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The Evolution Group Plc
Financial and Operational Highlights

Record total Group income of £129 4m, up 103% on 2008

Adjusted profit before tax from continuing operations’ of £21 1m, up £19 2m from £1 9min 2008
Statutory profit before tax from continuing operations of £1} 1m (2008 Statutory loss before tax £12 7m)
Strong cash generation from operations of £33 8m — Balance Sheet remains strong with £109 5m of cash
Dividend increased 24% year on year to 2 50p

Private Clients?

Assets under management (“AUM™) up 37% to a record level of £5 2bn (2008 £3 8bn)
Income up 23% to £42 4m (2008 £34 5m)

Adjusted operating profit' of £4 1m ncreased by 14% from £3 6m 1n 2008

Philip Howell appointed Chief Executive Officer in March 2010

Investment Banking’

Record income up 193% to £87 Om (2008 £29 7m)

Strong profitability - Adjusted operating profit' of £18 5m compared with a loss of £5 4m
Voted Top European Fixed Income Agency Broker of 2009 by Credit Magazine

Voted Number 1 AIM adwisor of 2009 by Growth Company Investor Magazine

Financial Highlights

2009 2008

£m £m

Total mcome 129.4 63.9
Operating profit / (loss) from continuing operations 11.1 (173
(Adjusted basis) 208 2n
Profit / (loss) before tax 11.1 (azmn
(Adjusted basis) 211 19
Diluted EPS 3.87p (5 18)p
{Adjusted basis) 783p 117p
Diwvidend 2.50p 202p
Cash flow from operations 338 15.6




The Evolution Group Plc

Key Performance Indicators

2009 2008
Private Clients’
Fund inflows (£m) 322 550
No of clients 14,343 11,803
Income per average head (£000) 163 160
Income per average front office head® (£000) 337 345
Core operating costs per average front office head (£000) 240 250
Adjusted operating profit' (£m) 41 36
Adjusted operating margin 10% 10%
AUM (£bn) 52 38
Net increase in year end headcount 8 80
Investment Banking’

Market share by value traded
LSE Market - FTSE 100 (%) 1 5% ¢ 6%
L.SE Market - Total FTSE (%) 1 8% 0 7%
LSE Market - AIM (%) 5 4% 51%
Corporate clients 76 70
Transactional volumes {mitlions) 30 16
Institutional clients 942 586
Funds raised (£m) 451 157
Income per average head (£000) 486 217
Income per average front office head® (£000) 640 300
Core operating costs per average front office head (£000) 280 271
Adjusted operating profit / (loss)' (£m) 185 (5 4)
Adjusted operating margin 21% -
Net increase / (decrease} in year end headcount 95 (33

Notes

! Adjusted operating profit, Adjusted profit before tax from continuing operations, adjusted earmngs from continuing operations
and adjusted earnings per share are defined in the Financial Review section on pages 15 and 16

“The results of Private Clients are defined as those ansing from Wilhams de Broe (“WDB™) Limited, WDB Assetmaster
Management Company Limited, WDB Asset Management Limited and WDB Capital Limited

“The results of Investment Banking are defined as those anising from Evolution Secunities Linited (“ESL.”) and tts subsidiary
Evolutien Securities (US) Inc (“ESUS™)

! Front office head count for Private Chients 1s defined as including investment managers, dealers, financial planners and
mnvestment assistants

¥ Front office head count for Investment Banking 1s defined as including all chent facing staff, including corporate finance
executives, market makers, sales and sales traders, and research analysts
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

1 am dehighted to report such excellent results for the Group In my report last year 1 said we believed the challenging market
and economic condimions experienced in 2008 would continue throughout 2009 To a large extent, 2009 unfolded in hine with
this premuse Financial markets stabilised afier worldwide Government backed rescues of troubled banks combined with
unprecedented injections of hquidity into financial markets by several Central Banks through the policy of quantitauve easing

Risk appetite, almost non-existent at the end of 2008 and early in 2009, has somewhat returned as a result, although 1t has
remained volatile throughout 2009 and indeed into the early months of this year, as investor seniment remamns highly sensitive
to further shocks, such as Sovereign default nsk

Against this backdrop the Group has begun to deliver impressive growth i income and profitability [ said last year that our
strategy would enable us to take advantage of opportunities as they arose, to continue 1o recruit quality people and to invest in
new mcome streams [he Group has been able to progress this strategy 1n 2009 and completed two sigmficant investments 1n
the development of the fixed income agency business and the large-cap equity business Both these investments add significant
potential for the Group to grow further 1n the future

As [ write, financial and economic conditions remain challenging with the additonal uncertainty presented by the polinical
agendas surrounding the elections in both the UK and the US in 2010 We do, however, see some signs that risk appetite 1s
continuing to improve gradually We are hopeful that politicians and policy makers n general can maintain and encourage a
stable and consistent macro environment, specifically with regard 1o inflation, nterest rates, taxation and regulation conductive
to continued growth 1n activity across all areas of the economy

| am pleased to announce that we have made further progress n strengthening the Group’s Board Andrew Westenberger was
appointed as Group Finance Director on 8 April 2009, Chris Chambers joined as a Non-Executive on 3 November 2009 and
Roger Perkin jomned as a Non-Executive on 27 January 2010 All three have made valuable contnbutions to the management of
the Group Roger Perkin replaced Nick Irens who resigned on 31 December 2009 as Chairman of the Audit committee

Andrew Umbers also resigned from the Board on 3 February 2010 We wish them both well and thank them for their
significant contributions to the success of the Group over the past few years As well as these Group Board changes, a new
Chief Executive Officer for Willams de Broe Limited, Philip Howell, joined the Group in March 2010

As ever, a key decision for us 15 how to reward {both to retain and motivate) the key people for the future success of the Group
Accordingly, the Group has put in place new long term partnership equity plans, both for the Group Executives and senior
employees within our operating divisions These plans were designed after extensive consultation with our major shareholders '
and were approved at an EGM on 22 January 2010 During the year we have continued to recruit very high cahbre people and

will continue 10 do so Our staff have managed our business m a very impressive way and once agamn | thank them all for their
professionahsm and their commitment

In summary, | believe the Group rematins betier placed than ever to face the challenges ahead and deliver continued growth to
our shareholders

¢
Martin Gray —" -

Chairman
25 March 2010
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
Results

After the extraordinanly difficult business environment of 2008, 2009 presented no less a challenging period Equity market
volumes continued to dechine, whilst corporate fund raising activity continued for much of the year at the depressed levels seen
in 2008, albeit beginning to tentatively recover in the second half of 2009 It 1s therefore very satisfying to report a return to
profitability for the year

Group statutory profit before tax for the year increased substantially to £11 1m (2008 £12 7m loss) Group adjusted operating
profit improved similarly to £20 8m for the pertod (2008 £2 7m loss) Adjusted diluted earnings per share was 7 83p (2008
1 17p) wath statutary diluted earnings per share from continuing operattons of 3 87p (2008 5 18p loss)

These resulis were achieved through a diversified mix of income which totalled £129 4m (2008 £63 9m) and a continued
disciphne on costs

Group full year dividend 1s up 24% year on year to 2 50p, more than covered by adjusted and statutory earmings

The Group has retained 1ts Balance Sheet strength and strong hquidity position wath year end cash and cash equuvalents up
£59mto £109 5m

Both principal operating businesses, Investment Banking (Evolution Securities Limited) and Private Chents (Wiihams de Broe
Lamited) traded profitably during 2009 with Investment Banking reporting a significant improvement 1n adjusted operating
profit to £18 5m for 2009 (2008 £5 4m loss)

The results for 2009 reflect the transformation of the Group, achieved over the last three years The business mix 15 radically
different today n terms of both the quality and breadth of income streams within the Group as shown below

2003 - 2007 2008 - 2009

Total Income Total Income

£m % £m %o
Corporate Finance 1423 42% Corporate Finance 247 13%
Private Chents 778  23% Private Clients 769  40%
Fixed Income 46 1% Fixed Income 424 22%
Equity Sales 499 15% Equity Sales 365 19%
Equity Trading 597 17% Equity Trading 131 7%
Other 73 2% Other ©3) (%)

3416 1933

The table below puts into context how these results have been achieved against a backdrop of a very challenging business
environment and, i particular, 1ltustrates how our strategy 1o diversify the business mix has begun to dehver results

Although rising equity market levels have clearly helped the performance of the Private Chient business in the year, through
increased management fee levels, the continued low level of smalt-cap fund raising and low equity market volumes have not
prevented a record level of income for the Group as a whole

The figures below 1llustrate how the Group's total income 1s no longer dependent on the levels of AIM market fund raising
activity

Income Trend 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Total Net Income (£m) 381 631 720 830 855 639 129 4
Total AIM Market Funds Raised (£bn) 2] 47 89 157 162 43 55

Prior to the transformation of the Group’s business mix such difficult market conditions would have continued to have had a
detrimental impact on the Group’s overall income and profitability
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT (continued)

2009 strategic developments

Our strategy for some tme has been to achieve sustainable earnings growth by diversifying our business base and building
recurring revenue streams The Group has a long track record of acquiring financial assets and businesses at reasonable prices

to create shareholder value The Group was well placed going into the downturn in financial markets

e The Group had already begun to diversify its revenue mix towards recurring fee income through the acquisition of
Wilhams de Broe, and

* The Group took early and decisive action to adjust its cost base and preserve balance sheet strength and hquidity

As a result of the Group being well positioned going into and through the downturn relative to many peers, we were able to
complete three significant business imtiatives in the space of nine months

s  The acquisition of the investment management team of Singer & Friedlander Investment Management Limited
(“SFIM™) has brought over £1billion of new assets under management,

¢ The development of our fixed income agency business within Evolution Securities which has significantly expanded
the range of products the Group covers and the number of institutional clients the Group services, and

¢ The build out of a large-cap Pan-European equity research and sales business resulted in net hires of 56 people within
the business during the year

The Group’s focus 1 2009 has been on these three key mitiatives, while continuing to develop the Group’s other businesses n
accordance with the strategic aims and core principles, namely

Financial Strength,

*  Underpinned by our disciphned approach to investment,
* Focus on an agency model, and

*  High balance sheet liquidity

Partnership Culture,

*  Proper alignment and reward sharing between employees and shareholders, and
*  Long term view focused on relationships not transactions

The Group has stayed true to these values throughout the downturn of 2008 and 2009, both 1n growing our existing businesses
and in developing new ones

The Group aims to mawntain a high cash generation and low fixed cost agency model to deliver high margin, low nisk returns

The heart of the Group’s business 1s building long term client relationships and developing a true partnership culture
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT (continued)
Operational Review
Private Chents

Private Clients activities comprises Willlams de Bro¢ Limited, one of the UK’s leading and fastest growing retail investment
managers, WDB Capital limited, the investment manager to WDB Capital UK Equity Fund Limited, and WDB Assetmaster.
the investment manger of our multi manager collectives

Wilhams de Broe Limited continues to increase in significance to the Group, both 1 terms of current performance, and in
terms of business development momentum 1t 1s now displaying Organic growth over the last five years, together with the
successful integration 1n 2009 of the new teams in Edinburgh and from Singer & Friedlander Investment Management Limited
{“SFIM”) in London, has created a market leading business of scale n 1ts sector

Income and AUM Trend 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Total Net Income (£m} 91 111 201 318 345 42 4
Assets Under Management (£bn) 06 08 22 28 38 52

The Private Client business performed robustly in 2009 despite the uncertain market conditions Total net income for the year
of £42 4m was up 23% on the prior period (2008 £34 5m) Recurring management fee income of £24 4m (2008 £17 4m)
accounted for 58% of total net income, compared with 50% 1n the comparative period Transactional volumes increased 47% to
167,000 (2008 114,000) driving transactional income to £17 Om 1n the year (2008 £14 Im) Adjusted operating profit
increased by 14% to £4 1m (2008 £3 6m), with a strong performance 1n the second half of 2009 as new teams started to
register and margin improvement imtiative began to deliver

Growth m assets under management remained a core focus within Willlams de Bro# during 2009 At 31 December 2009, totat
assefs under management reached a record level of £5 2bn, an increase of 37% from £3 8bn at the end of 2008 This represents
an excellent performance for a pertod that saw the recruitment of no new investment managers ar acquisitions of businesses,
whilst management focused on completing the integration of the prior year Headcount remained largely unchanged during the
year at 268 (2008 260) Net fund sales were achieved solely from organic growth Net fund mnflows of £322m (2008 £550m)
were achieved by our discretionary sales team together with our investment managers

Movement 1n assets under management and administration £bn %
Assets under management and administration — 31 December 2008 3.8
Assets under administration — 31 December 2008 {0 4)
Managed assets under management — 31 December 2008 3.4
AUM performance 06 17 6%
Fund sales 03 8 8%
Redemptions ©n (2 9)%
Managed assets under management — 31 December 2009 4.2
Assets under admimustration — 31 December 2009 10
Assets under management and administration — 31 December 2009 5.2
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT (continued)
Private Chients (continued)

With a hentage dating back to 1869, Williams de Broé# has always prided itself on the quality of its people and the service 1t
gives to clients 1ts reputation has been founded on the following core values

s Personal service — we have a personal service driven culture and our ethos is 1o maintain investment managers dedicated to
our individual chent’s needs,

s  Bespoke by nature — we tailor our services to fulfil our individual chent’s specific investment objectives and risk criteria,

*  Sound investment process — we maintain a significant resource 1n our investment process and have a strong focus to
achieve investment excellence,

s True independence - we select “best of breed” investments, which are appropriate for our clients, without conflicts of
interest We also develop close relationships with our professional intermedhary partners, and

*  Quality business infrastructure, back office and comphance departments

In summary, 2009 represents a year of significant achievement for Willtams de Brog with the successful integration of new
teams 1n London and Edinburgh combining with organic sales momentum across the business to deliver sound (nvestment
performance and record results

Whlst management imtiatives to umprove operating margins are now beginning to deliver, we have also ensured that there has
been a commensurate investment in new systems and governance processes to anticipate the increased demands of our current
growth ambitions

The potent combination of a high quality team of investment professionals, a differentiated product, a respected brand and a
highly scalable infrastructure together with sound financial strength of the Group has firmly positioned Williams de Broe as an
engine for significant further growth tn the short and medium term
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REPORT (continued)
Investment Banking

2009 saw a significant expansion to our investment banking division Overall headcount grew significantly fiom 125 to 220
{up 76%) as a resuli of our two key business iniatives the sigmficant expansion of the agency fixed income team and the
significant large-cap equities team The business was able to nstigate these transforming 1mtiatives for modest upfront
investment 1n the midst of the continued market upheavals experienced 1n the early part of 2009

As aresult of these initiatives the mvestment banking division produced a record level of income 1n the period of £87 Om
(2008 £29 7m), nearly three imes (up 193%) from the level of income achieved in 2008 As a result adjusted operating profit
increased £23 9m to £18 5m from a loss of £5 4m 1n 2008

All areas of the business contributed to this significant growth 1n the period, however, the main drivers were our agency
equities and fixed income busimesses Equity sales commission mcome of £23 2m recorded a £9 9m (up 74%) increase on the
prior year (2008 £13 3m) and fixed income commission of £35 3m recorded a £28 2m (up 397%) increase on the prior year
(2008 £7 1m) Our equity market making team achieved income of £13 Om compared with £0 Im 1n the prior period an
increase of £12 9m Corporate finance achieved income of £15 Sm (2008 £9 2m), up £6 3m (up 68%) through the successful
raising of £451m for our corporate clients (2008 £157m)

Equities

2009 was a transformational year for our equities business, our existing UK mid market equities platform was repositioned to
include increased coverage of UK and European large-cap equities We made significant hires across the equities platform,
ncreasing the chient facing staff by 108% over the year

Research

The strength and quality of our research hies at the heart of our equities offering and we now cover 312 companies compared
with 176 in the prior year (up 77%) In 2009, we expanded our research coverage to include Banks, Beverages, Consumers
and Food Producers, Economics and Strategy, Food Retail, General Financials, Income Service, Luxury Goods
Pharmaceuticals and Biotech, Property, Support Services, Telecoms and Tobacco We have also added more resource to our
existing sector strengths 1 Aerospace, Industnals and Engineering, Mining, O1ls, Travel and Leisure, Utilihes and Growth
companies

Our research team now has significant coverage of UK and Pan-European large cap and UK mid and growth companies The
build-out of our research team 15 now largely complete, although we anticipate some selective hires 1n the current year,
particularly where we can emphasise our key strengths of industry knowledge, sector expertise and research experience

As a resull of the investment made n research through 2009, we have experienced a significant re-rating of our research
product from our mstitutional chients through the second half of 2009 and nto the current year We are confident that this
momentum will continue

Sales & Trading
Our clients have an increasing requirement for mgh quality sales, sales trading and trading services 2009 saw the
transformation of our offering, our new colleagues have incieased the strength and capability of our distribution strengths and

execution services During the second half of 2009, we began to expenience the income opportumty that 1s available to our new

platform, notwithstanding, the well documented concerns over market volumes and market values in 2009 We have added to
our mid and small cap UK trading expertise by now providing market making and distribution n the Euro Stoxx 300, and
through our algorithmic trading functionality we have access to a large number of different pools of hiquidity both light and
dark, on behalf of our chents, in addition to all pnimary exchanges enabling us to offer our clients a first class execution
capability We have established offices in New York, Boston and Madrid in the second half of 2009 and continue to grow our
distribution expertise at the local level, and although only 10 months nto our expansion plans, we continue to see growing
evidence and validation from our clients that the product offering 1s of the highest quality

During 2009 income within our equities business grew by £22 8m to £36 2m, an increase of 170%, and the number of
mstitutional clients’ accounts grew by 89 to 597 an increase of 18%

2009 2008
Headcount 108 52
LSE Market - FTSE 100 (%) 15% 06%
LSE Market - Total FTSE (%) 18% 07%
LSE Market - AIM (%) 54% 51%
Research stocks covered 312 176
Institutional c¢lients 597 508
Equity sales commission (£m) 232 133
Equity market making (£m} 130 01
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT (continued)
Investment Banking (continued)
Fixed Income

During 2009, our fixed income busmess saw significant upgrades in headcount and quality of product The business was able
to recruit a range of hugh quality specialists, with wide ranging expenence and track records of providing their clients with well
priced hiquidity Strategically, we have set out to develop our fixed income service to be “best in league” to offer genuinely un-
conflicted research with no principal client confltcts This provides a real focus on the buyer and seller, solving their hquidity
requirements and providing transparent pricing The fixed income business now principally covers six product areas across UK
and Europe, Investment Grade Bonds, Asset Backed Securities, Emerging Markets, Government Bonds, High Yield and
Distressed Bonds, and Tlhquids (prefs and Pibs) Importantly Evolution Secunities Fixed Income team has been rated for 2009
as the No | UK and European fixed Income agency house by Credit Magazine, polling over 52% of the vote

During the year fixed income revenues grew by £28 2m to £35 3m, an increase of 397%, whilst the number of institutional
client accounts grew by 267 to 345, an increase of 342%

2009 2008
Headcount 35 13
Institutional / client accounts 345 78
Fixed income revenue (£m) 353 71
Bonds priced 3,500+ 200+

Corporate Finance

Equity Corporate Finance and Corporate Broking

In 2009 we successfully completed 20 (2008 9) placings on behalf of our clents, raising £451m (2008 £157m), which
together with other advisory fees and retainers generated income of £15 5m up 68% n the year (2008 £9 2m) Overall retained
corporate chients grew from 70 to 76 during the course of 2009, and our efforts on the AIM market were recognised by Growth
Company Investor Magazine {as voted by Directors of public companies) who voted Evolution Securities Ltd, No 1 AIM
advisor for 2009

Debt Capital Markets

Strategically, the core offering of strength in distribution was complemented during 2009 by the recruitment of key
professionals in both Debt Advisory and Debt Capital Markets teams It 15 already clear that there 1s a real requirement for
corporates to look at a range of financing alternatives including Investment Grade and Non-Investment Grade bonds as well as
private placement strategies, as traditional lending channels have become less gbvious The team are currently working on a
range of mandates for potential transactions 1n 2010, enhancing upon the global distribution strengths that have been bult
during the year, and providing depth and clarity on pricing to our corporate clients

In 2010 we will further recruit mto our corporate finance division to continue the momentum of growth 1n new corporate chent
capture, but also to make sure that the coverage of our sigmficantly expanded equities and fixed income business 1s suitably
aligned with the strengths required in our corporate finance department

2009 2008
Headcount 27 25
Corporate clients 76 70
Corporate finance revenue (£m) 155 92
Funds raised (£m) 451 157

Investment banking - Outlook

Evelution Securities has made significant progress in 2009, both quantitatively and qualitatively, and we intend to continue to
build on that growth 1in 2010 The distribution strengths that have been established in both equities and fixed income securities
have been remarkable A key opportunity 1s to marry these strengths with our capital markets services 1n both equity and debt,
allowing us to find new and innovative financing solutions for our clients in a changing financing environment
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT (continued)
Group - Qutlook

The core of the Group strategy since early 2007 has been principally based around nisk avoidance, combined with tight control
of costs and a highly liquid and unencumbered Balance Sheet This allowed the Group to capture sigmficant optionality at the
end of 2008 and mio the beginming of 2009, 1n both the Investment Banking and Private Clients businesses Already 1n 2009
we are beginning to see the returns and momentum that these actions have produced A key part of our strategy 1s 1o continue
to increase our strategic risk appetite within the parameters that we have laid out 1n this report, 1n order to continue to develep
our recurring revenue and profit potential, and to drive further shareholder returns

We note the regulatory dislocation beginning within the Investment Banking sector and the inevitable exit of capital deployed,
and continue to see opportunities for increasing our risk appetite and potential returns Our emphasis on agency skills,
wherever possible, and a partnership structure achieved through shared future equity returns, allows flexibihty of remuneration
to play a key role 1n the retention of our talent and the attraction of new partners In the future this should be at the core of
further real and sustained growth

The Group 1s very well pasitioned, and aims to continue to develop the strong momentum 1n revenue and profit growth in 2009
from all our activities Although there 1s much uncertainty 1n global markets which provides challenges to short term trading,
this only goes to underpin the long term stability that the markets require to operate more effectively, and 1n fact reflects an
underestimation of the global economic recovery and the beneficial impact of the robust nature of the capitalist model

We look forward to further opportunities for growth in 2010, and 1 would like to thank all our employees for the extraordinary
efforts to deliver the transformations to the Group over the course of 2009

Alex Snow
Chief Executive Officer
25 March 2010
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - GROUP RESULTS
Group Results

The Group returned to profitabihty in 2009 with statutory operating profit of £11 1m, increasing by £28 4m from the £17 3m loss
reported 1n 2008 Adjusted operating profit' (the Group’s principal performance measure) also increased significantly to £20 8m

The increase in profitability was principally due to the Investment Banking division generating a much improved performance,
resulting 1n 1ts adjusted operating profit growing to £18 5m (2008 £5 4m loss)

Ad)usted Basis' Statutory
2009 2008 2009 2008
£m £m £m £m
Total income 129.4 63.9 1294 63.9
Net loss from available-for-sate financial assets - - amn -
Operating expenses (108 6) (66 6) (1i66) 812
Operating profit / (loss) from continuing
operations 208 (2.7) 111 (17 3)
Net finance income 03 406 03 46
Associates - - 03 -
Profit / (loss) before tax 21.1 19 111 (12.7)
Tax (expense) / credit 27D 10 {19 17
Profit / (loss) after tax 18.4 2.9 92 (10
Discontinued operations - - 2.3) (2.5)
Profit / (loss) for the year 18 4 2.9 6.9 (13.5)
Diluted earnings per share
Continuing operations 78p I2p 39 (52)p
Discontinued operations - - 0 8)p (0 9p

'An explanation of the adjusted basis performance measurement, details of the adjusted items and reconcihiation between adjusted
earnings and statutory earmngs 1s given on pages |5 and 16 Analysis and commentary below within the financial review 1s based upon
the adjusted basis unless otherwise indicated

Total Income

Total Group income for the year more than doubled 1o £129 4m reflecting record levels in both divisions Investment Banking
income grew by 193% to £87 Om, as a result of strong growth across all areas of 1ts business, in particular the instituticnal
markets businesses (equities and fixed income) Private Client income grew by 23% to £42 4m, as a result of continued strong
growth 1n assets under management (“AUM”), up 37% to £5 2 billwon
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FINANCIAL REVIEW — GROUP RESULTS (continued)

Operating Expenses

Adjusted operating expenses in 2009 were £108 6m (2008 £66 6m) made up as follows

2009 2008 Change
£m £m
Core operating costs
Staff costs 307 221
Transaction related costs 82 59
IT costs {market data, systems, communications) 89 61
Property reiated costs 61 48
Other costs 137 119
Core operating costs 676 508 33%
Performance costs 410 158 159%
Total costs 108 6 66 6 63%

Core operating costs increased by 33% to £67 6m (2008 £50 8m) This was driven by the expansion of headcount 1n the yeal
Average front office headcount increased by 32% in the year with total average headcount increasing by 25% to 457

Headcount —~ Average 2009 2008 Change
Front office 262 199 32%
Back office 195 167 17%
457 366 25%

Core operating cost per front office head £000 258 255

Core operating costs per front office head have margmally increased to £258,000 per annum from 2008 The Group continues
to manage 1ts core operating cost base very carefully

Performance costs include all shert term incentive remuneration, inclusive of employers nattonal insurance and the cost of
those share options arising from the deferral of elements of annual bonus nte Evolution Group shares (2009 £1 Om, 2008
£ml) Performance costs increased by 159% 1n the period to £41 Om (2008 £15 8m), in line with increased revenue and
profitability levels

Financing

Net finance income decimed to £0 3m 1n 2009 from £4 6m in 2008 as a result of lower interest rates impacting the income the
Group received from 1is excess cash balances

Taxation

The Group’s statutory tax charge was £1 9m, equivalent to 17% of statutory profit before tax of £11 Im The tax charge in
2009 1s lower than the UK tax rate of 28% primarily due to deferred tax on options arising from the movement in the Group’s
share price more than offsetting the impact of disallowable expenses The Group’s continuing utilisation of 1ts historic tax
losses means that no material corporation tax 1s payable
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - GROUP RESULTS (continued)

Balance Sheet

The Group’s Balance Sheet remains strong The Group continues to carry capital significantly in excess of the mimmum
regulatory requirements

Non Current Assets

Non current assets mcreased tn the period due to the inclusion of investments n associates following disposals of majority
stakes in ESCL and WDB Capital UK Equity Fund

Other non-current assets declined by £2 1m m the year from £30 8m to £28 Tm, primarily as a result of the release of deferred
tax assets upon the exercise of employee share options during the period

Working Capital

2009 2008 Change

£m £m
Trading portfolio balances 104 08 96
Trading counterparty balances 02) 39 41)
Net trade and other balances 217 44 (17 3)
(11.5) 0.3 (11.8)

The Group had negative working caprtal at 31 December 2009 compared to a small positive amount at the end of 2008 The
increase 1n working capital of £5 5m over the year from investment banking mstitutional market acttvities {trading portfolio
and trading counterparty balances) was more than offset by the negative working capital impact of higher staff performance
ncentive accruals as at 31 December 2009 compared to 31 December 2008

Trading Positions

Net trading portfolio assets increased by £9 6m 1n the year

2009 2008

£m £m

Trading portfolio assets 133 50
Trading portfolio habilities 29) (4 2}
10 4 0.8

This reflects more normalised levels of nisk appetite on equity small and mid cap market making books, with inventory levels
severely cut at the end of 2008 during the dislocation in financial markets

The average net trading positions during 2009 were £6 7m (2008 £11 2m)

Net Counterparty Receivables 2009 2008
£m £m

Counterparty receivables 578 390
Counterparty payables (580) (351
0.2) 3.9

Working capital resulting from the Group's public markets activities continues to be carefully managed and average working
capital balances during 2009 were £30 4m (2008 £33 8m)

Cash balances remain strong with cash and cash equivalents of £109 St at the end of 2009, an increase of £5 9m (2008

£103 6m) The Group mamntains its pelicy of mamntaimng a highly liquid Balance Sheet at all times Cash balances at 31
December 2009 represent 80% of shareholder funds (2008 70%) and are held in call or overnight cash deposits
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The Evolution Group Plc

FINANCIAL REVIEW — GROUP RESULTS (continued)

Cash flow

The Group generated net positive cash flow of £6 1lm n 2009 (2008 £1 8m) This resulted from very strong growth 1n cash
from operating activities of £33 8m (2008 £15 6m) due to the increased level of operating profitability and positive inflows
from working capital reductions

Capntal expenditure on fixed assets and intangibles of £2 7m remained at ssmitarly low levels to 2008 (2008 £2 3m)

Net cash out flows from financing activities increased significantly during 2009 to £25 2m (2008 £5 7m) This resulted from a
significant increase in the purchase of Group shares {on behalf of the Employee Share Trust) to satisfy outstanding employee

share option awards

This was based on the Groups decision to fully hedge all outstanding employee share options during the year This was
achieved via the purchase of 16 million shares during the period at a cost of £23 7m
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The Evolution Group Plc
FINANCIAL REVIEW - GROUP RESULTS (continued)

Adjusted basis explanation

The Group has historically measured performance on an Adjusted Basis, as 1t has constdered this to be a better reflection of the
underlying performance of the Group's businesses In addition to bemg the basis of performance critena agamst which incentive
awards were measured, adjusted measures such as Adjusted Operauing Profit and Adjusted EPS have been followed by research
analysts covering the Group

Items of income and expense falling i the categories explained in more detail below are excluded from the Group’s results on an
adjusted basis

Whulst such items have continued to represent a material unpact on the Group’s results, the Board has considered 1t appropriate to
disclose their impact and focus 1ts financial review of the year on ‘Adjusted Basis’ figures where appropriate In particular, the Group’s
principal performance measure, ‘ Adjusted Operating Profit’ (which excludes the net loss on AFS financial instruments, various
expense 1tems not considered part of the ongeing business profitability and the cost of share optiens), 15 used as the basis for discussion
of the Group and divisional performance for 2009

The total impact of adyusted items on the Group’s results 1s steadily declining and accordingly the Board anticipates altering its
principal performance measure to Statutory Operating Profit from 2010 onwards

Adjusted items

2009 2008
£m £m
{1) Net (loss) on available-for-sale financial assets
Net (loss) on available-for-sale financial assets a7 -
(n) Operating expenses
Charge for share options granted 38 (117
Private Client integration costs (20) (13)
Amortisation of certain intangibles (15) (0 6)
Non-recurring 1tems ()] (10)
(8.0) (14.6)
(m) Associate results
Evolution Secunities China Ltd (“ESCL™) 07 -
WDB Capital UK Equity Fund 04 -
(0.3) -
(1v) Discontinued operations
Loss after tax (ESCL) a3 (25)
Loss anising on disposal (10) -
2.3 2.5)
Tax effect on the above adjustments 08 07
Total adjustments (11.5) (16.4)
Reconciliation of earnings
Statutory profit / (foss) 6.9 (13 5)
Total adjustments net of tax 115 16 4
Adjusted profit after tax 18.4 29




The Evoluton Group Plc

FINANCIAL REVIEW — GROUFP RESULTS (continued)

Notes

Net loss on available-for-sale financial assets

As disclosed 1n note 6 to the Financial Statements, the net loss on AFS financial assets relates primarily to the write off to the
income statement of accumulated losses on impaired investments originally acquired as consideration for corporate finance
fees dating from 2005 Such losses were previously recorded n equity reserves

Operating Expenses

Expense items excluded from adjusted results have fallen principalty nto three categories
e  Charge for share options granted

This relates to the income statement costs of share options granied to employees This charge peaked in the years
2006, 2007 and 2008 and primarily resulted from the options granted to key employees m the pertod 2003 to 2008
The incidence of such option grants has declined sigmificantly and going forward the Group’s key long term equity
mncentive compenent of performance pay will be achieved through the new partnership equity plans (see Directors
Remuneration Report, page 44) A £1 O0m charge relating to deferred bonuses 1s included in the adjusted basis results
as an operating expense n 2009

¢  Private Chient integration and take on costs associated with maternal acquisitions such as Williams de Broé, Singer &
Friedlander and the Edinburgh team within Private Clients

*  Non recurring costs, which for 2009 comprise the settlement of a dispute with HMRC concerning potential tax
obligations of certain legacy employees The prior year comparative figure relates to redundancy costs

The table below summarises the calculation of adjusted basis EPS

Year ended 31 December 2009 Year ended 31 December 2008
Werghted Weighted |
Average Average
{Milhions) (Milhons)
Basic shares 221.6 2152
Diluted shares 234.7 2479
Earnings £m EPS (Pence) Earnings £m EPS (Pence)
Basic EPS from continuing operations 9.2 4 1¢p (110 (3 18p)
Basic EPS from di:scontinued operations (1.9) (0.86p) (18) (0 85p)
Diluted EPS from continuing operations 92 3 87p (110} (5 18p)
Diluted EPS from discontinued operations (1.9) (0.831p) (18 0 85p) |
|
Diluted EPS from continuing operations 92 387p (1L 0) (5 18p)
Total adjustments to operating expenses' 8.0 3.43p 146 589p
Tax effect of adjustments above (08) (0 34p) 07N (0 26p)
Adjustment for share of associates losses 0.3 0 14p - -
Net loss on available-for-sale 17 0.73p - -
Adjusted earnings / Adjusted diluted EPS 18.4 7.83p 2.9 117p

"The total ad)ustments to operating expenses are consistent with those identified in Note 4 and page 15
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The Evolution Group Pl

FINANCIAL REVIEW — PRIVATE CLIENTS

Half Year Half Year

300609 311209 2009 2008

£m £m £m £m

Management fees 108 136 24.4 174
Transactional income 73 97 170 141
Segregated interest income 07 03 10 30
Total income 18 8 236 42.4 345
Expenses (17 6} 207 (38.3) (309)
Operating profit 12 20 4.1 36
Headcount — Year end 261 268 268 260
Assets Under Management {£bn) 42 52 52 38
Fund sales (£m) 123 199 322 550

Results

Private Chents adjusted operating profit increased by 14% to £4 Im (2008 £3 6m) The operating profit margin improved to
12% 1n the second half of 2009 from 6% in the first half, resulting 1n a 10% full year margin, in hne with 2008

Total income grew by 23% to £42 4m for the year, primarily due to a 40% increase in management fees to £24 4m (2008
£17 4m) This was driven by continued strong growth in assets under management (up 37% 1o £5 2bn from £3 8bn) which
resulted from net new fund sales of £322m (2008 £550m) and increases in equity market valuations (25% increase in FTSE
All-share and 13% in FTSE APCIMS - Balanced)

Transactional mcome ncreased by 21% to £17 Om n 2009 (2008 £14 Im), continuing the recovery from the second half of
2008

Segregated nterest income was significantly lower in 2009 at £1 Om (2008 £3 Om) as a result of the sharp and prolonged
decline 1n interest rates during the year

Operating expenses 1n 2009 were £38 3m (2008 £30 9m), made up as follows

2009 2008

£m £m

Staff costs 13.0 106
Transactional related costs 52 47
IT costs (market data, systems and communications) 2.0 15
Property related costs 2.5 17
Other costs 7.6 70
Core operating costs 303 250
Performance costs 80 59
Total costs 383 309

Core operating costs increased by 21% to £30 3m (2008 £25 0m) This was driven by the increase in average headcount
throughout the year and transactional related costs




The Evolution Group Plc

FINANCIAL REVIEW — PRIVATE CLIENTS (continued)

Headcount - Average 2009 2008 Change
Front office 126 100 26%
Back office 134 116 16%

260 216 20%
Core operating cost per front office head (£000) 240 250

The reduction 1n core operating costs per average front office headcount reflects continued cost control within the business and
2008 costs incurred on the integration of the Singer & Friediander and Edinburgh teams

Performance costs increased to £8 Om from £59m 1 2008, a 36% increase This was as a result of increased formulaic

payments driven by higher revenues and profitability, together with integration linked costs associated with the Singer &
Friedlander acquisitton
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The Evolution Group Plc

FINANCIAL REVIEW - INVESTMENT BANKING
Investment Banking activiues are organised into two principal areas

1 Corporate Finance, which encompasses providing corporate finance and broking services, including equity and debt
capital raisings, to our corporate clients

2 Markets, which encompasses our secondary market activities, including research, equity sales, market making and
agency fixed income broking, to our wmstitutional chents

Half Year Half Year

300609 311209 2009 2008
fm £m £m £m
Corporate finance 35 120 15.5 92
Markets
- Equity sales commission 66 16 6 23.2 133
- Equity market making 78 52 13.0 01
- Total equities 14 4 218 36.2 134
- Fixed mmcome 160 193 35.3 71
Total income 339 531 87.0 297
Expenses (25 6) (42 9} (68 5) (35 1)
Operating profit / (loss) 83 102 18.5 (54)
Key metrics
Headcount — Year end 189 220 220 125
Corporate clients 76 76 76 70
Transactional volumes (millions) 13 17 30 16

Results

In a year of substantial transformation and investment, the business generated a profit of £18 5m (2008 £5 4m loss) Total
mcome ncreased by 193% to £87 Om (2008 £29 7m) with all businesses, corporate finance, equities and fixed ncome
contributing to the significant increase

Corporate finance income increased by 68% to £15 5m (2008 £9 2m), largely due to some recovery of corporate activity levels
in the second half of 2009

Equity sales commssions increased by 74% 1n 2009 to a record level of £23 2m (2008 £13 3m), primarily as a result of the
expansion nto Large-cap and Pan-European equity coverage during the year Commussions earned steadily mcreased
throughout the second half of 2009 as we integrated the new hires across research, trading and sales Commisstons continue to
mcrease as we gain market share, with first quarter 2010 rates approximately 15% above second half 2009 levels, despite
continued declimes in market wide volumes

Market making income ncreased to £13 0m for 2009 (2008 £0 1m) as equity markets recovered some equihibrium after the
dislocation experienced in 2008 The partial return of hquidity on small and nmid cap stocks, almost totally absent towards the
end of 2008 and beginning of 2009, has enabled more normalised levels of income to be earned

Fixed Income revenues increased substantially in 2009 to £35 3m (2008 £7 1m), reflecting two key factors

1 Most significantly, the increase n the breadth of product offering and the range of clhients we service increased
dramatically during the year This was achieved through the recruitment imitiative beginning at the end of 2008 and
continuing to date, and

2 The withdrawal of capital by major investment banks in the early part of 2009 resulted in sigmficant widening of
spreads across fixed income and credit products As stability has gradually returned to financial markets spreads have
narrowed, 1n particular within investment grade instruments, although not to levels witnessed prior to the credit

downtum
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FINANCIAL REVIEW — INVESTMENT BANKING (continued)

Operating expenses 1n 2009 were £68 5m (2008 £35 1m), made up as follows

2009 2008

£m £m

Staff costs 15.4 108
Transactional related costs 3.0 17
IT costs {market data, systems and communications) 68 46
Property related costs 33 28
Other costs 96 67
Core operating costs 38.1 266
Performance costs 30.4 85
Total costs 68.5 351

Core operating costs increased by 43% 1o £38 Im (2008 £26 6m) This was driven by the increase 1n average headcount
throughout the year and transactional related costs

Headcount - Average 2009 2008 Change
Front office 136 99 37%
Back office 43 38 13%

179 137 31%
Core operating cost per average front office head (£000) 280 269

The overall increase 1n average core operating costs per front office employee 1s a result of an increased proportion of more
experienced staff earning higher salaries, partially offset by improved utilisation of the businesses infrastructure platform,
including increased occupancy of existing office space, from the increased headcount

Performance costs increased to £30 4m 1 the year (2008 £8 5m) as a result of higher performance incentive payments i lne

with the improvement 1n revenues and profitability, together with the integration hnked costs associated with the build out of
the Large-cap and Pan-European equities business
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FINANCIAL REVIEW — CENTRAL FUNCTIONS

Other activities

The Group’s other activities consist of the central support costs not recovered from the operating businesses

2009 2008

£m £m

Total mmcome - {0 3)
Expenses (18 (0 6)
Operating loss (18 (09)
Headcount - Year end 21 15

Other activities encompass Parent Company and central costs, including the cost of the Group Board, in addstion to central
support functions (principally finance} which are not directly recharged to the operating divisions

Dividend

In hight of these results the Board declares a final dividend of 1 70p per share, up 34% from the prior year final dividend of
| 27p Ths reflects the Board’s ongoing commitment to a progressive dividend policy The dividend 1s payable on 18 May

2010 tw sharcholders on the register at 16 April 2010

Andrew Westenberger
I'imance Darector

25 March 2010
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The Evolution Group Plc

THE BOARD

The Evolution Group Ple 1s the ultimate holding Company of companies including Evolution Securities Limited, Wilhams de
Bro¢ Limited, Evelution Securities (US} Inc, WDB Asset Management Limited, WDB Capital Limited and WDB Management
Company Limited The Company also owns 52% of the 1ssued share capital of Darwin Strategic Lirmited

The Group’s Executive Directors, supported by strong and experienced management teams, have continued to develop the
Group’s operating structure, processes and strategy During the year, and following the year end, significant progress has been
made n strengthening the Board Andrew Westenberger was appointed Finance Director on 8 Apni 2009 and following the
departure of Andrew Umbers on 3 February 2010, Alex Snow assumed the role of Chief Executive Officer of Evolution
Secunties Ltd wn addition to his Group Chief Executfive role A new Chief Executive Officer for Williams de Broe Limited,
Phillip Howell jomned the Group in February 2010

Christopher Chambers was appointed as a Non-Executive Director on 3 November 2009 and to 1ts Remuneration Commitiee
Following the retirement of Nick Irens as Chairman of the Audit Commuttee 1n December 2009, Roger Perkin was appointed as
a Non-Executive Director and Chairman of the Audit Commuttee on 27 January 2010

Alex Snow (40), Group Chief Executive Officer, joined the Group in May 2000 Alex 1s responsible for the strategic
management and development of the Group, 1s Chief Executive and Chawrman of Evolution Secunties Limited and until
February 2010 was Chief Executive of Wilhams de Broé Limited where he continues as Executive Chairman Alex 1s also
Chairman of WDB Capital Limited and a Non-Executive Director of Evolution Securities China Limited (where First Eastern
Financial Holdings Limited holds a majority stake) Alex's previous career included spells with CSFB and BZW n the equity
sales, trading and capital markets areas

Andrew Westenberger (44), Finance Director, was appointed an Executive Director on 8 April 2009 and also sits on the Boards
of the principal subsidiaries Evolution Secunities Limited and Whilliams de Brog Limited Andrew qualified as a chartered
accountant in 1990 with Coopers and Lybrand He began a career i financial services with Bankers Trust before moving to
Deutsche Bank 1in 1996 where he led finance teams covering derivative product busimesses in London and New York From
2000 to 2008, he had various sentor roles in Barclays Captal in London and New York, including Global Head of Financial
Control and Chief Operating Officer for the Private Equity and Principal Investing Division

The Group’s Non-Executive Board members, all of whom are considered independent under the Combined Code, together with
the Executive Directors provide a cohesive balance of experience in strategic and operational management 1n the financial
SETVICES Sector

Martin Gray (63) 1s the Non-executive Chairman and Chairman of the Nominations Committee He joined the Group on 26
May 2005 Martin spent over 36 years with the NatWest Bank Group From 1993 to 1999 he was a Group Board member of
NatWest Group Plc From 1992 to 1998 he was Chief Executive of NatWest UK and Executive Director of the Retail and
Commercial Businesses until October 1999 In his operational role in charge of the Group’s UK businesses he was responsible
for assets of over £100bn, annual revenues of nearly £5bn, annual profits of approximately £1bn and over 55,000 staff Martin
was also a member of the Global Board of MasterCard Inc from 1993 to 1996 and was a Director of Visa Europe from 1996 10
1999 He is currently Non-Executive Chairman of National Savings and Investments

Lord MacLaurin of Knebworth, DL (72), 1s the Senior Independent Non-Executive Director and Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee until 29 May 2008 He jomed the Group on 13 July 2004 Lord MacLaurin 1s currently a member of
the supervisory Board of Heineken N V, a Non-Executive Director of Fleet Support Group Limited and Chatrman of Chartwell
Group Limited He was Chairman of Vodafone Group Plc and of its Nomination and Governance Commattees until his
reurement from the Board n July 2006 He 15 also a former Chairman of the Vodafene Group Foundation Lord MacLaurin
was formerly Chairman of Tesco Plc from 1985 to 1997, and has been a Director of Enterprise Q1! Plc, Guinness Plc, National
Westminster Bank Plc and Whitbread Plc
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THE BOARD (Continued)

Mark Nicholls (60} joined the Group on 29 September 2006 He 15 currently Chairman of West Bromwich Building Society
and a Non-Executive Director of Northern Investors Company Plc After qualifymg as a sohicitor with Linklaters, Mark joined
SG Warburg, the investment bank During a career spanning two decades he rose to head Warburgs' corporate finance division
and became a main Board Director of SG Warburg Group Plc He left Warburgs in 1996 upon its sale to Swiss Bank
Corporation, which 1n turn was subsequently acquired by UBS He then spent seven years as a Director of the private equity
division of Royal Bank of Scotland, and was Managing Director from 2000 to 2003 Mark was Deputy Chairman of Venture
Production Plc until its acquisition by Centrica in August 2009 and was Charrman of EcoSecurities Group Plc untii its
acquisition by JP Morgan i December 2009 where he remains a Non-Executive Director He stepped down as a Non-
Executive Director of the Nationwide Buillding Society in December 2009 to join the West Bromwich Building Society as
Chairman

Peter Gibbs (52) joined the Group on 1 October 2007 and was appointed Chairman of the Remuneration Committee on 29 May
2008 Peter has a weatth of financial services experience in the asset management sector Having begun his career at Brown
Shipley, he joined Bankers Trust in 1985 as a Semior Portfolio Manager [n 1989 he joined Mercury Asset Management
(MAM) where he rose to become Head of the International Equities Division Following the acquisition of MAM by Memill
Lynch, he was appointed Co-Head of Equity Assets Worldwide In 2003 he became Chief Investment Officer and Head of
Region for Memnll Lynch’s Investment Management activities outside the US He retired from Merrill Lynch 1in November
2005 Peter 13 a Non-Executive Director of Impax Group Plc having been appointed to 1ts Board on 11 January 2008 and 15 a
Director of Mernll Lynch (UK) Pension Plan Trustees Lumited On 12 January 2009 he was appointed as a Non-executive
director of UK Financial Investments Limited, the company set up to manage the Government’s investments in financial
mstitutions and on 25 March 2010 was appointed a Non-Executive Director of Intermediate Capital Group PLC Peter was also
Non-executive Chairman of Turquoise, the Pan-Eurcpean share trading platform until its taheover by the London Stock
Exchange on 18 February 2009

Christopher Chambers (48), joined the Group on 3 November 2009 Christopher has a wealth of financial services experience
having been Chief Executive of Man Investments and an Executive Director of Man Group plc until 31 August 2005, Co-Head
of European Equity Capital Markets at Credit Suisse First Boston and prior to this Managing Director of Equity Capital
Markets and Corporate Broking at BZW He was Chairman of Jelmoli Holding A-G until 1ts recent sale to Swiss Prime Site A-
G, Switzerland’s largest quoted real estate investment company, where he 1s a Non Executive Director

Roger Perkin (61) was appeinted as a Non-Executive Director and Chairman of the Group's Audit Committee on 27 January
2010 Roger joined the Group during January 2010 and 1s a vastly experienced Chartered Accountant having spent his entire
career with Ernst & Young LLP, and 1its predecessor firms, retiring in 2009 For much of hus career, Roger has focused most
notably on financial services clients across many disciplines including fund management, banking and private equity
Additionally, he served on the firm’s Beard and Audit Committee Most recently, Roger was, between 2005 and 2009, based 1n
the UK as a senior financial services audit partner Between 1996 and 2005, Roger was based in Switzerland as lead partner to
major Swiss based financial services organisations He also possesses extenstve global expertence and wide exposure to a
variety of industry sectors and organisational sizes and structures Roger 15 also a Non Executive Director of Electra Private
Equity Ple
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The Evelution Group Plc

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
For the year ended 31 December 2009

Introduction

The Directors present their report together with the audited Financial Statements for The Evolution Group Plc (*the
Company™) and 1ts subsidiaries (“Group™) for the year ended 31 December 2009

Parent Company

Attached as Section 2 to these Financial Statements, the Parent Company Financial Statements on a standalone basis are
provided These Annual Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU These
accounts will form the basis of any future distribution

Principal activities and business review

The Company 1s a UK listed holding company for UK based financial services companies which carry out Investment Banking
and Private Client activities

A detailed business review 1s set out in the Chairman’s Statement, Chief Executive’s Report and Financial Review on pages 3
to 21 and in the notes to these Financial Statements on pages 58 to 100 A report from the Directors on corporate governance 1s
set out on pages 33 to 39 and the Remuneration Report 1s set out on pages 40 to 50 All information relating to the principal
activities, business review and principal risks can be found below and elsewhere 1n the Financial Statements and shall be
treated as forming part of this Directors’ Report by reference

The Group has a single branch based in Spain which operates under the ESL investment banking umbrella
Results and dividends
Durmmg the year the Group made a profit after tax from continuing opetations of £9 2 (2008 loss £11 Om)

The loss for the year ended 31 December 2009 of the Company amounted to £1 4m (2008 profit £2 2m) The Directors
recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year of 1 70p per ordinary share (2008 1 27p) If approved, the final
dividend will make the total dividends for the year 2 50p (2008 2 02p) following the payment of the interim dividend of ¢ 80p
per ordinary share on 9 October 2009 The dividend 15 payable on 18 May 2010 to shareholders on the register on 16 Apnil
2010

Principal risks and uncertainties
Details of the key nisks facing the Group and the controls that have been put in place to mitigate them can be found below

Reputational risk

Reputational risk 1s the risk of damage to the Group’s 1mage as a result of the inability to retain and generate business due to
adverse public opinion The Board has established policies and procedures that provide direction on managing reputational risk
focusing on reducing loss of confidence amongst existing and potential stakeholders

Market risk

The Group, through ESL., holds positions in equities which are subject to price fluctuation There 1s therefore a risk that ESL
will suffer a loss in the event of a significant market correction Positions are subject to hmits which are independently
monitored by the risk department

Retention of key staff

The retention of and the abihty to attract new staff with the night capabihities and experience 1s central to the success of the
Groups’ operations The Group mitigates the risk of loss of key staff through its employment policies and remuneration and
reward framework The Group supports the principles set out in the FSA’s code of best practice on remuneration policies
1ssued n February 2009 In January 2010 shareholders approved the introduction of new long term incentive arrangements
designed to further align the interests of key employees with those of shareholders, and to encourage medium to long term
commitment of senior staff

Major nfrastructure incident

There 1s a risk that an mcident the Group 1s 1nvolved i, directly or indirectly, could cause possible damage to the Group’s or
key vendor’s infrastructure, which in turn would also affect the Group s reputation or cause financial toss The Group has
controls in place, ncluding business continuity and disaster recovery plans to mawntain the integnty and efficiency of its
systems, while ensuring the sustainability of operations despite a sigmificant disruption

24




The Evolution Group Plc

DIRECTORS' REPORT {continued)
Principal risks and uncertainties (continued)

Information Security

The focus on data privacy in the marketplace continues to gain greater attention as the number and frequency of data privacy
related events increases The FSA 1ssued guidance on how customer personal data should be safeguarded in April 2008 The
Group 15 currently finalising an internal audit of its data secunity arrangements to provide a risk based, independent assessment
of management controls This includes a review of current policies, procedures and technical and administrative controls
designed to safeguard personal data

Fmancial crime

This 15 the nisk that the Group suffers a loss from fraud This could be through the deliberate over-riding of internal controls,
through an external party successfully overcoming the Group’s controls (¢ g through identity theft) or as a result of the
Group’s remuneration and reward strategy Firms may be at greater risk of financial crime due to the current economic stresses
at the individual and corporate level The Group believes that 1t has sufficient controls 1n place to mitigate the risk of financial
crime mcluding reviews of the current controls in place throughout the Group to ensure controls are robust and to determine
where improvements can be made through Comphance, Risk and where appropriate Internal Audit

Regulatory risk

The Group’s principal business subsidianes are all regulated entities There 1s always a nisk of regulatory action given the
markets in which the Group operates including its Private Chents division which 1s expanding its client base and where the
FSA 1s demonstrating an increasing focus on the fair treatment of customers, staff traiming and corporate governance
arrangements Furthermore, the increasing focus of regulators on all aspects of financial services companies’ activities
represents an ongoing risk to all the Greup’s businesses

The Audit Committee considered whether there had been any materiai failings or weaknesses 1n the internal controls of the
Group Following the FSA ARROW visit in September 2008, the governance and commuttee structures below Board level have
been further enhanced In Whilliams de Broé there 1s continued focus on treating customers fairly (TCF) and ensurimng that
sitability of our investment products to our chients can be continuously demonstrated This has inciuded significant investment
in processes and technology during the year

Risk management policies — financial risk management

The nsk management framework that exists within the Group s detailed 1n note 3 to the Financial Statements The Group
Board 1s responsible for approving all risk management policies and for determining the overall nsk appetite for the Group
The Group’s Directors have delegated to a sub-commuttee, the Risk Commuttee, the responsibility for setting the risk
management pohcies applied by the Group and its subsidiaries The purpose of the Risk Committee 15 to monitor and assess all
types of rnisk within the Group and to ensure that internal controls are properly established so that the Group’s nisk exposure 1s
commensurate with the wishes of the Board In addition, the Risk Commuttee tracks external market events and tries to
evaluate theiwr impact on the Group The Risk Commuttee meets regularly and 1s chaired by the Chief Rusk Officer The Rusk
Department has day-to-day responsibility for monitonng, mitigating and reporting risks withun the Group and for escalating
18sues to sentor management The Risk Department follows the guidelines laid down by the Credit Policy, the Credit Limit
Book, the Trading Policy Statement and the Operational Risk Policy as approved by the Group Board, the Audit Committee
and the Risk Commuttee The Treasury Department 1s responsible for hedging foreign exchange nsk and for managing
hquidity The Group Board receives a monthly risk report detashing market and credit risk exposures, operational risk incidents
and losses and key risk indicators

Caputal adequacy and hquidity risk

Details regarding the Group’s capital adequacy can be found 1 its Pillar 3 disclosures at www eveple com/Reports-
Presentations The Group has a strong and liquid Balance Sheet with no debt and a significant excess of capital
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)
Charitable donations

During the year, the Group made charitable donations of £10,520 (2008 £10,121) The Group's general policy with respect to
charitable donations 1s to donate to causes that are suggested by the Group’s employees, particularly where such staff are
taking part in fundraising events The Group does not set a pre-determined level of charitable donations, retaining the
flexibihity to respond accordingly to staff participation in charitable events The amount donated included the following
payments £35,000 to ACE Africa, £1,500 to the Institute of Cancer Research, £1,000 to each of the following the NSPCC, the
Grundisburg Ward of the Ipswich Hospital and Parkinson’s Disease Soctety The remaiming balance was made up of de
minimus amounts donated to various other charities

Post Balance Sheet events
Details of significant post Balance Sheet events are set out in note 34 to the Financial Statements
Directors

The Directors of the Company, who held office from 1 January 2009 up to the date of this report unless otherwise stated, are as
shown below

Appomted Resigned
Martin Gray (Non-Executive Chairman)
Alex Snow (Chief Executive Officer)
Andrew Umbers (Executive Director) 3 February 2010
Andrew Westenberger (Executive Director) 8 April 2009
Lord MacLaurin of Knebworth, DL (Senior Non-Executive)
Nicholas Irens (Non-Executive) 31 December 2009
Mark Nicholls (Non-Executive)
Peter Gibbs (Non-Executive)
Christopher Chambers (Non-Executive) 3 November 2009
Roger Perkin (Non-Executive) 27 January 2010

Details of those Directors retiring by rotation at the Annuat General Meeting and details of Directors’ service agreements can
be found in the Corporate Governance Report The interests of Directors in shares and options are disclosed o the Directors’
Remuneration Report on pages 48 to 50

There are no transactions or arrangements 1n which the Directors have a direct or indirect material interest other than in respect
of the mvestment agreement entered into between the Group and First Eastern for the disposal of ESCL Following the
acquisition of a majority ownership by First Eastern, Alex Snow continues to serve on the Board of ESCL 1n a Non-Executive
capacity

Creditors’ payment policy

It 1s the Group’s policy to agree appropriate terms and conditions for 1ts transactions with suppliers by means ranging from
standard terms and conditions to individually negotiated contracts Suppliers are paid according to agreed terms and condations,
provided that the supplhier meets those terms and conditions The accounts payable function for the Group and Company 15
carried out by a Group Company, Evolution Group Services Limited Average trade creditor days for the Group as at the year
end was 34 days (2008 27 days)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)
Employees

The average and actual number of employees, including Directors, employed by the Group and their remuneration 1s disclosed
i note 10 to the Financial Statements, with key management compensanion disclosed in note 35 to the Financial Statements

Employment policies

The Group aims to create a partnership culture across all subsichartes by mamntaining a commitment to establishing appropriate
forums for employees to be involved in decision making across the business, by communicating changes 11 an appropriate
manner and by estabhishing appropriate reward frameworks that enable employees 10 benefit m the overall success of the
Company The introduction of new long term incentive arrangements for senior employees linked to the value creation n the
subsidiary in which an individual works will support the ongoing development of this culture and mindset In addition, all
employees are offered the opportumity to participate m equity ownership through the Employees’ Share Ownership Plan
("ESOP”) which allows every employee to purchase up to £1,500 worth of the Company’s shares per annum on a tax efficient
basis The Group supports the principles set out in the FSA’s code of best practice on remuneration policies

The extent to which our success of creating the desired partnership culture 1s measured by labour turnover and stability index
(the % of employees who were employed at the start of the year against the end of the year) Labour turnover reduced from
22 2% n 2008 to 19 7% m 2009 Our aim 1s to mamtain turnover at the 20% level Our stability index increased from 80% n
2008 to 82% 1n 2009 and as part of embedding the partnership culture throughout the Group, our aim s 1o see this increase m
2010 The average length of service across the Group 1s 3 years which we also hope to increase as our culture begins to
promote the long term retention of employees

All employees are subject to ongoing performance reviews to drive employee productivity throughout the year Regular

assessment provides an oppertunity to ensure employee engagement 15 maxtmised with two way feedback on 1ssues and ideas

In sourcing the nght candidates for the Company, full and fair consideration 1s given to applications for employment that are

made to the Group by disabled persons, 1t endeavours to continue the employment of and arrange appropriate training for, any

of our employees who have become disabled during their period of employment with us or otherwise will provide the tramning |
and career development and promotion of disabled persons we employ as needs require

It 15 Group policy that no empioyee or applicant for employment receives less favourable treatment (including tramning and

development, recruitment and promotion) by the Group or any other employee, on the grounds of sex, marital status, race, !
colour, nationality, ethnic onigin, sexual orientation, pohitical opinion, rehgion, age or disabihity It1s policy that persons in or

applying for employment are not disadvantaged by conditions, management attitudes, behaviour or requirements that cannot be

Justified There are established whistle blowing procedures for individuals to report suspected breaches of law or regulations or

other improprieties
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Substantial shareholdings
As at 19 March 2010 (being a date not more than one month prior to the date of the notice of the Annual General Meeting)

other than the interests of the Directors, the noufied share and voting rights 1n excess of three percent of the 1ssued ordinary
share capital of the Company including under the Disclosure and Transparency Rules were as follows

Shareholder Name Number of shares or  Holding %
voting rights over
shares held
BlackRock, Inc 27,820,596 1199%
Aberforth Partners LLP 17,109,242 7 54%
Scottish Widows Investment Partnership Ltd 16,687,713 7 19%
Lansdowne Partners Limited 11,305,306 4 98%
Schroders 10,941,194 4 72%
Universities Superannuation Scheme 10,374,100 4 47%
Artemis Investment Management Limited 10,026,533 4 41%
Legal & General Group PLC 8,940,397 3 94%

Share capital

Details of the changes 1n authorised and 1ssued share capital during the year of the Company are set out 1n note 29 to the
Financial Statements

In 2009 the Group made market purchases of its own shares only for the purpose of acquiring shares for The Evolution Group
Plc Employees’ Share Trust (the ‘Trust”) to settle outstanding awards under 1ts share based incenuve plans The Group did not
purchase any of 1ts own shares for cancellation 1n 2009 or up to the date of this report

Authority for the Company to purchase its own shares

Subject to authorisation by shareholder resolution, the Company may purchase its own shares, 1n accordance with the relevant
legislation The minimum price which must be pard for such shares 1s £0 50 and the maximum price payable 15 105% of the
average middle market quotations for the five business days preceding the purchase At the Annual General Meeting held on 19
May 2009, members approved the Company's authority to make market purchases on the London Stock Exchange of up to
22,400,000 ordinary shares of |p each (“Shares”) of the Company (2008 22,300,000), representing less than 10%, (2008

9 97%) of the 1ssued share capital of the Company at 2 April 2009

The authonty given by members at the last Annua! General Meeting for the Company to purchase its own shares expires on 31
August 2010 or, if earlier, at the next Annual General Meeting at which a similar resolution will be proposed under the
Companies Act 2006 The Directors believe that it 15 1n the best interests of the Company for the authority to be renewed at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting for a period which shall expire at the end of 15 months from the date of the meeting or, 1f
earlier, at the next Annual General Meeting Accordingly, 1t 15 intended to propose, as Special Business, at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting, a Special Resolution to renew the Directors' existing authority to purchase shares of the Company,
which shall be limited to 10% (2008 9 97%) of the 1ssued share capital of 232,114,263 at 25 March 2010 or 23,200,000 (2008
22,400,000) shares
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Purchase of shares by The Evolution Group Plc Employees’ Share Trust (the “Trust™)

The Evolution Group Plc Employees® Share Trust (the “Trust™) administers The Evolution Group Plc share schemes and the
Share Incentive Trust and 1s managed by Capita Trustees Limited

The Trust purchased, m the financial year ended 31 December 2009, an aggregate of 16,000,000 (2008 1,500,000) shares
having a nominal value of £160,000 (2008 £15,000) The shares were purchased to satusfy outstanding awards under the
Group’s share based mcentive schemes

The total amount purchased (representing 6 88% of the Company’s 1ssued share capital as at 31 December 2009 (2008 0 67%),
was for an aggregate consideration of £23,700,000 (2008 £1,607,000) The shares were purchased to sausfy outstanding
awards under the Group’s share based incentive schemes

Further, the Company has in the financial year ending 31 December 2010, up to the date of this report, purchased an aggregate
of 4,200,000 shares having a nominal value of £42,000 for an aggregate consideration of £5,600,000 These shares were also
purchased to satisfy outstanding awards under the Group’s share based incentive schemes

At 31 December 2009, the Trust held 14,100,000 (2008 9,500,000) shares with a cost of £20,300,000 (2008 £13,000,000) and
a market value of £18,900,000 (2008 £8,200,000) Al of these shares were acquired in the open market The shares held
represent 6 06% (2007 4 25%) of the 1ssued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2009 The Trust used funds
provided by the Company to meet the Group’s obligations under the share option and incentive schemes in place Share options
are granted to employees at the discretion of the Company and shares are awarded to employees by the Trust 1n accordance
with the recommendations of the Company

The total number of shares, both allocated and unallocated, are disclosed in note 29 All shares in the Trust are held to satisfy
the Company’s obligations tn respect of share options and call rights granted

Annual General Meeting \
All resolutions to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 18 May 2010 appear n the separate notice of
meeting sent to all shareheclders with a Form of Proxy Such resolutions will include business to renew the authority of the

Directors to allot shares and to dis-apply pre-emption rights

The Company’s statement on Corporate Governance 1s included in the Corporate Governance report on pages 33 to 39
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Rights and obligations attaching to shares

The Company has a single class of share capital which 1s divided into ordinary shares of 1p each Shares may ordinarly be
issued with such rights or restrictions as the Company may decide by ordinary resolution of 1ts shareholders On a show of
hands, every member present 1n person shall have one vote and on a poll every member who 1s present in person or by proxy
shall have one vote for every share of which he or she 1s the holder Proxies may vote on a show of hands Full details of the
deadlines for exercising voting rights wn respect of the resolutions to be considered at the Annual General Meeting to be held on
18 May 2010 are set out 1n the Notice of Meeting and accompanying Form of Proxy

The Company may, by ordinary resolution, declare a dividend to be paid to the members and may pay interim dividends and
any fixed rate dividend, as appear to them to be justified by the profits of the Company If the Company 1s 1n hqundation, the
hquidator may divide among the members 1n specie the whole or any part of the assets of the Company, or vest any part of the
assets n trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of members as the hquidator, with this authority, sees fit

The Board may, mn its absolute discretion and without giving any reason, decline to register any mstrument of transfer of a
certificated share which 1s not a fully paid share or on which the Company has a lhien Registration of a transfer of an
uncertificated share may be refused where permitted by the relevant legislation

Directors shall be ne less than 2 and no more than 15 and may be appointed by the Company by ordinary resolution or by the
Board The Company may by extracrdinary resolution (or by ordinary resolution of which special notice has been given)
remove, and the Board may by unanimous decisien, remove any Director before the expiration of his term of office The office
of Director shall be vacated 1f (not being an Executive Director whose contract precludes resignation) he resigns, becomes
bankrupt, has a receiving order made against him, he becomes of unsound mind, 1f he 15 absent from meetings of the Directors
for 6 months without leave, 1f he 1s removed or becomes prohibited from beng a Director or 1f he 1s requested in wrniting by all
the other Directors to resign his office The business of the Company will be managed by the Board who may exercise the
powers of the Company, subject to the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum of Association, the Articles of Association,
relevant legislation and any extraordinary resolution of the Company

In accordance with the rules of the Trust Deed relating to the Trust, the trustees shall be obliged to waive all voting rights in
connection with shares held 1n the Trust save where they are held by the trustees as bare trustees on behalf of beneficianies
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report, the Directors’ Remuneration Report and the Financial
Statements 1n accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Financial Statements for each financial year Under that law the Directors have
prepared the Group and Parent Company Financial Statements 1n accordance with International Fmancial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union The Financial Statements are required by law to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group and of the profit or loss of the Group for that period

The Directors consider that in preparing the Group’s Financial Statements on pages 53 to 100 that they have

selected suitable accounting polictes and applied them consistently,

made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

stated that the Financial Statements comply with IFRSs as adopted by the European Unien, and

prepared the Financial Statements on the going concern basis, unless 1t 1s inappropnate to presume that the Group will
continue 1n busimess, in which case there should be supporting assumptions or qualifications as necessary

The Directors are also required by the Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the Financial Services Autherity to include a
management report containing a fair review of the business and a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group and Company

The Directars are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Company and the Group and to enable them to ensure that the Financial Statements and the Directors’
Remuneration Report comply with the Compames Act 2006 and, as regards the Group Financial Statements, Article 4 of the
IAS Regulation They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and the Group and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities

Each of the Directors, whose names and functions are histed in the Biography section of this report, are set out on pages 22 to
23 confirm that to the best of their knowledge

s the Company and the Group Financiat Statements, which have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
EU, give a true and fair view of the assets, habilities, financial position and results of the Group and the Company, and

*  the Directors’ Report includes a fair review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the
Group and the Company, together with a description of the principal risks and uncertainties that 1t faces

The Directors are responsible for the mantenance and integrity of the Group website, www evgple com Legislation in the UK
governing the preparation and dissemination of Financial Statements may differ from legistation in other jurisdictions

Directors’ disclosures of information to the auditors

United Kingdom company law (Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006) requires each Director to make an individual
statement regarding the disclosure of information to the auditors The statement must confirm that as at the date of this report
and as far as the Director 1s aware there 15 no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditors are unaware, and that
the Director has taken all the steps he ought to have taken in order to make himself aware of any relevant audit information and
to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that information A Director 1s deemed to have taken all the steps
necessary that he ought to have taken 1f he has made such enquiries of his feilow Directors and of the Company’s auditors for
that purpose, and taken such other steps, 1f any, for that purpose as are required by his duty as a Director of the Company to
exercise due care, skill and diligence All of the Directors of the Company as at the date of this report have provided such a
statement to the Company The Company’s auditors have been advised that confirmation has been given and should be
interpreted m accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006
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Independent auditors

The Group has appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (“PwC”) as auditors of the Parent Company and all materal
subsidiaries since 2001 Duning the year the Audit Commuttee reviewed the cost effectiveness, objectivity and independence of
the auditors 1n the hight of assurances received relating to their internal quality and control procedures, the promptness and
accuracy of their work and other services obtained from their firm The Audit Commuittee as a matter of principle will not
award nen-audit work to the auditors unless 1t 15 satisfied, following enquiry, that the provision of such services would not
prejudice the independence and objectivity of the audit The auditors disclosed the level of fees received n respect of the
various services provided by their firm in addition to audit during 2009 They confirmed to the Audit Committee that they did
not believe that the level of non-audit fees had affected their independence The Audit Commuttee 1s responsible for
implementing a policy for the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services The most appropriate advisers
are used for non-audit work taking account of the need to maintain independence The Group does not maintain a policy of
regular fixed-term rotation of auditors

In addition to their statutory audit responsibilities, the Group will typically use the auditors for other work that they are well
placed to undertake tn that role This includes areas such as regulatory reviews and other ancillary audit work, work 1n respect
of acquisitions and disposals and tax comphance

Several firms are considered for other work, including the auditors in some instances In such cases due consideration 15 given
to the impact of the assignment on the independence of the auditors and to their qualifications to carry out the role

The Board were satisfied that PwC had sufficient controls in place to guard against any possible conflicts of interest and to
ensure the objectivity and independence of the audit PwC were chosen in the interests of cost etfectiveness, efficiency and
timeliness

Having given consideration to the extra work undertaken by the auditors, and after careful discussion with the responsible
partner in PwC and the Executive Directors, the Audit Commttee 15 satisfied as to the independence of the statutory auditors

Because of this review, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board that the auditors be re-elected and a resolution to re-
appoint them as the Company’s auditors will be proposed at the ferthcoming Annual General Meeting

PwC have indicated their willingness to continue in office, and pursuant to section 485 of the Companies Act 2006, an ordinary

resolution re-appointing them as auditors and authorising the Directors to determine their remuneration will be proposed at the
2010 Annual General Meeting

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

ompany Secgetary
25 March 2010

Registered number: 03359425
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Combined Code

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) support the principles of good corporate governance and the code of best practice laid
down by the Combined Code 1ssued in June 2008 (the “Code™) The Directors consider that the Group has been 1n comphance
with the provisions set out in Sectien | of the Code on corporate governance, save for comphance with Schedule A due 1o the
absence of a performance bonus ceiling m the operation of the Group’s remuneration policy This exception 1s explained in
more detail in the Directors” Remuneration Report on pages 40 to 50

The Group does not appoint Non-Executive Directors for a specified term as required by provision A7 2 of the Combined
Code Following successful completion of one year’s service, however, the Group may terminate their contracts by two months
notice in writing Additionally the current policy of the Board 1s that Non-Executive Directors should not serve more than nine
years 1f 1t 15 determined that this would prejudice their independence

The manner in which the Company has applied the principles of good governance set out in the Combined Code 1s outhned
below and in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 40 to 50

Directors

At the year-end, the Board comprised three Executive and five Non-Executive Directors Biographies of all Directors as at the
date of this report are set out on pages 22 to 23

The Non-Executive Directors are Martin Gray, the Non-Executive Chairman, Lord MacLaurim, the Sentor Independent
Director, Peter Gibbs, Mark Nicholls, Chris Chambers and Roger Perkin  All are independent in character and judgement as set
out in the Code as they have no relationships and there are no circumstances which are likely to affect, or could appear to
aftect, each Director’s judgement The Non-Executive Directors bring a wealth of experience to the Board In particular thew
complementary skills include legal and accounting, asset management and corporate finance, demonstrable leadership and
experience at the highest level and practical experience of the current regulatory and market environment

There 15 a formal schedule of matters reserved for decision by the Board, which 1s reviewed annually and otherwise as
required This was last updated in October 2009 The Board 1s responsible for the overall strategy of the Group, acquisitions
and divestments, major capital projects, financial, budgetary, material risk and regulatory compliance matters, corporate
governance and the employment of senior employees
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Directors (continued)

The following table 1dentifies the scheduled number of Board meetings and Commuttee meetings held during the year to 31
December 2009 and the attendance record of their members

Full Board Audn Remuneration Nomunation
Meetings Commuttee Commuttee Commuttee
Number of meetings in the year 11 8 10 3
Martin Gray (¢ 11 1 10 3
Alex Snow 10 N/A N/A N/A
Andrew Umbers 10 N/A N/A N/A
Andrew Westenberger? 8 N/A N/A N/A
Lord MacLaurin 10 8 6 3
Nicholas Irens 6 7 3 2
Mark Nicholls 11 7 8 1
Peter Gibbs 10 N/A 10 N/A
Chris Chambers® 1 N/A 2 N/A

The Rermuneration Commuttee also held 8 procedural meetings at relatively short notice attended by Martin Gray and Peter
Gibbs The number of meetings also reflects the work of the Commuttee 1n the period leading up to the introduction of the
partnership equity awards schemes 1n 2010 being the Group Jont Share Options Plan (“JSOP”) and subsidiary company
Growth Share Options Plan (“GSOFP’s™)

Notes

1 Martin Gray chaired one Audit Commuttee meeting as alternate for Nick Irens

2 Andrew Westenberger attended all Board meetings subsequent to his appointment on 8 April 2009

3 Nicholas Irens availability was impacted by periods of 1ll health and prior commitments

4 Mark Nicholls was unable to attend 2 of the 10 substantive Remuneration Committee meetings

5 Chns Chambers subsequent to his appomntment on 3 November 2009, attended the one Board meeting held

Dnrectors’ Service Agreements

The terms of the Directors' service agreements and letters of appointment are summarised 1n the Directors’ Remuneration
Report on pages 40 to 50 In accordance with Code, all Directors are subject to election by shareholders at the first Annual
General Meeting of shareholders after their appointment Thereafter, all Directors are subject to retrrement by rotation and re-
election at feast every three years

Retirement by Rotation

The Board has agreed that all Directors will submut themselves for re-election at this and subsequent Arnual General Meetings
Both Chnis Chambers and Roger Perkin will retire and seek election at this AGM guven that this 1s the first AGM following
their appointments Resolutions proposing the election and re-election of all Directors are set out in the Notice of Annual
General Meeting

The Chairman confirms, and 1n respect of the Chaurman, the Sentor Independent Director confirms, that all the Directors

whether seeking election, re-¢lection or otherwise and following appropriate formal enhanced performance evaluation continue
to perform effectively and demonstrate commitment to their positions
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (continued)
Division of responsibilities and insurance

In accordance with the Code, there 1s a clear division of responsibilities set out in writing and agreed by the Board between the
running of the Board by the Chairman and the responsibility for running the Group by the Chief Executive The Chairman,
Martin Gray, 1s responsible for the leadership and conduct of the Board and for ensuring the Directors receive accurate, tumely
and clear information, and the effective contribution of Non-Executive Directors

The Chief Executive, Alex Snow, 1s responsible for the day-to-day and strategic management of the Group’s activities He 1s
uttimately responsible for the operating plans and budgets for the businesses, monitortng business performance and ensuring
these are reported on to the Board The Board believes that these arrangements facilitate the effective management of the
Group and provide a strong control environment as no individual has unfettered powers of deciston

Lord MacLaurin, the Senior Independent Director, 1s available to shareholders 1f they have concens where contact through the
normal channels 1s deemed nappropnate

A statement of the Directors’ responsibilities in respect of the accounts 1s set out in the Directors’ Report on pages 24 to 32

The Group has taken out appropriate insurance cover n respect of legal action agawnst its Directors and Officers [n addition to
msurance cover for Directors and Officers’ hability, the Group has arranged surance cover in respect of professional
indemmity and corporate crime, employers’ liability, and public and products liability

Information and professional development

As stated above, the Chairman 1s responsible for ensuring that Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information The
Company Secretary 1s responsible for advising the Board, through the Chairman, on all corporate governance matters and 1s
responsible to the Board for ensuring that Board procedures are complied with During the year and the Board introduced a
formal and detailed Corporate Governance Framework (“Framework™) across the Group The Framework sets out the Group’s
practices n those matters covered by the Code and relevant laws and regulations and sets out those matters reserved to and
delegated from the Group’s Boards and Committees All Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary and there are procedures in place for taking independent professional advice to ensure that individual Directors and
the Board Commitees are provided with sufficient resources to undertake their duties, at the Group's expense 1f required

New Directors are provided with the oppertunity to undertake a thorough induction on joining the Board coramensurate with
their existing knowledge and understanding of the business of the Group Training needs are monitored and addressed as part
of the annual performance evaluation process detailed below

Review of Internal Controls

The Board 1s responsible for wdentifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group to safeguard
shareholders’ investments and the Group’s assets The Board acknowledges that 1t 1s responsible for the Group's system of
internal controls and for setting the control framework including financial, operational and compliance controls and nsk
management systems, and for reviewing the effectiveness of these systems The principal risks and uncertamties section on
page 24 to 25 and the Financial Instruments and Risk Management Framework detailed in note 3 to the Financial Statements
describe the key risks facing the Group and how they are mitigated

The system of internal control, which includes the Group’s public reporting processes, 1s designed to manage rather than
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives Therefore, this can anly provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance agamnst material misstatement or loss

The Board, through the Audit Committee, reviews the effectiveness of the system of internal control 1In March 2010, the Audit
Commuttee considered the progress made during the year and assessed the status of the Group’s system of internal controls In
evaluating the effectiveness of the internal control framework, the Audit Commattee considered how risks are idenufied,
monitored, mitigated and reported throughout the Group

The Audit Committee reviewed the key risks facing the Group and the controls that have been put in place to mitigate them
Changes to the nisk environment were highhighted, as were improvements to the control structure most notably in the
continued restructuring and upgrading of the compliance and risk functions, the strengthening of our corporate governance
framework and enhanced procedures, systems and reporting around suitability and new business processes

35




The Evolution Group Plc
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Review of Internal Controls (continued)

In accordance with the Combined Code, during the year the Audit Commuttee has considered the continued need for an internal
audit funcuon and whether this function should be internally or externally faciltated The Audit Committee has determined
that the needs of the Group would be best served by retaining the current arrangements of having an internal audit function that
15 externally facilitated whilst providing increased focus on the areas to be audited

The Audit Commttee observed that during the year the internal control framework including controls relevant to financial
reporting and the preparation of the financial statements continued to provide reasonable assurance that appropriate internal
controls are in place or are further strengthened where 1t was 1dentified that potential nisks or weaker controls existed

The Audit Commttee considered whether there had been any matenal failings or weaknesses in the mternal controls of the
Group The Audit Commuttee reported that risks are adequately managed and mitigated through the system of internal controls
and that there were no matenial failings or weaknesses in the Group’s internal control system during the period under review
The Board, therefore, confirms that throughout the year ended 31 December 2009 and up to the approval date of the Financtal
Statements, there has been an on-going process of identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the
Group and that the Group has complied with the Turnbull Commuttee’s guidance for Directors

The Audit Commuttee 1s also responsible for reviewing external financial reporting The commuittee reports to the Board on the
Group’s full year and half years results, having examined the accounting policies on which they are based and ensures
compliance with relevant accounting standards and legislation

Performance

The Board conducts a formal and ngorous annual evaluation of individual Directors, its own performance and that of its
Committees and for 2009 has further improved its processes tn this regard through defined and consistent individual Director
evaluations The Board annually considers whether 1t might be appropriate to engage a third party to conduct 1ts performance
evaluations and, whilst 1t 1s considering the Walker recommendations, in this regard has concluded that for the current year the
structure provides sufficient scrutiny to meet the needs of the Group The Board sirives to continue to meet corporate
governance best practice and efforts continue to be made to ensure the correct balance of informaunon flow up to the Group
Board Inits 2009 evaluation of performance, the Board recognised the need to continue to evolve and improve its own
performance to meet the expectations of regulators and to meet best practice

The Individual Performance evaluation 1s conducted through the provision of a defined set of quahitative and quantitative
assessment questions supported by comments from the appraisers Appraisals were conducted for all the Directors during
January to March 2010 1n respect of their performance 1n 2009 The Chairman confirms that all the Directors whether seeking
election and re-election or otherwise centinue to perform effectively and demonstrate commitment to thewr positions

In addition to the individual performance appraisals, the Board considers its overall performance as a body and the

performance of its Committees Each member of the Board completes a detailed ‘Board Effectiveness’ questionnaire following

the year end Recognising the need for governance standards to continue to evolve and improve to meet the expectations of

regulators and the Board, the Board was considered to be performing effectively throughout this process and no significant

1ssues were raised i

Commuitee Performance
Commuttee performance 1s reviewed as follows
*  The Audit and Remuneration Committees are subject to review by thewr own members Each member completes a
questionnaire 1o assess the effectiveness of the relevant Committee The results for the 2009 annual review are collated
by the Company Secretary and reviewed by the relevant Committee The Chatrman of the relevant Commiuttee 1s
responsible for leading a discussion on the results at the subsequent Board meeting Both Commuittees are considered to

be working effectively,

* The Nomination Commuttee 15 subject to review by its own members and 1s considered to be working effectively
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The following commuittees deal with the specific aspects of the Group's affairs
Audit Committee

The Audit Commuttee 1s comprised of three independent Non-Executive Directors Nicholas Irens acted as Chairman of the
Audit Commuttee until his resignation on 31 December 2009, with Lord MacLaurin and Mark Nicholls as members Roger
Perkin was appointed Chairman of the Audit Committee upon joining the Company as a Non-Executive Director on 27 January
2010 Roger Perkin, as a Chartered Accountant with recent and relevant financial experience ganed with Ernst & Young LLP,
was considered by the Nomination Commuttee to be appropriate for the role of Chairman of the Audit Commuttee

The Group's external and internal auditors and the Executive Directors may attend Committee meetings by invitation The
Committee may request discussions with the external auditors following Audit Commuttee meetings The discussions take
place without Executive Directors being present, to ensure that there are no uaresolved 1ssues of concern

The Terms of Reference for the Commuttee comply with the Combined Code and are available for inspection at the Company's
registered office and at the Annual General Meeting A summary of these Terms 1s on the Group’s website www evgplc com

The Audit Committee has primary responsibility for reviewing the external auditor’s independence, objectivity and the
effectiveness of the audit process taking 1nto consideration relevant UK professional and regulatory requirements, developing
and implementing policy on the engagement of the external audutors to supply non-audit services and reporung to the Board
and, 1dentifying any matters which require action or improvement, considering the major findings of any internal mvestigations
and management’s response, and monitoring and reviewing the effectiveness of the internal audit function It 1s responsible for
reviewing the 2009 Preliminary announcement, Annual Report, the Interim Results and announcement, Interim Management
Statements and reports from the external auditors

The Commuitee recommended to the Board for sharcholder approval the re-appointment, remuneration and terms of
engagement of the auditors during 2009 Through their review of the balance of audit and non-audit work performed and fees
paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the Commuittee concluded that auditors’ independence has been maintained throughout
2009 and the audit process was effective

Remuneranon Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises five Non-Executive directors all of whom are considered to be independent Peter
Gibbs has served as s Chairman since 20 May 2008 Lord Macl.aunin contimues to make a valuable contribution to the work
of the Commuttee Martin Gray, and Mark Nicholls were also members of the Commuttee during 2009 whilst Chris Chambers
Joined the Committee on 19 November 2009 Nick Irens ceased to be a member of the Commuttee upon his retirement from the
Board on 31 December 2009

The Remuneration Committee met ten times on substantive business during 2009 as part of the continuing review of the
Group’s remuneration and reward structure There were an additional eight meetings reflecting the procedural requirements of
the Commuttee in its role of approving the grant and exercise of share awards below Board level The number of meetings also
reflected the consideration and adoption of new partnership equity arrangements, being the introduction of the *“Partnership
Equity Plans” (Joint Share Ownership Plan for Executives of the Company and Growth Share Option Plans for senior
employees of Evolution Securities Limited and Williams de Brog Limited) Further details of the partnership equity plans can
be found on pages 44 of the Directors’ Remuneration Report The Executive Directors attend certain parts of meetings of the
Remuneration Commuttee by mnvitation but do not attend discussions on thewr own remuneration

The Terms of Reference for the Commuittee comply with the Combined Code and are available for inspection at the Company's
registered office and at the Annual General Meeting These were updated in October 2009 principally to make reference to the
need to consider, where appropriate, the principles set out in the FSA’s Code of practice on remuneration policies and to extend
the remit of the Commuttee to recommending and momitoring the level and structure of remuneration for alt employees A
summary of these Terms 15 also on the Group’s website www evgplc com
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The Chairman of the Remuneratton Commuttee reports the Commuttee’s findings to the Board at the following Board meeting
Further details of how these responsibilities are executed and the Group's policies on remuneration, service contracts and share
options are given in the Directors' Remuneration Report on pages 40 to 50

Details of professional advice received on remuneration i1ssues can be found in the Directors” Remuneration Report on pages
40-50

Nomnation Comnuittee

The Committee includes Martin Gray as Chairman who 1s joined by Lord MacLaurin, and Mark Nicholls Nick Irens left the
Commttee following his retirement from the Board on 3! December 2009

The Terms of Reference for the Committee comply with the Combined Code and are available for inspection at the Company's
registered office and at the Annual General Meeting A summary of these Terms are on the Group’s website www evgplc com
The Nomination Committee 1s responsible for all elements of the nomination process for the Executive and Non-Executive
Directors of the Company

The Chairman of the Nommation Committee reports the Committee’s determinations te the Board at the following Board
meeting and 1s available to report to shareholders at each Annual General Meeting

During the year, the Nomination Commuttee discussed succession planning for the Board The Nomination Committee foltows
a process for nominating candidates for Board appotntments which involves considering the structure, size and composition of
the existing Board, determiming a description of the role and capabilities required, drawing up a shortlist of candidates, holding
a series of one-to-one meetings between the candidates and Non-Executive Directors, and then candidates meeting with all
members of the Board In 2009 the Commuttee used external consultants to assist with the search for both Executive and Non-
Executive Directors Future appomntments will follow a similar process, with consideration given to whether external
advertising or external advice 1s required

The terms of appointment of Non-Executive Directors are detailed in the Directors” Remuneration Report on page 45 The
terms of appoiniment and time commitments of Non-Executive Directors are available for inspection at the Company’s
registered office

Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”)

ESG 1ssues will be censidered by the Board through the Risk Commuttee to identify, assess and manage the significant risks
and opportunities affecting the Group’s long and short-term value anising from 1ts handling of ESG matters, as well as
opporturittes to enhance value that may arise from an appropriate response It has processes in place to 1dentify and mitigate all
material nisks to the short and long-term value of the Group, and is always seeking to enhance value by wholly reasonable
means The Board has 1dentified no ESG related nsks that may significantly affect the Group’s short or long-term value

The Board considers that the Group makes appropriate prevision for environmental 1ssues appropriate to the size of the Group
and the financial services sector 1 which it operates We aim to adopt reasonable measures to comply with relevant
environmental legislation, to ensure that appropriate steps are taken to minimise negative envirenmental impacts and to
conserve natural resources Appropriate forms of instruction, information, training and supervision are made available to
enable employees to assist us in meeting our obligations We continue to work towards being able to more carefully monitor
the positive impact that our polices have on the management of our environmentat footprint

The Group 1s committed to upholding its social responsibility and has measures wn place to address this responsibility

The Group adheres to the FSA principles of business and follows its rules and guidance on appropriate behaviour as well as
guidance provided by the UK Listing Authonty and other regulatory bodies under which the Group acts Furthermore, the
Group 15 commutted to extending 1ts ethical obligations beyond regulatory compliance as regards to conduct 1n 1ts relations with
its stakeholders, including chents, suppliers, advisers, and shareholders

The Group takes its responsibihities to ensure the Health and Safety of its staff and any visitors to its offices seriously It 1s the

policy of the Group and its associated compantes to comply with the terms of the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and any
subsequent legislation and also to provide and maintain a healthy and safe working environment
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These Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis as the Directors have satisfied themselves that, at the tume of
approving the Financial Statements and having taken into consideration the strong cash holdings, absence of long term third
party debt and ongoing profitability, the Group and Company have adequate resources to continue in gperational existence for
the near future

Relations with shareholders

The Board 1s responsible for ensuring that a satisfactory dralogue with shareholders takes place and welcomes shareholder
participation

The Board 15 1n regular dialogue with institutional investors, and analysts, principally around the time of the Group's
announcement of results but also throughout the year The Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and where appropriate
the Finance Director entered into extensive dialogue with institutional shareholders and their voting agencies ahead of the
mtroduction of the Partnership Equity Plans

The Board recognises the importance of investor relations and communications with shareholders throughout the year as well
as at the nme of results Throughout the year, the Group Chairman, CEQ, Finance Director and the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee maintain a dialogue with the principal shareholders, 1n order to understand their 1ssues and concerns
discussing matters of governance, strategy and remuneration, and are responsible for ensuring that shareholders' views are
communicated to the Board as a whole through discusstons at Board and Commitiee meetings

Share dealing service

The Group participates n a Share Deal service offered by Capita Registrars whereby small existing shareholders have the
opportunity, through an online and telephone share dealing service, to buy or sell shares in many leading UK Companies An
online and telephone facility 1s available allowing instant trading at prices provided at the time you give your instruction

There 15 no need to pre-register This 1s a quick and easy share dealing service and 1s available to either sell or buy Evolution
Group Plc shares This benefits both the Group and shareholders 1n extending the market for the Group's shares and facilitatmg
dealing for private shareholders

To deal online or by telephone you wilt need to provide your surname, Investor Code reference number (which may be found
on a recent share certificate, statement or tax voucher), full postcode and your date of birth

For further information on this service, or to buy and sell shares please contact

s  www capitadeal com (online dealing)
e 0871 664 0454 (telephone dealing — calls cost 10p per minute plus network extras)

Full terms, conditions and nisks apply and are available on request or by visiting www capitadeal com This 1s not a
recommendation 10 buy or sell shares The price of shares can go down as well as up, and you are not guaranteed to get back
the amount that you originally invested

Shareholders who may wish to donate their shares to charity may do so free of charpe through Share Gift Further details are
available at www sharegift org uk or by telephoning 020 7930 3737

The Group's website at www evpplc com contaimns information on the Group, its Board and Commuttees, its operating
subsidiaries and the products and services that 1t offers as well as share price performance and recent announcements
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The Board has delegated to the Remuneration Commuttee the determimation of Executive Directors’ remuneration The
constitution and operation of the Committee comply with the Best Practice Provisions en Directors’ remuneration in the
Combined Code

This report has been prepared 1 accordance with the Compantes Act 2006 and schedule 8 to the large and medium-sized
Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008, the Listing Rules of the UK Listing Autherity and the
Combined Code It describes how the Board has applied the principles of good governance relating to Directors’ remuneration,
and where 1t does not comply and why this 15 the case The Directors’ Remuneration Report will be submutted to the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting for approval

Members of the Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Commuittee consists only of independent Non-Executive Directors Peter Gibbs served as Chairman
throughout the year The Committee members are Martin Gray, Lord MacLaurin, Mark Nicholls and Chris Chambers who
Jowed the Commuittee on 19 November 2009 {ollowing his appomntment to the Board on 3 November 2009

The Board considers that all members of the Commuittee are independent within the meaning of the Combmed Code as
explained 1n the Corporate Governance Report on pages 33 to 39

Advice to the Committee

Durning the year, the Commuttee has received advice on executive remuneration from its external remuneration advisers
Deloitte LLP who were appointed by the Committee in September 2008 In addition, it received advice from 1ts lawyers, Jones
Day, and internally from its Human Resources Department Deloitie LLP may from time to time provide additional services fo
the Group as may be considered appropriate including financial, regulatory and risk management services No individual 1s
mvolved n the determination of his or her own remuneration

Remuneration Policy

The Commuttee 1s responsible for ensuring that the Company'’s Executive Directors and senior executives are fairly, but
responsibly, rewarded for their individual contributions to the Company’s overall performance It exercises this responsibility
through consideration of all bonus, salary and incentive awards including reviews of the structure of remuneration within
operating subsidiaries The Commuttee considers Executive Director recommendations for senior executives whose bonus and
incentive awards are wholly discretionary along with non revenue earning areas of the business including risk and compliance
The Commuttee also considers ad hoc remuneration matters in line with 1ts Terms of Reference throughout the year The
Executive Directors are responsible for bringing remuneration matters to the attention of the Remuneration Committee

For all emplovees throughout the Group, the overriding aim 1s to develop and implement a remuneration policy which attracts,
retains and motivates individuals of the highest calibre to grow the value of the Group and maximise returns to shareholders
During 2009 particular focus has been placed on reviewing remuneration policies and practices across the Group to ensure they
are in ling with the Company’s risk and control framework As a result, a deferral element of 25% was ntroduced to all bonus
awards for 2009 above £100,000 The Commiitee takes the view that the same philosophy applied to employees of the Group
generally should also apply to Executive Directors who are essential to the effective and successful leadership and management
of the Group

The Group operates in the highly competitive financial services market, which places a heavy emphasis on excepiional rewards
for exceptional performance An overniding objective 1s to ensure that the approach to remuneration 15 simpie and clear The
Board does not support reward for executives when this 1s not justified by performance

All reward structures m place across the Group reflect our culture and values of encouraging igh individual effort to achieve
individual and corperate performance targets We endeavour to ensure that our businesses are conducted 1n a manner that
achieves the highest standards of comphance and we adopt a zero telerance policy for non compliance This policy s reflected
in our reward structure
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Consistent with this philosophy, the Group’s reward structure aims to motivate executives n the short to medium-term while
also hinking remuneration to the leng-term performance of the Group, deliver fully market compentive levels of total
compensation to recognise personal performance as well as the individual s contribution to Group performance, judged on the
basis of profit {evels and profit growth, support sustained growth n shareholder value over the medium and long-term by
aligning the interests of Executive Directors with those of shareholders through performance related awards reflecting the
performance of the Group, provide long-term incentive opportunity that acts as a retention mechanism, ensure that
remuneration does not encourage excessive risk taking by ahigning rewards to the delivery of sound risk management systems
and controls, and deliver proportionate rewards to Executive Directors having regard to remuneration arrangements of senior
Group employees

In determining Directors’ remuneration, the Commuittee considers returns to shareholders as measured by profit and earmings
performance both 1n absolute terms and against budget The quality of profit performance 1s also considered 1n the context of
market conditions and whether 1t 15 broadly based across all divisions or derived more narrowly Other considerations are
comparable market remuneration data, the experience and performance of individual Directors, their areas of responsibility and
remuneration levels throughout the Group

A high proportion of potential total remuneratien 1s related to performance designed to motivate Executive Directors 1o
enhance the value of the Group It 1s the view of the Commuttee that appropriate and sufficient risk and control measures are
currently in place and are supported by our appreoach to reward Medwm and long-term incentives are delivered in the form of
The Evolution Group Plc options and share awards

The Committee intends that the broad tenets of remuneration policy will continue to support the objectives of the Group but
will keep 1t under review and will strive to balance the views of major shareholders and the needs of the Group In particular,
the Commuttee recogmses the need to ensure that the senior executives who lead the success of the Group must be incentivised
and retamed n challenging market conditions

The Components of Remuneration

Overview

The remuneration packages of Executive Directors currently comprise three elements basic salary and benefits in kind, annual
discretionary performance related bonus, and medium to long-term incentive plans As indicated above, the Board has
conducted a review of the remuneration and reward structure across the Group including that of Executive Directors to ensure
the spirit of the FSA guidance on remuneration 1s carefully considered in setting remuneration strategy for the Group The
current structure 15 geared towards meeting the needs of the Group in the medium-term, in order to continue to be able to
recrunt, reward and motivate staff at all levels to maximise the earnings potential of the Group and to further align the interests
of Directors and senior staff with those of our shareholders

1 Fixed remuneration - basic salary and benefits

The fixed component of Executive Directors’ remuneration comprises basic salary and benefits in kind A salary cap was
implemented 1n 2002 for all employees throughout the Group of £100,000, which remained 1n place throughout 2009 We will
keep the salary cap under review, mindful of the FSA’s commentary around the risk profile that this may encourage At this
time, the Group continues to believe that this cap provides invaluable support to 1ts subsidiaries to enable them to effectively
manage ther fixed cost base This supports a performance culture based on medium term equity parucipation that 1s ahigned
with shareholders’ interests We are confident that this approach does not undermine our compliance and risk priorities

At the year end 30% (2008 21%) of employees were paid the salary cap of £100,000 The average salary for all employees
was £60,188 (2008 £55,674) The following benefits in kind are provided to Executive Directors medical cover, hfe
assurance, critical 1llness and permanent health insurance, and a car allowance No pension prowvision 1s provided by the Group
save for a salary sacrifice pension scheme where the Company contributes the National Insurance costs it would otherwise
have saved No Director has joined this scheme

Based on information provided by our retained remuneration consultants the basic salary of £100,000, together with the
benefits in kind, continues to represent one of the lowest levels of fixed remuneration 1n comparable companies, particularly
given the absence of a pension provision This accords with the Group’s overall philosophy of remuneration having as low an
element of fixed or non-performance related pay as possible
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2 Performance-related remuneration

As part of the remuneration and reward review, changes have recently been and will conunue to be developed 1n respect of the
remuneration and reward structure for Executive Directors

The calculation of Executive Director bonuses will, subject to the discretion of the Commattee, reflect performance measured
against each Director’s performance objectives across financial, strategic and development targets In respect of 2009 the
performance of Executive Directors and resulting performance bonuses were measured across a number of targets including
profit performance and return on capital employed, assets under management, income diversification, integration of new assets
and where appropriate, the share price and profit performance of the Group

In recognimion of the need to further align the interests of Directors with those of shareholders and recogmising guidelines
1ssued by the FSA, and to ensure consistency of approach throughout the Group, a three year deferral element of 25% has been
introduced for Executive Directors on bonus awards above £100,000, to ensure a material element 1s hnked to future
performance The deferral will be by way of the grant of conditional share awards under the Evolution Group PLC 2002 Share
Option Scheme, subject to the achievement of performance conditions set at the start of each year and continuing to operate
within the risk and compliance framework of the Group

These changes to the remuneratton strategy reflect the strategic direction of the Group and are a response to wider regulatory
concerns 1n the industry that remuneration does not encourage excessive risk taking

The concept of a bonus celing does not naturally align with the Group’s remuneration philosophy To set a celling on the level
of bonuses within the current profit levels would seriously prejudice the ability of the Group to attract, retain and motivate
many of 1ts senior employees whose coniribution to profits within an organisation such as this are vital and may be much
greater than in other businesses This would therefore be counter productive to the objective to retain senior management n
order to improve sustamable profit performance

The Committee acknowledges that the consequence of this ss that the scheme does not comply with Schedule A of the
Combined Code The current and prospective bonus schemes are designed to generate and reward behaviours which drive the
creation of long-term shareholder value and support cur risk and compliance framework The emphasis on annual bonus
payments, which are not capped on an individual basis but only by reference to the profit pool made available, allows the
Group to keep fixed cost remuneration low while at the same time remaining competitive

As part of the 2009 changes to the remuneration and reward framework, Executive Directors of the Company, and its two
principal operating subsidiaries (Evolution Securities Limited and Wilhams de Broe Limited) may receive additional rewards
for exceptional performance Historically this has been linked to achieving NIBBIT (net income before bonus interest and tax)
targets but will be amended to statutory profit before tax targets for 2010 onwards The 2009 pool for the Executive Board was
accrued on the basis of adjusted NIBBIT (adjusted net income before bonus, interest and tax) exceeding budget by more than
10% on the relevant business untts For all profits above this level, 10% was added to a pool for distribution subject to the
return on capital employed being above the cost of capital of the Group or relevant subsidiary The Remuneration Commuttee
exercised their discretion in determining awards from this pool to Executive Directors of the Group The Group CEO provided
recommendations to the Remuneration Commuittee for the allocation of the pool for each subsidiary Director Awards from this
pool were subject to a 25% deferral on the same terms as the bonus awards detailed above

3  Medwm to long-term incentive plans

The third element of reward for the Executive Directors 1s the medium to long-term incentive plans which are forward looking
i nature In years of relatively poor profit performance when bonuses might be reduced, share based awards encourage
contimuity of service, help to drive improved profit performance and align the interests of Directors wath shareholders The
level of share-based awards 15 not subject to a maximum multiple of salary due to the low salary cap for Executive Directors
relative to other similar sized companies There are currently two plans which have been used to offer medium and long-term
incentives to Executive Directors as follows
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Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 25 May 2006 approved the 2006 Performance Share Plan (“PSP”) It had
been designed to reward sigmificant value creation by Executive Directors and management and was intended to further align
the interests of sharcholders, executives and staff The awards were therefore designed to reflect the future performance of the
Group The PSP made available a pool of the Company’s ordinary shares (“Shares™) split between Executive Directors and
other staff Entitlements to the Shares that are the subject of the awards were subject to the achievement of specified share price
growth conditions from a base share price of £1 42 per share, within a three year period from 1 April 2006 and to continued
employment The performance condition would be satisfied in respect of one third of the Shares 1f the average share price over
any period of 60 continuous days within the three year period ( ‘Measurement Period™) equals or exceeded £2 13 (50% above
the basc price) and m respect of the remaining two thirds if the share price doubled to £2 84 within the Measurement Period At
the time of the approval of the PSP the Board belicved these targets to be sufficiently stretching 1n the context both of the
prevaliing economic environment and the prospects of the Group based on past performance and reported strategy The Board
determined not to reduce the performance targets as far as they relate to Executive Directors

During 2009, performance conditions for awards under this plan were not met and therefore awards under this plan to
Lxecutive Directors have lapsed in full and will not vest

The 2002 Executive Share Incentive Scheme (“2002 ESIS™)

Shares may be awarded to Fxecutive Directors under the 2002 Executive Share Incentive Scheme, approved by shareholders
on 10 October 2002

During 2009 awards over 2,000,000 shares were made to Alex Snow on 19 May 2009 as part of the 2009 incentive agreements
agreed for hum at the 2009 Annual General Meeting These awards will vest in May 2011 subject to achievement of
performance conditions including continued employment up to the date of grant of call nghts and achievement of detailed
qualitative and quantitative performance criteria over two years as set out in the 2009 Notice of AGM On 8 April 2009 Alex
Snow also received awards over 175,179 shares as a bonus deferral from 2008 Also on 8 April 2009 awards over 103,810
shares were made to Andrew Umbers in respect of his 2008 bonus deferral and 150,000 to Andrew Westenberger as part of his
Joiming arrangements All awards were granted for nil consideration with an exercise price of |p per share The awards granted
on 8 April 2009 are subject to continued employment and achievemeni of certain quahtauve performance criteria Subject to
these being achieved call nights will be granted in April 2012 whereupon the shares will become immediately exercisable
Subject 10 Andrew Westenberger remaining an employee of the Group, two further awards are to be recommended for
appreval by the remuneration committee and, if approved, would be awarded 1n satisfaction to commitments made to him as
part of his jommng package over 200,000 shares in 2010 and 250,000 shares 11 2011 The awards will vest on 8 Apnil 2013 and
8 April 2014 respectively Award levels have been determined in the light of the impact on shareholders’ dilution At the year
end the dilution (as defined by the guidelines of the Association of British Insurers) ansing from the Group’s discretionary
schemes was 10 2% (2008 9 7%) taking nto account own shares purchased by the Group’s employee trust to satisfy
outstandmg awards This level of dilution reflects our undertaking 1o keep dilution capped at 12% as detailed at the ume of the
adoption of the Performance Share Plan at the 2006 Annual General Meeting The Remuneration Commuttee keeps the levels
of dilution under regular review The Group has an ongoing programme of purchasing shares in the market to satisfy awards
under 1ts share schemes. should the Group purchase the omstanding but unvested shares under its 2001 share scheme through
market purchases the dilution would revert to under 10%

The Remuneration Commutiee 15 aware that the Cxecutive Share Incentive Scheme operates unusually in two main respects
there are no annual imits on award levels and the vesting of awards are phased over two, three or four years The Commuitee
believes this flexablity allows remuneration to be structured in a simple and yet highly effective way, and which also aligns the
interests of Executive Directors with those of shareholders
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The Remuneration Commuittee has considered incentive schemes which aim to create the right combnation of meaningful
incentave and shareholder alignment within a business in which shori-term decisions and performance are critical to medium-
term and long-term growth whilst reflecting the partnership cuiture the Executives are building and embedding throughout the
Group As a result, new long term partnership equity plans were approved by shareholders at a General Meeting held on 23™
January 2010 For Executive Directors of Evolution Group Plc and employees of the Group, a Joint Share Ownership Plan
(“JSOP”) has been introduced, with a Growth Share Qwnership Plan (“*GSOP”) at subsichary level It 1s intended that Executive
Directors and senior employees will be invited to participate 1n these plans on or after 25 March 2010 The key feature of both
plans 1s that individuals are required to purchase a capital interest thereby having personal capital at risk The partner shares are
designed to return value over the medium to long term (3 to 5 years mimimum) resulting from the creation of shareholder value
at both the operating subsidiary and Group level Value reahsatton 1s subject to significant hurdle rates, ongoing service
conditions and a series of performance conditions, including Return on Capital Employed, Statutory Profit Before Tax and
Earmings per Share

The Evolution Group Share Incentive Plan (“SIP*)

Executive Directors are eligible to participate in the Evolution Group Share Incentive Plan (“SIP”) The SIP 1s an HMRC
approved plan open to all UK permanent employees Eligible employees may contribute up to £125 each month and the trustee
of the plan uses the money to buy partnership shares on their behalf The Company 1ssues an equivalent number of matching
shares, with the equivalent cost met by the employing company Partnership and matching shares are ehgible for dividends and
dividend shares are acquired on receipt of the relevant paid amounts

Details of the Executive Directors’ share interests under this plan are given in the table below

1 January Partnership Matching Dividend 31 December

2009 shares shares Shares 2009

Alex Snow 16,281 1,245 1245 255 19,024
Andrew Umbers 6,218 1,244 1,244 1o 8,816

Between 1 January 2010 and the date of this report Alex Snow was awarded 306 Partnership and 306 Matching Shares
Between 1 January 2010 and his resignation as a Director of the Company Andrew Umbers was awarded 89 Partnership and 89
Matching Shares

Pensions

None of the Directors receives any employer pension contributions from the Group either under defined contribution or under
final salary schemes

Proportion of fixed and variable remuneration

In line with the reward structure outhined above, the relative proportions of fixed annual remuneration and performance related
pay made for 2009 for the Executive Directors are as follows

Non-Performance related (%) Performance related (%)
Alex Snow 6 94
Andrew Umbers 24 76
Andrew Westenberger 12 88

44




The Evolution Group Plc

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
Directors’ service contracts

The Combined Code recommends that a one-year notice period or contract terms be set as an objective for Executive Directors
The Remuneration Committee’s policy 1s that service contracts should not have a notice period exceeding 12 months and
should not contain a liquidated damages clause 1n the event of termination

All Executive Directors have service contracts without fixed terms and with notice periods of 12 months or less The principal
terms 1n these contracts are as set out below The Directors’ service contracts and letters of engagement for Non-Executive
Directors will be available for inspection at the Company’s Annual General Meeting

Contract date Notice perod Contractual termination
payments
Alex Snow 131103 12 months None
Andrew Umbers 16 1006 12 months None
Andrew Westenberger 08 04 09 & months None

Non-Executive Directors

Non-Executive Directors do not hold service contracts but letters of appointment The Non-Executive Directors’ letters of
appointment are each for an imtial term of one year with two months® notice Non-Executive Directors are subject to the
process of re-appomntment on a rolling basis at the time of the Annual General Meeting Non-Executive Directors receive a fee
for their services to the Board The Charrman and Executive Directors set fee levels for Non-Executive Directors, excluding the
Chairman The other Non-Executive Directors set the fee for the Chairman The Non-Executive Directors are not involved n
the discussions to determne their own remuneration Additionally the current policy of the Board 15 that Non-Executive
Directors should not serve more than nine years 1f 1t 15 determined that this would prejudice their mdependence The current
expected ime commitment of Non-Executive Directors other than the Chairman 1s 20 days per annum The Chairman commuts
on average two days per week to the Company

Non-Executive Directors do not participate in the Group’s annual bonus arrangements or long-term incentive arrangements
Fees cease 1o be payable immediately upon termination of any appoiwntments for any reason and no compensation 1s payable m
respect of such termination

The overall fee for Non-Executive Directors 1s a £60,000 basic fee plus £15,000 for chairing a Committee and in respect of the
Semor Non-Executive Director The fee for Martin Gray, during the year was £125,000 The Board behieve these fee levels are

appropnate and reflect the experience brought by the Non-Executive Directors, the time commtment they give, and the
contribution they make
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Total Shareholders Return (“TSR”)
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The above graph shows the TSR against that of the FTSE 250 and the FTSE small cap index (excluding Investment Trusts)
TSR 1s calculated assuming dividends are reinvested on receipt

In the opnion of the Directors, the FTSE 250 index 1s the most appropriate index against which the total shareholder return of
the Group should be measured as at 31 December 2009, as the Group was a constituent of that index from March 2009 to the
year end The Group’s growth strategy and commitment to improving shareholder value seeks to ensure that the Group 1s part
of the FTSE 250 For context only, in the period shown 1n the graph above, the Group was listed on the AIM market from
December 1999 up until its move to the Full List of the London Stock Exchange 1n June 2003, when 1t became a constituent of
the FTSE small cap index Thereafter, the Group’s shares then joined the FTSE 250 mdex m March 2004 and left the FTSE
250 index n June 2005 when they returned to the FTSE small cap index The Group rejoined the FTSE 250 index 1n March
2009
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Environmental social and governance (ESG)

The Committee does not consider corporate performance on ESG 1ssues when setting the remuneration of Executive Directors
as given the profile and operations of the Group 1t does not believe that consideration of these matters 1s likely to have a
material impact on such remuneration However, the Board does consider the major risks to the Group when setting
quantitative and quahitative performance objectives of the Executive Directors and performance agamnst those objectives does
have a direct beaning on the level of remuneration, including bonuses and share awards provided to those Directors

Audited mformation

The report on remuneration from page 40 up to this statement has not been audited The Company’s auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP have audited the following information as required by Companies Act 2006

A summary of the total remuneration paid to Executive and Non-Executive Directors appears in the table below

Salary/fees Bonus award  Benefits in Total Total
kind 2009 2008 Note
£000 £°000 £°000 £000 £000
Executive Directors
Alex Snow 100 1,900 12 2,012 920 n
Andrew Umbers 100 350 12 462 712 m
Andrew Westenberger 75 625 9 709 - ”’
Non-Executive Directors
Martin Gray 125 - - 125 125
Lord MacLaurin 75 - - 75 75
Nicholas Irens 75 - - 75 75
Mark Nicholls 60 - - 60 60
Peter Gibbs 75 - - 75 69
Christopher Chambers 10 - - 10 - @
Total 695 2,875 33 3,603 2,036

Notes to remuneration in table above

I In March 2010 Alex Snow received a bonus of £1,900,000 and Andrew Westenberger, whe was appornted to the
Board in April 2009 received a bonus of £425,000 1n refation to performance in 2009 Of the £1,900,000 awarded to
Alex Snow 25% above £100,000 was deferred into shares under the Evolution Group PLC Executive 2002 Share
Options Scheme Of the £425,000 awarded to Andrew Westenberger 25% was deferred into shares under the
Evolution Group PLC Executive 2002 Share Options Scheme In additton, Andrew Westenberger received a £200,000
Joming incentive award 1in March 2010 As part of the arrangements on leaving the Group all of the £350,000 bonus
for Andrew Umbers was paid in cash on 26 March 2010 with no deferral into shares Brief details of the deferred
share award mechanism are provided on page 42 of this Report and further details of the awards themselves can be
found below on pages 48 to 50 of this report

2 Fees to Christopher Chambers 1n 2009 reflect his appointment to the Board in November 2009

Benefits i kind represent contributions for private medical insurance and the provision of a company car allowance (and
congestion charge payments)

Total aggregate emoluments of Directors appear in note 10
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT (contiued)
Directors' pensions

None of the Directors receives any pension contributions from the Group under either defined contnibution or final salary
schemes

Directors’ shares under option

Note

Date of grant At 1 January Granted Exercised Earliest Exercise/Ex Exercise Market At 31 December
2009 exercise prry Date  price (p) price at 2009
date exercise
date (p)

Alex Snow
11 0501 @ 1,065,632 - 1,065,632 120504 301009 5867 163 -
110501 o 2,025933 - 2,025,933 12 05 03 301609 5867 163 -
29 06 01 n 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 300604 301009 5230 163 -
13 1103 3 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 220306 220409 1060 11402 -
19 05 09 & - 2,000,000 - 1905 11 190519 100 - 2,000,000
08 04 09 ® - 175,179 - 080412 080419 100 - 175,179
Andrew Umbers
05 06 06 9 500,000 - 500,000 03 0509 110609 100 13525 -
19 09 06 ® 100,000 . 100,000 180509 210909 100 143 5 -
28 03 08 ) 500,000 . - 310010 280318 100 - 500,000
3012 08 ™ 500,000 - - 310111 301218 100 - 500,000
08 04 09 (1o 103,810 - 080412 080419 100 - 103,810
Andrew Westenberger
08 04 09 ano 150,000 - 080412 080419 100 - 150,000

Other than in respect of the PSP no options lapsed during the year to 31 December 2009, and no opticns were cancelled during
the year

On 25 March 2010, Alex Snow and Andrew Westenberger were awarded 378,15 land 89,286 shares respectively under the
2002 ESIS as the 25% deferral element of their bonuses of £1,900,000 and £425,000 The shares were awarded based on the
average of the mud market price of the shares of The Evolution Group Plc as derived from the Daily Official List published by
The London Stock Exchange Ple on the three days immediately prior to the granting of the award in principal by the Board
The awards, which have an exercise price of 1p per share will vest three years from the date of grant by the award of call
rights This 1s subject to the achievement of certain performance conditions

Also on 25 March 2010 Alex Snow and Andrew Westenberger were invited to subscribe for 3,500,000 and 2,000,000 partner
shares respectively under the JSOP details of which can be found above Subscription consideration paid for these shares was
£175,000 by Alex Snow and £100,000 by Andrew Westenberger

Save as set out above, no Directors or any members of the immediate farmly of Directors, have any options over shares in the
Company or any Group Company or, during the year to 31 December 2009, was granted or exerased an option over shares in
the Company

The market price for an ordinary share in the Company at 31 December 2009 was £1 35 (2008 £0 86) The highest price
throughout the year was £1 65 (2008 £1 28) and the lowest was £0 85 (2008 £0 65)

The total gain on share options during the year for Alex Snow 1s £7 1m The total gain on share options during the year for
Andrew Umbers was £0 8m There were no other gains on share options by directors of the Group

Summary of schemes for Directors’ options 1n the above tables

1 These options were granted under the 2001 Executive Share Option Scheme The vesting conditions for these options
have been met in full and the awards were exercised on 30 October 2009

2 These options were granted under the 2000 Executive Share Optien Scheme (Unapproved) The vesting conditions for
these options have been met 1n full and the awards were exercised on 30 October 2009

48




The Evolution Group Plc

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)

Summary of schemes for Directors’ options in the above tables (continued)

3

49

10

11

These options were granted under the 2002 Executive Share Incentive Plan The vesting conditions for these options
have been met in full and the awards were exercised on 22 April 2009

These options were granted under the 2002 Executive Share Incentive Plan, as part of the arrangements to complete the
recruitment of Andrew Umbers to the Group The award vested on 3 May 2009 subject only to Andrew Umbers
remaining m employment with the Group up to the date of vesting The vesting conditions for these options have been
met 1n full and the awards were exercised on 11 June 2009

Andrew Umbers was granted these options under the 2002 Executive Share Incentive Plan The vesting conditions for
these options have been met 1n full and the awards were exercised on 21 September 2009

These options were granted under the 2002 Executive Share Incentive Plan, as part of the arrangements to complete the
recruitment of Andrew Umbers to the Group The award vested on 31 January 2010 although no call rights have yet
been exercised

These optiens were granted under the 2002 Executive Share Incentive Plan, as part of the arrangements to complete the
recruitment of Andrew Umbers to the Group The award was due to vest on 31 January 2011 subject only to Andrew
Umbers remaining tn employment with the Group up to the date of vesting Andrew Umbers ceased to be a Director of
the Company on 3 February 2010 Any awards, which to the extent that they were capable of being exercised at the date
of termination and have not been exercised will lapse The 500,000 shares due to vest in January 2011 will lapse on
termination of employment

On 19 May 2009 Alex Snow was awarded 2,000,000 shares under the 2002 ESIS Call nights will be granted and the
shares will vest 19 May 2011 subject to Alex Snow remaining with the Group up to that date and the achievement of a
number of performance measures These measures are 15% increase on adjusted PBT each year, TSR v FTSE general
financials 25% at medhan full vesting at upper quartile, EPS RPI + 5% to RP1 + 15%, ROCE targets between 18% and
20% There was no consideration payable on grant and the exercise price 1s 1p per share

On 8 Apnil 2009, Alex Snow was awarded 175,179 shares under the 2002 ESIS as the 25% deferral element of hus
£675,000 bonus The shares were awarded based upon the average of the mid market price of the shares of The
Evolution Group Plc This was as dertved from the Daily Official List published by The Londen Stock Exchange Plc on
the three days immediately prior to the granting of the award 1n principle by the Board The awards, which have an
exercise price of 1p per share will vest three years from the date of grant by the award of call nghts This 1s subject to
achievement of certain performance conditions and subject to claw back provisions based on the profitabmlity of the
Group during the performance peniod

On 8 April 2009, Andrew Umbers was awarded 103,810 shares under the 2002 ESIS as the 25% deferral element of his
£400,000 bonus The shares were awarded based upon the average of the mid market price of the shares of The
Evolution Group Plc This was as derived from the Daily Official List published by The London Stock Exchange Plc on
the three days immedately prior to the granting of the award in principle by the Board The awards, which have an
exercise price of 1p per share will vest three years from the date of grant by the award of call nghts This 15 subject to
achievement of certain performance condittons and subject to claw back provisions based on the profitability of the
Group during the performance period Andrew Umbers ceased to be a Director of the Company on 3 February 2010
Any awards, which to the extent that they were capable of being exercised at the date of terminanion and have not been
exercised will lapse The 103,810 shares due to vest in January 2011 will lapse on termination of employment

On 8 April 2009 Andrew Westenberger was awarded 150,000 shares under the 2002 ESIS as part of his joining
arrangements Call nghts will be granted and the shares will vest on 8 April 2012 subject to Andrew Westenberger
remaining with the Group up to that date
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
Directors’ interests in ordinary shares of The Evolution Group Ple

Performance Share Plan

Date of award At 1 January Granted Vesting Period
2009
Alex Snow
221206 2,000,000 - 300609 10221216

Andrew Umbers
221206 4,000,000 - 300609 10221216

Forfeited At 31
December 2009
2,000,000 -
4,000,000 -

Refer to page 43 for the Performance Share Plan awards The Remuneration Committee may use their discretion to reduce the

number of shares over which an award vests depending on the overall performance of the Group
The performance targets attached to these awards were not met and therefore all existing awards lapsed on the | April 2009

The Directors in office at the year end who had interests in the ordinary share capital of the Company (all of which were

beneficial) are shown below

1 January 2009

Alex Snow 3,029,451
Andrew Umbers (resigned 3 February 2010) 106,218
Andrew Westenberger {appointed § Aprit 2009) -

Martin Gray 18,000
Lord MacLaurin 51,500
Nicholas Irens (retired 31 December 2009) 25,000
Mark Nicholls 20,000
Peter Gibbs -

Chnistopher Chambers (appointed 3 November 2009) -

31 December 2009

5,601,842
460,222

28,000
125,800
25,000
20,000
100,000
100,000

Roger Perkin was appointed to the Board on 27 January 2010 and does not hold any shares in the Company

The above shareholdings mmclude shares acquired and 1ssued under the The Evolunion Group SIP Between | January 2010 and
the date of this report Alex Snow was awarded 306 Partnership and 306 Matching Shares Between 1 January 2010 and his
resignation as a director of the Company Andrew Umbers was awarded 89 Partnership and 8% Matching Shares

Peter Gibbs
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
25 March 2010
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE EVOLUTION GROUP PLC

We have audited the Consolidated Financial Statements of The Evolution Group plc for the year ended 31 December 2009
which comprise the Consohidated Income Statement, the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated
Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the related notes
The financial reporting framework that has been applied 1n thewr preparation 1s applicable law and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities set out on page 31, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view Our
responsibility 1s to audit the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practtces Board’s Ethical Standards for
Auditors

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body 1 accordance with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose We do not, 1n giving these opimions, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report 1s shown or into whose hands 1t may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit mvolves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures 1n the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error This
includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group’s circumstances and have been
consistently applied and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of sigmificant accounting estimates made by the directors,
and the overall presentation of the financial statements

Opinion on financial statements
In our opmion the Consolidated Financial Statements

e give atrue and fair view of the state of the Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2009 and of its profit and cash flows for
the year then ended,
have been properly prepared n accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Umion, and
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and Article 4 of the 1AS
Regulation

Opimion on other matters preseribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion*

s  the information given in the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the Consohidated Financial Statements
are prepared 1s consistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements, and

¢ the mformation given in the Corporate Governance Statement set out on pages 33 to 39 with respect to nternal control
and nisk management systems and about share capital structures 1s consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we arc required to report by exception
We have nothing to report 1n respect of the following

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, 1n our opinton

e certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or
* we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or
*  acorporate governance statement has not been prepared by the parent Company

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review
s the directors’ statement, set out on page 39, in relation to going concern, and
s the part of the Corporate Governance Statement relating to the Company’s comphance with the nine provisions of the
June 2008 Combined Code specified for our review
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Other matter
We have reported separately on the Parent Company 'inancial Statements of The Evolution Group Plc for the year ended 31
December 2009 and on the information in the Directors’ Remuneration Report that 1s described as having been audited

Hugh McNaughtan (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London, Umted Kingdom

25 March 2010
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense
Net fee and commuission income

Trading income
Other iIncome
Total Income

Net (loss) from available-for-sale financial assets
Operating expenses

Operating profit / (loss) from continuing operations
Finance income

Finance expense

Net finance income

Share of post tax results of associates

Profit / (loss) before tax from continuing operations

Tax

Profit / (loss) after tax from continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Profit / (loss) for the year

Attributable to:

Minority interests
Equity holders of The Evolution Group Plc

Earnings / (loss) per share attributable to the equity holders of The Evolution Group Plc during the year,

Basic
From continuing operations
From discontinued operations

Diluted
From continuing operations
From discontinued operations

Dividend proposed / paid per share — Interim (paid)

- Final (proposed)

The notes on pages 58 to 100 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

33

Year Year

Ended Ended

Note 311209 311208
£m £m

1156 612

(0.8) 04

114.8 60 3

136 20

1.0 11

5 129.4 639
6 (1.7 -
8 (116.6) (812)
11.1 (17 3)

1.4 56

(1.1} (10)

11 03 46
19 0.3) -
i1 (az7n

12 (1.9 17
9.2 (11 0)

7 .3 (25)
6.9 (135

(0.4) ()]

7.3 (128)

6.9 (135)

13 4.10p (G 18p)
13 {0.86p) (0 85p)
13 387p (5 18p)
13 (0 86p) (0 85p)
14 0 80p 075
14 1 70p 127p
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Profit / (loss) for the year

Availabie-for-sale financial assets, net of tax
Deferred tax {debit) on share options taken to equity
Currency translation differences

Share of other comprehensive income of associates

Other comprehensive income / (expense) for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income / (expense) for the year
Attributable to

Minority interests

Equity holders of The Evolution Group Plc
Total comprehensive income / (expense) for the year

The notes on pages 58 to 100 form an integral part of these Financial Statemnents
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Note

Year Year
Ended Ended
311209 311208
fm £m
6.9 (139
2.3 (06)
(0.2) (10)
- 04
0.1 -
20 (12)
8.9 (147)
(0.4) 07
9.3 (14 0)
8.9 {(147)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

311209 311208
Note fm £m
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Goodwill 15 107 104
Intangible assets 16 62 76
Property plant and equipment 17 33 34
Delerred tax assets 18 LA 94
Investments in associates 19 134 -
421 JO8
Current assets
Trade and other recervables 20 788 442
Available-for-sale financial assets 21 17 b1
I rading portfolio asscts 22 133 50
Cash and cash equivalents 23 1095 103 6
Asscis of disposal groups classificd as held-for-sale 7 - 281
2033 1820
1 otal assets 2454 2128
LIABILITIES
Current habilitics
I rade and other payablcs 24 102 4 458
[rading portlol habilities 25 29 42
Current 1ax habihities 08 01
Liabilitics of disposal groups classitied as held-tor-sale 7 - 129
106 1 630
Non-current habilities
Deferred tax liabthues 26 14 18
Provisions for other liabihties and charges 27 07 08
21 26
Lotal kabilities 1082 65 6
Net Assets 1372 1472
EQUIEY
Capital and reserves attnibutable to equity shareholders
Share capital 29 23 22
Share premium 332 298
Other reserves 30 300 278
Retained camings n7 865
Sharcholders® equity excluding minority interest 1372 146 3
Mipority interests i equity - 09
[ ota) equity 1372 1472

The notes on pages 58 to 100 form an integral part of these Nnancial Statements
I'he Financial Statements on pages 53 to 100 were approved by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2010 and were signed on

its behglf by

Andrew Westenberger
Finance Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Balance at 1 January 2009

Profit / (loss) for the year

Available-for-sale financial assets

Deferred tax (debit) on share options taken to equity
Share of other comprehensive income of associates
Total comprehensive income for the year

Issuance of ordinary shares

Purchase of trust shares’

Dividends paid

Share options value of employee services
Disposal of subsidianes’ deferred 1ax and share
options

Tax deductions on opuions exercised

Minornity interest disposed with subsidiary
Transactions with shareholders

Balance at 31 December 2009

Balance at | January 2008

Loss for the vear

Available-for-sale financial assets

Currency translation differences

Deferred tax (debit) on share options taken to equity
Total comprehensive (expense) for the year

Issuance of ordinary shares

Transfer of merger reserve to retained earnings
Purchase of trust shares'

Dividends paid

Share options value of employee services
Minority interest disposed with subsidiary

Tax deductions on options exercised
Transactions with shareholders

Balance at 31 December 2008

Note

30

30

14

Note

21,30
30

30

Share Share Other  Retaned Total  Minonty Total
capital premium  reserves  carmings mterest equity
Em £m fm fm £m £m £m
22 298 278 865 146 3 0.9 1472
- - - 73 7.3 (0.4) 69
- - 23 - 23 - 23
. - - 02) (©2) - 02)
- - o1 - (Oon - {01
- - 22 7.1 93 (0 4) 8.9
01 34 - - 38 - 35
- - - (23.7) @237 - @
- - - 4.7 “mn - 47
- - - 47 47 - 47
- - - 02 0.2 - 02
- - - 16 16 - 16
- - - - - 0S5 (0 5)
0.1 34 . (219) (18.4) 08 (189
23 332 300 77 1372 - 1372
Share Share Other  Retained Total  Minonity Total
capital  premwum  reserves  camungs interest equity
£m £m fm £fm £fm £fm £m
22 288 499 724 1533 19 i552
. " - (128) (128) o7 (13 35)
- - (0 6) - (0 6) - (0 6)
. . 04 - 04 - 04
- . - (10) (10) - (19
- - 02) (138) (140 07 (147
- 10 - - 10 - 10
- - (21 9) 219 - - -
. . - (16) (16) - (16)
- - - (4 3) {43) - (43)
- - - 17 117 01 118
- - - - - (05) (035
- - - 02 0z 01 03
- 10 (219) 279 70 (03) 67
22 298 278 865 146 3 09 1472

' The Evolution Group Plc Employees Share Trust (the “Trust’ } admunisters The Evolution Group Plc share schemes The debit shown 1n
retained earmings of £23 7m (2008 £1 6m) relates to the value of purchases made by the trust to sausfy these outstanding opuon awards to

employees of the Group

The notes on pages 58 to 100 form an ntegral part of these Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows from operating activities from continuing operations:
Cash generated from operations

Finance income received

Finance expense paid

Tax receiwved / {paxd)

Cash flows generated from / (used in) discontinued operations
Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities from continuing operations:
Acquisiiion of businesses and subsidiary, net of cash acquired

Fees in relation to disposal of subsidiaries

Net proceeds from sale of available-for-sale financial assets
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of intangtble assets

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets

Cash flows from nvesting activities of discontinued operations
Net cash used 1n investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities from continuing operations-
Issue of ordinary share capital

Dividends paid

Purchase of trust shares

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Exchange gain on cash

Less cash deconsolidated during the year from discontinued operations

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year from continuing operations

The notes on pages 58 to 100 form an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Note Year Year
Ended Ended

311209 311208

£m £m

31 326 135
1.4 56

(1.1) (10

0.7 {08

0.2 (17

318 156

- (4 4)

(0.1) -

6 0.3 -
(1.8) (16)

(0.9} 0n

- (10)

- o4

25 (81)

32 02

14 4.7 43)
(23.7) (16)

(25.2) (37

61 18

103.6 1227

- 08

(0 2) 217D

23 1095 1036
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted 1n the preparation of these Financial Statements are set out below Except as
explained below, these policies have been consistently apphied to the years presented

Basis of preparation

The Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Internationa! Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS™) as adopted by the European Union (*“EU”) and IFRIC mnterpretahions and with those parts of the Companies Act 2006
applicable to companies reporting under IFRS The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, and financial assets and financial habitities
(including derivative mstruments) at fair value through the profit or loss

The Evolution Group Plc 1s a UK hsted holding company for financial services companies The Company 1s a public limited
company incorporated and domiciled in the Umited Kingdom The address of its registered office 1s 9™ floor, 100 Wood Street,
Lendon, EC2V 7AN

A summary of the Group accounting policies 1s set out below, together with an explanation of where changes have been made
to previous policies on the adoption of new accounting standards in the year

Changes in presentation

The presentation of trade and other recervables and trade and other payables as at 31 December 2008 has been changed to
reflect the correct netting of certain balances aggregating £14 5 million with the same counterparties where the netting criteria
are met in accordance with the Greup’s accountng policies

Significant accounting policies
Basis of consohdation

The Group’s Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the Financial Statements of the Company and 1ts substdiary
undertakings

a} Investments in substdiary undertakings

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the pewer to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting nghts The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group
contrals another entity Subsidiaries are fully consolhidated from the date on which control 1s transferred to the Group They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases A list of subsidiaries held by the Group and Company 1s disclosed 1n note 6 of
the parent Company accounts

All intra Group transactions and balances are ehmmated on consohidation and consistent accounting policies are used
throughout the Group for the purpose of consolidation

The purchase methed of accounting 1s used to account for the acquisition of businesses and subsidiaries The cost of an
acqwisition 1s measured at the fair value of the identifiable assets given, equity instruments 1ssued and habihities or contingent
liabihties incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, together with any costs directly related to the acquisition The excess of
the cost of an acquisition over the Group's share of the fair value of the (dentifiable assets, habihties and contingent habilities
acquired 15 recorded as goodwill If the cost of the acquisition is less than the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, habihties and contingent lrabilities of the subsidiary acquired, the difference 15 recogmsed immediately in the
Consolidated Income Statement

b) Transactions with minority interests
The Group apphes a policy of treating transactions with minority interests as transactions with parties external to the Group
Disposals to minority interests result in gains and losses for the Group that are recorded 1n the Consolidated Income Statement

Purchases from minority mterests result in goodwill, being the difference between any consideration patd and the relevant
share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
c) Associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has sigmficant influence, but not control, over the financial and operating
policies and in which the Group generally has between 20% and 50% voting power The Group accounts for associates using
the equity method Under this method, the Consolidated Financial Statements show the Group’s share of the total recognised
gams and losses of associates and their net assets, from the date that significant influence or joint control commences until the
date they cease Any premium over net asset value paid to acquire an interest 1n an associate 1s recognised as goodwill, within
the same line as the underlying investment

Discontinued operations and disposal groups held-for-sale

When the Group 1s commutted to dispose of a business segment that represents a separate major line of business, and 1t 1s
intended that such a disposal will be completed within one year of the decision to sell, it classifies such a business segment as a
discontinued operation The assets of disposal groups are presented separately from other assets on the Balance Sheet and the
liabilities of disposal groups are presented separately from other habilities on the Balance Sheet The assets and liabilities of
the disposal groups classified as held-for-sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell The
comparative Balance Sheet s not restated The post-tax result of the discontinued operation is shown as a single amount on the
face of the Income Statement, with a restatement of the comparative period In determming the post-tax result of the
discontinued operation only those central costs that will be eliminated on disposal are allocated to the discontinued operation

On 1 April 2009 the Company announced the completion of an mvestment 1n ESCL by Furst Eastern As a result of this
transaction the Group’s interest in ESCL has fallen to 48 5% Prior to the completion of this transaction in 2009 the Group
consolidated ESCL and presented 1t as a discontinued operation From 1 April 2009 ESCL and its subsidiary have been
deconsohdated and are accounted for by the equity method of accounting

Income recognition

Revenue comprises the farr value of consideration received or recervable for the sale of services in the ordary course of the
Groups activities Revenue 1s recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, and 1t 1s probable that the
economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow into the Group

a}  Fee and comnussion mcome

Fee and commssion ncome mcludes transaction mncome, commission meome, trall commission, placing commission, retainer
income, 1nitial commission and fees from asset management activities (including interest income on private client assets), net
of payaway to Independent Financial Advisers, introducers and self-employed half commission persons

Imittal commissions received from chents are capitalised in the Balance Sheet, as deferred income and amortised over the
average holding period of five years, bemng the relevant period in which the relationship between the commission earned and

the assets under management to which such commissions relate 1s believed to exist

Fees and commussions are recognised in the Income Statement when the related services are performed and all legal conditions
have been satisfied, and when considered recoverable

b) Fee and commission expenses
Fee and commission expenses mnclude amounts paid to other third parties in connection with corporate finance fee mcome such

as introduciton fees Costs incurred tn the normal course of executing commission transactions across our exchanges and
setthing through recognised networks are also included
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
¢) Trading income

Trading income from market making and principal trading activities comprises all gains and losses from changes n the fair
value of financial assets and liabilities held for trading, together with any related dividend income on positions held Costs
incurred n the normal course of executing trading transactions across our exchanges and settling through recogmsed networks
are included within other administrative expenses

Trading income also includes derivative contracts relating to equity options and warrants received in lieu of corporate finance
fees

d) Other income

Other income ncludes fees for probate valuations, foreign exchange gams and losses resulting from the re-translation and
settlement of foreign currency transactions, commitment fees and bridging loan fees and interest on facihties offered to
corporate clients and any dividend income on available-for-sale financial assets Interest income on segregated client money
accounts which relates to Evolution Securities Limited 1s mcluded wathin this category

Operating leases

Rentals applicable to operating leases where substantially all the benefits and risk of ownership remam with the lessor are
charged to the Income Statement on a straight line basis over the lease term

Lease incentives are credited to the Income Statement and spread over the hie of the lease

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker The chief operating decision-maker, who 1s responsible for allocating resources, making strategic decisions and
assessing the performance of operating segments, has been 1dentified as the Group Board of Directors

Foreign currency translation

{a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included 1n the Financial Statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment 1n which the entity operates (the ‘functional currency’) The Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Group are presented 1n Sterling, which 1s the Company’s functional and the Group’s presentation currency

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates

of the transactions Foreign exchange gams and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and habilities denominated 1n foreign currencies are recognised

in the Income Statement

Translation differences on non-monetary 1tems, such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss, are reported as part of

their fair value gain or loss Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equities classified as available-for-sale
financial assets are included 1n the fair value reserve 1n equity
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(¢} Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows

»  assets and hiabilities for each Balance Sheet presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that Balance Sheet,

* ncome and expenses for each Income Statement are translated at average exchange rates (unless this average 15 not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the rate on the dates of the transactions), and

= all resulting exchange differences are recogmsed as a separate component in equity which 1s fair value and other reserves

Goodwill and fair value adjustments ansing on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate

Finance income and expense

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial instruments, except for those classified as held for trading or
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are recognised within ‘finance mcome’ and *finance expense” in the Income
Statement using the effective interest method

Goodwilt

The cost of an acquisition 1s measured at the fair value of the identifiable assets given, equity instruments 1ssued and habilities
or contingent habilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, together with any costs direcily related to the acquisition
The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the Group's share of the fair value of the 1dentifiable assets, habilines and
contingent habilities acquired 1s recorded as goodwill Goodwill 1s stated at cost less accumulated impairment tosses, which
are charged to the Income Statement

Intangible assets

Other intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, 1if any The
following are the main categories of other intangible assets

Intangible assets with a fintte useful life

a) Brands Purchased brands are capitalised at cost less amortisation on a straight hne basis over their estimated useful
lives and impairment Expenditure incurred to develop or maimntain brands internally 1s recognised as an expense 1n the
peried mncurred

b)  Distribution channels and customer relationships Purchased distribution channels and customer relationships are
capitahised at cost less amortisation on a straight line basis over their esumated useful lives and impairment

¢} Computer software Acquired computer software licenses are stated at cost, including those costs incurred to acquire and

bring to use the specific software, less amortisation on a straight line basis over ther estimated useful hves and
impairment

The following useful lives have been determined for intangible assets

Computer software 2-3 vears
Customer relations 3 years
Brand 5 years
Distribution channels 5 years
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Intangible assets with an indefinite useful life

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA"'} Licence

Cosis associated with the acquisition of the US Broker Dealer, Evelution Secunities US Inc (ESUS), are deemed to relate to the
FINRA licence only The licence ts deemed to have an indefimite hfe, based on the continuing FINRA membership having no
fixed life, and consequently 1s not being amortised

Financial Services Authority (“FSA ") Regulatory Starus

Costs associated with the acquisition of WDB Capital Limited and WDB Asset Management limited, are deemed to relate to its
FSA regulatory status The regulatory status 15 deemed to have an indefinite life, based on continuing FSA membership having
no fixed life, and consequently 15 not being amortised

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment (“PPE™) 1s shown at cost less depreciation and impairment Cost includes expenditure that 1s
directly attributable to the acquisition of the wem Depreciation on PPE s calculated using the siraight-line basis to allocate the
cost of each asset to 1ts residual value over s estimated useful life, as follows

Computers and stmilar equipment 310 5 years
Fixtures, fittings, and other equipment (including Leasehold improvements) 310 5 years

Major renovations are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related asset or to the date of the next major renovation,
whichever 1s sooner

Impairment of goodwll, intangible assets and PPE

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation or depreciation and are tested
annually for impawrment Other intangibles and PPE are assessed at the reporting date or whenever events or changes in
circumstance indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable The impairment review comprises a comparison of the
carrying amount of the asset with 1ts recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating umit (for goodwill and intangible assets
with an indefinite useful hfe) The recoverable amount 15 the higher of an asset’s or cash generating vnit’s fair value less costs
to setl and its value 1n use An impairment loss 1s recognised n the Income Statement in the period 1n which 1t occurs for the
amount by which the asset’s or cash generating unit’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount The assets’ residual
values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if necessary at each Balance Sheet date

Fmancial assets and habilities

The Group classifies its financial assets and habilities as trading portfohio assets and liabilites, available-for-sale financial
assets, derivative financial instruments, stock borrowing and lending, trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents,
and trade and other payables The classification depends on the purpose for which the assets and lhabilities were acquired
Management determmes the classification of its investments at mihial recogmition and re-evaluaies this designauion at every
reporting date

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through the profit or loss Financial assets carmied at fair value through profit or loss are imitially recognised at fair value, and
transaction costs are expensed 1n the Income Statement Financial assets are derecogmsed when the rights to receive cash flows
from the financial assets have expired or where the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
Financial habilines are derecogmised when they are extinguished, that 1s, when the obligation 15 discharged, cancelled or
eXpires

The Group has financial assets and financial habilities that offset to a net amount when presented in the financial statements
This arises when the Group transacts with central clearing counterparties that 1t does not hold a direct membership with, and 1s
therefore contractually obliged to settle any outstanding financial assets or liabilities on a net basis In all other cases the Group
presents #s financial assets and financial liabilities on a gross basis as per its standard terms and conditions
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Trading portfolio assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabihities are classified as held for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling n the short-
term or 1f so desighated by management Purchases and sales of investments are recogmised on trade date, being the date on
which the Group commuts to purchase or sell the asset

Availlable-for-sale financral assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are enther designated 1n this category or are not classified in any other category Available-
for-sale financial assets are those intended to be held for an indefinite period of trme, which may be sold in response to needs
for hquidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices They are imally recogmsed at fair value and are
subsequently held at fair value A significant or prolonged decline mn the fair value of the security below 1ts cost 1s also
evidence that the assets are impaired [f any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the acquisttion cost and the current fair value, less any imparment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in profit or loss — 1s removed from equity and recognised in the Consolidated Income Statement
Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity instruments are not reversed through the
consolidated income statement unless the related asset 15 subsequently disposed of at a gan to the impaired valuation Gams
and losses anstng from changes in fair values are included as a separate component of equiry within fair value and other
reserves until sale or when impaired

Measurement of trading portfolio assets and habilittes and available-for-sale financial assets

For trading portfolio assets and habilities and available-for-sale financial assets that are quoted in active marhets, fair values
are determined by reference to the current quoted bid / offer price, with trading portfolio assets marked to the bid price and
trading portfolio liabilities marked at the offer price Where independent prices are not available, fair values may be determined
using valuation techmiques with reference to observable market data These may include comparison to sumilar instruments
where market observable prices exist, discounted cash flow analysis, option pricing models such as Black-Scholes and other
valuation techniques commonly used by market participants

The Group makes an assessment at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there 15 any objective evidence of impairment In the
case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the secunty
below 1ts cost 1s evidence that the asset 1s impaired in which case the cumulative loss (measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised n the Income
Statement) 1s removed from equity and recognised in the Income Statement

Derrvative financial instruments

Derivanves are imitially accounted for and measured at fair value on the date a derivative contract 15 entered into and
subsequently measured at fair value The gan or loss on re-measurement s taken to the Income Statement within trading
income All derivatives are included i assets when their fair value 1s positive and habiliies when their fair value 15 negative,
unless there 1s the legal abibty and intention to settle net

The regular way purchase or sale of held for trading financial assets 1s recognised using trade date accountng A regular way
purchase or sale 1s a purchase or sale of a financial asset under a contract whose terms require delivery of the asset within the
tume frames established generally by regulation or convention in the marketplace concerned Purchases or sales that do not fall
within the regular way classification (generally beyond three days settlement) are treated as dervatives in the period between
the trade date and the settlement date, 1€ as a forward purchase or sale of security The contract value (1 ¢ the trade date
recewvable or payable) of such transactions 1s not recorded on the Balance Sheet, but the change (n fair value 1s recogmised on
the Balance Sheet and Income Statement within trading income 1n the intervening period between the trade date and settlement
date
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Stock borrowing and lending

The Group enters wnto stock borrowing and lending arrangements with certain mstitutions on a collateralised basis with
securities or cash advanced or received as collateral The transfer of secunties to instituttons 15 not reflected on the Balance
Sheet Whete cash collateral 1s advanced or received, an asset or ability 1s recorded at the amount of cash collateral advanced
or received Secunties borrowed are recogmised on the Balance Sheet and are recorded as a trading hability and measured at
fair value Fees charged in the course of borrowmg are recorded on an accruals basis and included within other operating
expenses [nterest recetved or paid on collateral 15 included within finance income or expense

Trade and other recemvables

Trade and other recervables {(which include counterparty receivables) are recognised imnially at far vatue and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment A provision for impairment of
trade recervables 1s established when there 15 objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the recervables Evidence that an impairment of the asset may be required includes ageing of
the debt beyond 180 days, persistent lack of communication and internal awareness of third party trading difficulties

The amount of the provision 1s the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate The amount of the provision 1s recognised in the Income Statement within
operating expenses

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposis held at call with banks,
and other short-term hghly iquid mvestments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an msignificant risk of change in value Such investments are normally those with original maturities of three months or less
and bank overdrafts

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables (which includes counterparty payables) are recognised imittally at fair value, which 1s the agreed
market price at the ime goods or services are provided and are subsequently recorded at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate The Group accrues for all goods and services consumed but as yet unbilled at amounts representing management’s
best estimate of fair value

Provisions

Provisions are recogmised for present obligations arising as consequences of past events where 1t 1s probable that a transfer of
economic benefit will be necessary to settle the obligation and it can be reliably estimated

Provisions for dilapidation on leasehold premises are recogmised as a hiability over the period to the next break clause within
the lease and discounted to fair value at an effective interest rate aver the period of the property lease The accrual 1s based on
expected costs to be incurred at the end of the lease period to bring the building back into a suitable state discounted to the net
present value using an effective discount rate that rehably calculates the present value of the future obligation Where a jeases
break clause 15 shorter than 1 year and the Group expects to exercise the break clause the provision 1s transferred from the
provision account with the Balance Sheet to current hiabilities — Trade and other payables

Contingent habilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or present
abligations where the transfer of economic benefit 1s uncertain or cannot be reliably measured Contingent habilities are not
recogmised in the Francial Statements, however, they are disclosed unless considered remote

Employee benefits

{a) Pension obligations

The Group does not offer any Group pension schemes However, the Group does make defined contributions to employees’
approved personal pension plans, and the costs of these are charged to the Income Statement when they are incurred
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(b) Share-based plans

The Group’s management awards high-performing employees bonuses 1n the form of equity-settled share-based payments,
from time 10 time, on a discretionary basis Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant
Fair value 1s measured by use of the Black-Scholes pricing model or, in the case of awards of call nghts, which have an
exercise price of 1p per ordinary share, the fair value is based on the market value at the time of grant discounted by the
dividend yield over the expected hfe The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments 1s
expensed on a straight-hne basis over the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate of the number of shares that will
eventually vest The options are generally subject to a three year service vesting condition, and their fair value 1s recognised as
an employee benefit expense with a corresponding increase in retamed earnings within equity over the vesting period The
proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the options are exercised

f¢) Employees’ Share Ownershup Plan (“ESOP”)

The ESOP allows every employee to purchase up to £1,500 worth of the Group’s shares per annum on a tax efficient basis
These are purchased on a monthly basis and held in trust and are matched by shares 1ssued by the Company on a one-for-one
basis Employees are entitled to receive the matching shares after a period of 3 years employment The cost of the matching
shares 1s charged to the Income Statement on a straight hine basis over the 3 year peniod Where an individual’s employment 1s
terminated with the Company prior to completing the 3 year period, the hife to date charge 1s reversed from the Income
Statement

Current and deferred taxes

Current taxes are computed on a basis of the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date in the countries
where the Group’s subsidiaries operate and generate income

Deferred taxes are computed using the habihity method, on temporary differences between the bases of assets and habilities and
their carrying amounts 1n financial statements The deferred tax 1s not accounted for 1f 1t arises from 1mtial recognition of an
asset or hability 1n a transaction, other than a business combination, that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit nor loss

Deferred tax liabihities are recogmsed for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that 1t 1s probable that taxable profits will be available against which tax losses or deductible temporary differences can be
utihised

Deferred tax habilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidianes, except where
the Group s able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and 1t 1s probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse 1n the foreseeable future

Deferred tax 1s charged or credited in the Income Statement, except when it relates to 1tems recognised 1n other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax 15 dealt with in other comprehensive income or directly m equity

The Group 15 entitled to a tax deduction for amounts treated as compensation on exercise of certain employee share options
under UK tax rules As explained under “Share-based plans” above, a compensation expense 1s recorded in the Group’s Income
Statement over the period from the grant date to the vesting date of the relevant options As there 15 a temporary difference
between the accounting and tax bases, a deferred tax asset 1s recorded The deferred tax asset arising 1s calculated by
comparing the estimated amount of tax deduction to be obtained in the future (based on the Company’s share price at the
Balance Sheet date) with the cumulative amount of the compensation expense recorded 1 the Income Statement If the amount
of estimated future tax deduction exceeds the cumulative amount of the remuneration expense, at the statutory tax rate, the
excess 1s recorded directly m equity, against retained earnings
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Share capital

a) Share issue cosis
Ordinary shares are classified as equity

Incremental costs directly attnibutable to the 1ssue of new shares or opttons are shown n equity as a deduction from the
proceeds, net of tax

b) Treasury shares

Where the Group purchases its own equity share capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly
atributable incremental costs (net of taxes), 1s deducted from equity attributable to the Company’s share holders unti! the
shares are cancelled, reissued or disposed of

c) Trustshares
The Group’s Employee Benefit Trust (“the Trust™) uses funds provided by the Group to meet the Group’s obligations under the
employee share option schemes in place All shares acquired by the Trust are purchased on the open market The consideration

paid, including any drrectly attributable incremental costs {net of taxes), 15 deducted from equity attnbutable to the Company’s
holders

d) Dvidend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Group's shareholders 1s recognised in equity 1n the Financial Statements in the penied in which the

dividends are paid Final dividends are recognised at the date they are approved by shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting

Earmings per share

Basic earnings per share 15 catculated by dividing the earnings attributable to ordmary shareholders by the weighted average
number of ardinary shares in 1ssue during the period, excluding those held in the Evolution Group Plc Employees’ Share Trust
which are treated as cancelled For diluted earnings per share, the weighted number of ordinary shares in 1ssue s adjusted to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares and option costs not yet charged to the Income Statement However,
n accordance with IAS 33, potential ordinary shares are only considered dilutive when their conversion would decrease the
profit per share or increase the loss per share from continuing operations atiributable to the equity holders Therefore shares
that may be considered dilutive while positive earnings are being reported may not be dilutive while losses are incurred

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
a) New and amended standards adopted by the Group
The Group has adopted the following new and amended IFRS’s as of 1 January 2009

¢ IFRS 7, ‘Financial instruments ~ Disclosures’ (amendment) — effective 1 January 2009 The amendment requires
enhanced disclosures about fa:r value measurement and hquidity risk In particular the amendment requires disclosure
of fair value measurements by level of a fair value measurement hierarchy,

¢ IFRS &, ‘Operating segments’ — effective | January 2009 The standard requires a ‘management approach’ under
which segmental information 1s presented using the same method as that adopted for internal reporting purposes The
presentation of segmental information in note 4 has been prepared using this method,

e IAS 23 {(amendment), ‘Borrowing costs’ — effective | January 2009 The amendment requires borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset to be capitalised The option of
immed:ately expensing those borrowing costs will be removed This has not had a matenial impact on the Group

e IAS | (revised), ‘Presentation of financial statements’ — effective 1 January 2009 The revised standard prohibits the
presentation of items of income and expenses in the statement of changes in equity, requiring "non owner changes in
equity’ to be presented separately from owner changes in equity 1n a statement of comprehensive income As the
change in accounting pelicy only impacts presentation aspects, there 1s no 1mpact on earnings per share,

¢ IFRS 2 (amendment), ‘Share-based payment’ — effective 1 January 2009 This amendment clarifies thal vesting
conditions are service conditions and performance conditions only Other features of share based payments are not
vesting conditions This amendment has not had a material impact on the Group

66




The Evolution Group Plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continzed)

b} Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group

The following standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for the
Group's accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010 or later peniods, but the Group has not early adopted them
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IFRIC 17, ‘Distribution of non-cash assets to owners’ is required to be adopted for the Group for the financial year
ending 31 December 2010 This interpretation provides guidance on accounting arrangements whereby an entity
distributes non-cash assets to shareholders whether as a distribution of reserves or as dividends IFRS 5 has also been
amended to require that assets are classified as held for distribution only when they are available for distribution 1n
their present condition and the distribution 1s highly probable This 1s not expected to have a material impact on the
Group,

1AS 27 (revised), ‘Consolidated and separate financial statements’ 1s required to be adopted for the Group for the
financial year ending 31 December 2010 The revised standard requires the effects of all transactions with non-
controlling interests to be recorded n equity 1f there 1s no change n control, and these transactions will no longer
result in goodwill or gains and losses The standard also specifies the accounting when control 15 lost Any remaining
nterest 1n equity 1s re-measured to fair value, and a gamn or loss 1s reconginsed n profit or loss The Group will apply
TAS27 (revised) prospectively to all business combinations from | January 2010, subject to endorsement by the EU,
IFRS 3 (revised), ‘Business combinations’ 1s required to be adopted for the Group for the financial year ending 31
December 2010 The revised standard results in changes to the acquisition method of business combinations The
Group expects that this revision will impact the accounting for business combinations,

IFRS § (amendment), ‘“Non-current assets held-for-sale and discontinued operations’ 15 required 1o be adopted for the
Group for the financial year ending 31 December 2010 The amendment clarifies that all of a subsidiary's assets and
habilities as held-for-sale 1f a partial disposal will result in loss of control This 15 not expected to have a sigmificant
impact on the Group,

IAS 1 (amendment), ‘Presentation of financial assets’ 1s required to be adopted for the Group for the financial year
ending 31 December 2010 The amendment provides clanfication that the potential settlement of a hability by the
1ssue of equity ts not relevant to its classification as current or non current By amending the defimition of current
hiability, the amendment permits a hability to be classified as non-current (provided that the entity has an
uncenditional right to defer settiement by transfer of cash or other assets for at least 12 months after the accounting
period) notwithstanding the fact that the Group could be required by the counterparty to settle in shares at any time
This 1s not expected to have a material impact on the Group,

IAS 38 (amendment), ‘Intangtble assets’ 1s required to be adopted for the Group for the financial year ending 31
December 2010 The amendment defines a prepayment as being recognised only «f payment has been made
advance of receiving the right to goods or receipt of services The Group 15 assessing the implhications of this change
but currently does not expect 1t to have a material impact, and

IFRS 2 (amendments), ‘Group cash-settled share-based payment transaction’ 1s required to be adopted for the Group
for the financial year ending 31 December 2010 In addition to incorporating IFRIC 8, ‘Scope of IFRS 2 and IFRIC
117, ‘IFRS 2 — Group and treasury share transactions’ the amendments expand on the gumidance m IFRIC 11 to address
the classification of group arrangements that were not covered by that interpretation The new guidance 1s not
expected to have a material impact on the Group or Company’s Financial Statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. CRITICAL ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of the Financial Statements requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and habihites at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year
Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of the amount, event or actions, actual results ultimately
may differ from those estimates The areas nvolving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are signtficant to the Financial Statements are disclosed below

Intangible assets and goodwill impairment

Goodwill and other intangible assets, such as customer relationships and distribution channels, are tested for impairment based
an the higher of value-in-use or fair values less costs to sell The calculations require management's assumptions and estimates

of future cash flows and discount rates

Based on the outcomes of the above prescribed analysis the Group believes the remamning carrying values of 1ts intangible
assets are held at appropniate levels and do not require impairment

However, even 1f the pre-tax discount rates used by management had been 5% higher than management’s estimates the Group
would not have recognised an impairment against goodwill

Income taxes

The Group 15 subject to income taxes Judgement 1s required 1n determining the extent that it 1s probable that taxable profits
will be available in the future against which deferred tax assets can be utilised

Based on forecasts the Group expects to recover its deferred tax assets within the next three years Further details of the
deferred tax assets and its expected recovery can be found in note 18 to the Financial Statements

If the Group’s forecast were 10% higher or lower then the Group would still expect to recover its deferred tax assets within the
next three years
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3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Through 1ts normal operations, the Group 1s exposed to a number of nisks, the most significant of which are market, credit, and

operational risks The Group has imited exposure to foreign exchange risk Its strong cash and cash equivalents position also |
ensures that 1t has low hquidity risk

Risk Management Framework

The Group Board is responsible for approving all risk management policies and for determining the overall risk appetite for the
Group

The Audit Commuittee 1s responsible for reviewing the Group’s internal contro! and risk management systems
Risk Committee !

The Group’s Directors have delegated to a sub-commuttee, the Risk Commuttee, the responsibility for setting the risk
management pelicies applied by the Group and its subsidiaries

The purpose of the Risk Commuttee 15 to monitor and assess all types of risk within the Group and to ensure that internal
controls are properly established so that the Group’s risk exposure 1s commensurate with the wishes of the Board [n addition,
the Risk Commuttee tracks external market events and tries 1o evaluate their impact on the Group The Risk Committee meets
at least monthly and 15 chawred by the Chief Risk Officer

Risk Department

The Risk Department has day-to-day responsibility for monitoring, mingating and reporting risks within the Group and for
escalating 1ssues to senior management The Risk Department follows the guidelines laid down by the Credit Policy, the Credit
Limit Book, the Trading Policy Statement and the Operational Risk Policy as approved by the Group Board, the Audn
Commattee and the Risk Commuttee The Treasury Department 1s responsible for hedging foreign exchange risk and for
managing hiquidity

Risk Reporting

The Group Board recerves a monthly risk report detailing market and credit risk exposures, operational risk mcidents and
losses and key risk indicators In addition, the Risk Committee discusses significant exposures and reviews limit breaches or
requests for temporary limit increases

{a) Management of Market Risk

Market risk management seeks to 1dentify and control the potential loss in value of Group assets ansing from changes in
market prices The principal risk for the Group 15 an adverse change 1n equity prices The Risk Department’s role 1s to
independently monitor, control and report this risk

It 1s important for senior management to be aware of the possible capital implications of an adverse movement n prices Stress

tests provide an indication of the potential size of losses that could anse 1n extreme conditions The stress tests approved by the |
Risk Committee are historical scenarios that show the profit and loss that would occur 1f the historic changes were to be |
repeated These stress test results are calculated in near real-time and the end-of-day results are reviewed by the Risk '
Commutice and the Board of Directors Thus stress test 1s used to determine whether the Group holds enough capital under

Pillar 2 of the Capital Requirements Directive
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Equity Price Risk

The Group 15 exposed to equity market nisk in respect of its equity holdings These comprnise of (1) available-for-sale financial
assets, (11) trading portfolio assets and liabilities that result from market making, and (1) derivatives In conjunction with stress
tests outlined above, a sensitivity analysis has been performed on the Group’s exposure to equity nsk The analysis is based on
the assumption that underlying equity prices had an increase / decrease of 10% with all other variables held constant at the year
end The results as outlined below are only representative of the impact that 15 observed at the year end, and not of the inpact
that was observed during the year, which occurs due to a varying portfoho throughout the year

1) Avaulable-for-sale financial assets

The Board continues to review the performance of existing available-for-sale financial assets i the Group’s portfolio and
realises these investments when deemed appropriate

For avaitable-for-sale financial assets, 2 10% increase / decrease in equuty prices would result in an increase / decrease
respectively i equity reserves of £0 2m (2008 £0 Im}

1) Trading porifolio assets and liabilities that result from market making

The Risk Department monttors the market risk limits as laxd down i the Trading Policy Statement An automated system
noufies the department whenever a lmit 1s breached and the Risk Department then have a discussion with the trader before
noufying senior management as to how the breach will be resolved The whole process 1s logged and 1s fully auditable so that it
15 possible, for example, to analyse lumit breach patterns or limit utilisation

A 10% ncrease / decrease in equity prices on trading portfolio assets would increase / decrease profit in the Income Statement
by £1 3m (2008 £0 Sm) A 10% increase / decrease mn equity prices on trading portfohe habilites would decrease / increase
profit in the Income Statement by £0 3m (2008 £0 4m) respectively

111) Dervatrves

Management of market risk 1n respect of dertvatives 1s through active involvement of senior management under the supervision
of the Board of Directors

The Group will occasionally use derivatives to hedge its trading portfolio All such positions are discussed with senior
management and independently monitored by the Risk Department

Additionally, non-regular way trades at the period end give nise to derivative forward contracts as a result of the change in
market value from the contract (trade) date to 31 December 2009

Cn 31 March 2009 the Group’s mnterest in WDB Capital UK Equity Fund Limited fell below 50% Prior to then the Group
consolidated CFDs held within the Fund From 31 March 2009 the Fund has been accounted for as an associate, and as such
the Group 1s indirectly exposed to derivative price movements within the Fund

The 1mpact of a 10% increase in equity prices on derivatives would increase profit 1n the Income Statement by less than £0 2m

{2008 £0 Im) The impact of a 10% decrease 1n equity prices on derivatives would decrease profit in the income Statement by
less than £0 2m (2008 £0 im)
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Foreign exchange risk

The following table summanses the Group’s currency exposure arising from unmatched monetary assets or liabilities not
denorminated 1n the Group’s functional currency

2009 2008

Net assets / (liabilities) £m £m
Euros (1.6) 0.1
US Dollar 1.9 0.6
Hong Kong Dollar - 07
Swiss Franc 0.1 02
Other currencies 0.2 02
0.6 1.8

The Group’s activities are primarlly denominated in Sterling The majority of transactions denominated n a foreign currency
that would expose the Group to currency risk are economically hedged immediately, normally in the spot market The Group
does not enter into forward exchange contracts for hedging anticipated transactions

Based on the Group’s year end net assets dominated n non-Sterling currencies the impact of a 10% strengthening or
weakening in Sterling against major currencies would result in a gain or loss of £0 1m (2008 £0 2m)

On 31 March 2009 the Group’s interest in WDB Capuital UK Equity Fund Limuted fell below 50%, prior to then the Group was
also exposed to foreign exchange movements within the Fund From 31 March 2009 the Fund has been accounted for as an
associate, and as such the Group 1s indirectly exposed to foreign exchange movements within the Fund

Interest rate risk

The Group has interest bearing assets 1n mainly cash and cash equivalents The Group has a policy of maintaining excess funds
in cash and short term deposits and 1s exposed to short term interest rate risk At the year end, all of the Group’s excess funds
were mvested 1n cash and short term deposits The Group does not use any derivatives to hedge interest rate risk

If LIBOR market interest rates had been 100 basis pomts higher / lower throughout 2009 with all other vanables held constant,
profit for the year would have been £0 1m (2008 £1 0m) higher and £0 1m (2008 £1 0m) lower respecnively

Management Fee Risk

The Group's management fee income within 1ts Private Client business 1s exposed to market risk where management fee
income 1s determined by reference to client portfolio values If financial asset prices that drive the portfolio values had been
5% higher / lower during the period, management fee income would have been £1 3m (2008 £0 9m) higher and £1 3m (2008
£0 9m) lower respectively

(b) Management of Credit Risk

The Group has exposure to credit risk, which s the risk that a counterparty will cause a financial loss for the Group by failing
to discharge an obligation Credit risk exposure 1s generated primarily from the settlement risk on equities and fixed income
This 1s principally the risk that counterparty fails to settle a trade thereby forcing the Group to close out the trade at a possible
loss 1t 1s impertant to note that the potential loss 1s not the value of the trade, but the difference between the prices at which the
trade was executed and the current price This 15 termed the mark-to-market value The longest dated transactions are limited to
trade date plus twenty five business days The Group 1s also exposed to credit nisk on outstanding receivables, exposure to this
risk 1s managed by taking nto account financial position, past experience and other factors for customers

Credit Risk Control

Counterparty receivables represent monies due from mstitutional trading counterparts The Risk Department undertakes a
credit review of all new accounts and periodically reviews all existing counterparties As part of the review, each counterparty
1s assigned a credit limit according to the guidelines 1n the Credit Lumit Book Limits are based on either the amount of assets
under management or risk assessments from a third party provider Where data 1s not available the limit 15 based on the net
assets and profitability of the counterparty New accounts cannot begin to trade until the credit review has been completed and
the counterparty assessed as credit worthy
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The table below summarises the credit quality of the Group’s financial assets by third party credit ratings (if available)

2009 2008 |
%o %
AAA-A Rated 71 67
Un-Rated Private Chent Custodian and Prime Brokers 1 4
Un-Rated Investment Banking Institutional Clients 20 13
Un-Rated 8 16

100 100

The ratings noted above have been derived using source mformation from Standard & Poor and Moody’s All financial assets
over an “A” rating are consolidated under the “AAA-A” category and in¢lude as cash and cash equivalents, trade receivable
and counterparties Where an asset 1s un-rated, that 15, there 15 no recognised external rating applicable to the asset, we have
created sub-divisions to further distinguish the asset classes Under the asset classes “Un-Rated Investment Banking
Institutional Clients” and “Un-Rated Private Chent Custodian and Prime Brokers” the majority of these balances relate to
chents which are unrated entities owned by rated institutions, however as the Group transacts with the underlying entities these
balances have been classified as “Un-rated” All “Un-rated” assets have undergone a thorough credit review and have been
allocated 1nternal ratings based on this review

Each day the Risk Department prepares a counterparty exposure report that shows all credit risk exposures, potential future
exposures and limits Credit limit breaches are annotated and investigated The Risk Committee reviews all credit limat
breaches and authonses mitigating action when deemed necessary The Group has £99 5m of 1ts cash balance depostted with a
single AA-rated UK Bank However there are no significant concentrations of credit nsk with unrated counterparties All items
classified as neither past due nor impaired, following the credit reviews described above, are considered to be recoverable and
therefore of a credit quality that do not require impairment

The following table of financial assets analyses amounts due by agemg

Year ended 31 Neither past Past due but not impaired Carryng value
December 2009 due nor before
umpaired 0-3 months  3-6 months  6-9 months > | year Impaired provision
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Trade receivables 8.7 13 0.2 - - 0.2 10.4
Counterparty 49.5 69 0.1 01 1.2 - 57.8
recervables
Other recervables 6.4 - - - - - 6.4
Available-for-sale 1.7 - - - - - 1.7
financial assets
Trading portfolio 13.3 - - - - - 13.3
assets
Cash and cash 109 5 - - - - - 109.5
equivalents
189.1 82 03 0.1 1.2 02 199 1

The carrying amounts disclosed above for the Group’s financial assets represents the maxamum exposure 1o credit risk
Collateral 1s held as secunity agamst a single other receivables exposure, the value of the collateral at 31 December 2009 15
£6 8m The balance of £1 2m on counterparty receivables greater than 1 year past due 15 offset by counterparty payables of
£1 2m 1n relation to the same suspended securities
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Year ended 31 Neither past Past due but not impaired Carrying value
December 2008 due nor before
impaired 0-3 months  3-6 months  6-9 months > | year Impaired provision
£m fm £m £m £fm £m £m
Trade receivables 39 07 06 - - 04 56
Counterparty 17 8 63 01 04 - 15 261
receivables
Other receivables 58 01 - - - - 59
Available-for-sale 11 - - - - - 11
financial assets
Trading portfohio 50 - - - - - 50
assets
Cash and cash 103 6 - - - - - 103 6
equivalents
Amounts owed from 07 - - - - - 07
Group undertakings
137 9 71 07 04 - 19 148 0

The carrying amounts disclosed above for the Group’s financial assets represents the maximum exposure to credit risk No
collateral 1s held as security on these exposures, and the terms have not been renegotiated

{c) Fair value estimation

Effective 1 January 2009, the Group adopted the amendment to [FRS 7 for the financial instruments that are measured in the
Balance Sheet at fair value This requires disclosure of fair value measurements by level of the following fair value
measurement hierarchy

s Level | - Quoted prices unadjusted 1n active markets for identical assets or habilities,

e Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or hability, exther
directly as prices or indirectly derived from prices,

e Level 3 - Inputs for the asset or hability that are not based on observable market data

The following table presents the Group’s assets and habilities that are measured at fair vatue at 31 December 2009

Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

£m £m £m £m
Available-for-sale financial assets 17 - - 17
Trading portfolio assets 132 01 - 133
Total Assets 14.9 0.1 - 15.0
Liabilities Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

£m £m £m £m
Trading portfolio habilities 29 - - 29
Total Liabihities 2.9 - - 2.9

There have been no changes in level 3 instruments for the year ended 31 December 2009

The carrying values of assets and habilities not held at fair value (cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, counterparty
receivables, other receivables, and trade and other payables) are not significantly different from fair value
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3 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

{d) Management of Ligumidity Risk

The Group seeks to manage hiquidity risk, by maintaining a mixture of cash and short term deposits to ensure sufficient
hquidity 1s available to meet foreseeable needs and to invest cash assets safely and profitably As part of this process the Group
has been diversifying 1ts deposits to ensure that 1t 1s not exposed to undue risk caused by the possible increase in redemption

times n 1ts money market funds The Group deems there 15 sufficient hquidity for the near future

The Group’s exposure to iquidity arises from the equity and fixed income trading activities within the imvestment banking
business and the settlement of trades within this business This nisk 15 short term 1n nature

The tables below analyse the Group’s future cash outflows based on the remaining period to the contractual maturnity date The
amounts disclosed are the contractual undiscounted cash flows

As at 31 December 2009 Less than | year 1-2 years Total
£m £m £m

Trade and other payables 102.5 0.6 103.1
Trading portfolio liabilities 2.9 - 2.9
105.4 0.6 106.0

Asat 31 December 2008 Less than 1 year 1-2 years Total
£m £m £

Trade and other payables 458 - 458
Trading portfolio hiabihties 42 - 42
Held-for-sale liabilimes 129 129
629 - 629
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3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(e) Capital Risk Management

Consistent with others in the industry the Group manages capital on the basis of regulatory capital requirement in accordance
with Pillar 1 and Pillar 2 which 1s unchanged from 2008

The Group’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard the Group’s abihity to continue as a going concern tn order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the
cost of captal

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are monitored daily by the Group's management, employing techniques
based on the guidelhines developed by the Basel Commitiee and the European Commumty Directives, as implemented by the
Financial Services Authonty, for supervisory purposes Comphiance with FSA regulatory requirements was mamiained
throughout the year

The Group has an Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (commonly known as the ICAAP), which 1t uses 1o manage

regulatory capital This Assessment takes into account the risk profile and future plans of the business Under this process the

Group 1s satisfied that there 15 either sufficient capital to absorb potential losses or that there are mutigating controls in place to
prevent the risks occurring

The Risk Department includes commentary on required and available capital 1n 1ts monthly risk report to the Group and 1n the
Risk Commuittee pack The commentary highlights any changes to Pullar 1 or 2 numbers and also any expected impact from the
anticipated business initiatives

On 31 December 2009, the Group had £127 1m (2008 £127 8m) of regulatory capital resource, which s comfortably 1n excess
of 1ts regulatory capital requirement Management consider that the Group has more than sufficient capital for 1ts size and
complexity taking into account all material risks faced i carrying out the Group’s activities

Where significant business iniiatives are planned, the effects on the risk profile of the Group and therefore 1ts capital
requirement are considered as part of the business plan

(f) Operational Risk Control

The Group defines operational risk as the nisk of loss resulting from 1nadequate or failled mtemal processes, people, and
systems or from external events The Group recognises that operational risk can never be eliminated, but seeks to minimise the
probability and impact of operational risk events

The Operational risk policy that has been implemented incorporates three key processes

¢ A nsk and control assessment carried out by the Risk Department through discussion with department heads The
assessment scores risk events as to probability and impact as well as evaluating the design and performance of

controls that have been put in place to mitigate the risk The results of this assessment form the basis of the Key Risks
Matrix,

¢ Monoring of Key Risk Indicators by the Risk Commuttee and Group Board, and
¢  Establishment of an operational loss database to capture and analyse risk incidents and loss events

The Group also undertake yearly appraisals for all employees as well as completing an independent employment screeming of
all new employees
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4 SEGMENT REPORTING

During the year the Group’s Board of Directors acted as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM™) Presented in the
table below are the operating segments the CODM regularly reviewed 1n order to allocate resources and assess the
performance of the Groups’ operating segments

The Board monitors and reviews the operating performance of the Group by operating segments per the tables below:
Investment banking in the current year refers to the business carried out in Evolution Securities Lirmited and Evelution

Securities (US) Inc Private client refers to the business carried out under the Willlams de Bro# brand Other activities
principally refer to the central administrative, shared services, holding company functions

Total Assets 2009
Investment banking Private chemt Qther Total
fm £m £m £m
Assets 1221 344 755 2320
Investment in associates 13 121 - 134
Total assets 1234 465 755 2454
Total Assets 2008
Investment banking Private client Other Total
£fm £m £fm £m
Assets 649 348 850 184 7
Disposal groups classified as held-for-sale 48 2313 - 28 1
Total assets 69.7 58.1 850 2128
Total Liabihittes 2009
Investment banking Private chent Other Total
£m £m £m £m
Liabthties (880) (12 3) (79) {1082}
Total Liabilities (88 0) (12 3) (9 (108.2)
Total Liabilities 2008
Investment banking Private client Other Total
£m tm £m £fm
Liabihues {333} (asn {43) (527
Dhsposal groups classified as held-for-sale (0 6) (123 - (129}
Total habilies 339 (274) (4 3) (656)
Additions to non-current assets other than financial instruments and deferred tax assets are as follows
Investment banking Private chient Other Total
fm £m £m £m
2009 18 12 - 30
2008 11 83 07 101
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By business segment (continued)

Segmental mformation provided to the Board of Directors for the year ended 31 December 2009 15 as follows

2009

Income Statement Investment banking Private client Other Total

fm £m £m £m
Total income 870 42 4 - 1294
Adjusted operating prefit / (loss) 185 4.1 (18 208
Charge for share options granted to employees (38)
Amortisation of intangibles (15)
Non-recurring operating expenses 27)
Profit on disposal of availabie-for-sale financial assets : 03
Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets (20)
Operating profit from continuing operations 11
Net finance income 03
Share of post tax results of associates (03)
Profit before tax from continuing operations 111
Tax 19
Profit after tax from continuing operations 9.2
(Loss) after tax from discontinued operations 23
Segmental information provided to the Board of Directors for the year ended 31 December 2008 15 as follows

2008

Income Statement Investment banking Private client Other Total

£m £m £m £m
Total income 297 345 03 639
Adjusted operating (loss) / profit (54) 36 09) 27
Charge for share opuions granted to employees (117
Amortisation of intangibles (0 61
Non-recurring operaling expenses (23)
Operating (loss) from continuing operations (173
Net finance income 46
(Loss) before tax from continuing operations (12.7)
Tax 1.7
(Leoss) after tax from continuing operations (110)
(Loss) after tax from discontinued operations 2%
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4. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
By geographical segment (continued)

The disciosure of the Group’s assets and income are below The analysis 1s based on the three main geographical areas in
which the Group operates The UK 1s the home country of the Parent Compary and the principal location in which all
subsidiary companies are registered and located The US relates to business of ESUS (a subsidhary of Evolution Securities
Lamited) which transacts with US clients Asia relates to the Group’s associated undertaking ESCL which transacis with
Chinese clients Prior to 2009 ESCL was a subsidiary of the Group and 15 classified and was discontinued operation n 2008

2009 2008
Total assets £m £m
UK and Ireland 2423 207 7
us 18 03
Asia 13 48
245 4 2128

The total of non-current assets other than financial instruments and deferred tax assets located in the UK 15 £20 2m (2008
£21 4m} and the total of these non-current assets located 1n other countries 15 £0 1m (2008 m)

2009 2008
Total income £m £m
UK and Ireland 129.0 635
us 0.4 04
Asia 0.1 23
129.5 66 2
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5 TOTAL INCOME

Corporate finance fees
Management fees
Commissions
- Fixed income commuission
- Equity sales commission
Fee and commission income

Fee and commission expense
Net fee and commuission income

Fair value gain on trading portfolio assets

Fair value gain / (loss) on options taken through profit and loss
Total trading income

Foreign exchange gains

Other income / (losses)
Total other income

6. NET LOSS ON AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Profit on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Losses transferred from equity on impairment of available-or-sale financial assets
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2009 2008
£m £m
14.7 92
25.7 194
353 71
399 255
115.6 612
(0.8) {04)
114.8 60 8
13.5 23
0.1 (0 3)
13.6 20
- 19

1.0 (0 8)
1.0 11
129.4 639
2009 2008
£m £fm
0.3 -
20) -
(1.7) -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7 ASSETS AND LIABILITIES OF DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED AS HELD-FOR-SALE AND
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

As at 31 December 2008 the assets and habilities relating to ESCL and 1its subsidhary and WDB Capital UK Equity Fund
Limited (“WDB Capital Fund™} were presented as held-for-sale

2009 2008
(a) Assers of disposal groups classified as held-for-sale £m £m
Goodwill - 12
Property, plant and equipment - 05
Intangible assets - 03
Deferred tax assets - 08
Other non current assets - 02
Trade and other recervables - 29
Other current assets - 05
Cash and cash equivalents - 217
Total - 28 1
(b) Liabihinies of disposal groups classified as held-for-sale
Trade and other payables - 12 8
Other non current habilintes - 01
Total - 129

WDB Capital Fund

The Group Board's intention has been to reduce its interest n WDB Capital Fund by way of a deemed disposal, to be effected
by bringing 1n new vestors mto WDB Capital Fund The Group’s interest in WDB Capital Fund fell below 56% at 31 March
2009, therefore from 1 April 2009 the Group recognises s share of WDB Capital Fund as an associate undertaking and
accounts for 1t by using the equity method of accounting in accordance with TAS 28

ESCL

On 18 December 2008, the Board gave approval for the Group to enter into an investment agreement with First Eastern
Financial Holdings Limited, which resulted in a partiat disposal of the Group’s nterest in ESCL The investment agreement
was formally signed on 31 March 2009, and was disclosed in detail in Note 36 of the 2008 Annuzal Report and Accounts Asa
result of this transaction the Group’s interest in ESCL has fallen to 48 5% Prior to the completion of this transaction on 31
March 2009 the Group continued to consolhidate and present ESCL as a discontinued operatien From 1 Apnl 2009 to 31
December 2009 ESCL and its subsidiary are accounted for by the equity method of accounting in accordance with [AS 28

The results of ESCL and its subsidiary included 1n the loss before tax from operations are as follows

2009 2008
£m £m
Total income 0.1 23
Impairment 0.4) -
Other operating expenses 0.7 (5 6)
(Loss) before tax from discontinued operations (1.0) (33)
Tax (expense) / credit (0.3) 08
(Loss) ansing on disposal (1.09) -
(Loss) after tax from discontinued operations (23) 23
Attributable to.
Minonity interest (0.4) 07
Equity holders of The Evolution Group Plc 19 (18)
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B. OPERATING EXPENSES

The following 1tems have been included in arriving at operating profit from continuing operations

2009 2008
£m £m

Operating expenses
Employee remuneration expense (note 10) 78.2 511
Amaortisation of intangibles and impairments 24 14
Depreciation and write downs of property, plant and equipment 1.7 18
Operating lease charges leasehold property 1.8 13
Other property costs 3.2 25
IT related costs 8.9 61
Direct dealing costs 8.2 59
Auditors’ remuneration (note 9) 07 09
Other operating expenses 11.5 102
Operating expenses — total 116 6 812

9 AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, the Group (including its overseas branches and subsidiaries) obtained the following services from the Group’s
auditors at costs as detailed below

Total Continuing Discontinued Total
2009 operations operations 2008
2008 2008
£m fm £m £m
Audit services-
Fees payable to the Company’s auditor for the audit of 0.1 01 - Ot
the Group’s annual accounts
The audit of the Group’s subsidiaries 0.4 04 01 05
0.5 05 0l 06
Fees payable to the Group's auditor and its
associates for other services:
Services relating to taxation 0.2 03 - 03
All other services - 01 - 01
0.7 09 01 10

Taxanion services include comphance services such as tax return preparation and advisory services including consultation on
tax matters, tax advice relating to transactions and other tax planming and advice
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10 EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

2009 2008
£m £m

Employee remuneration expense
Wages and salaries 62.9 340
Social security costs 9.0 41
Redundancy costs 1.0 10
Pension costs 0.2 02
Cost of share options 4.8 117
Other staff costs 0.3 01
Employee remuneration expense -Total 78.2 511
The average monthly number of employees (including Directors) during the year was as follows

2009 2008
Group
Investment banking 179 137
Private clients 260 216
Other activities 18 13
Total average number of employees 457 366

The actual number of full time employees was 308 at 31 December 2009 (2008 396)

Directors

The total remuneration of the mghest paid Drrector was £9 Lm (2008 £0 9m), which meluded £7 1m (2008 £mil) of gamns on

exercise of share options
No Director accrued benefits under money purchase pension schemes duning the year (2008 £nil)

Aggregate remuneration for all Directors 1s shown 1n the table below

2009 2008
£m £m
Aggregate emoluments 3.6 20
Gains made on exercise of share options 8.0 -
11.6 20

11. NET FINANCE INCOME
2009 2008
£m £m
Finance income 1.4 56
Finance expense (1.1} (10)
Net finance income 0.3 46

Interest s paid on overdrawn balances with cleaning or settlement institutions
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12 TAX

Current tax:

UK Corporation tncome tax on profit
Adjustments 1n respect of prior years
Foreign tax

Total current tax credit

Deferred tax:

Current year movement

Adjustments in respect of prior years
Total tax (expense) / credit

Factors affecting the tax (expense) / credit for the year are explained below

Profit / (loss) before tax from continuing operations

Profit / (loss} multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax n the UK of 28 0%
(2008 28 5%)

Tax effects of:

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes
Tax deduction on options exercised
Utilisation of losses

Trade losses carried back

Non taxable income

Adjustment in respect of prior years
Lower tax rates on overseas earnings
Share options taken to equity reserves
Overseas tax credit

Capital allowances

Current year tax losses not utihsed

Current tax credit
Deferred tax expense
Deferred tax expense adjustment 1n respect of prior periods

Current year movement

Tax (expense) / credit

The standard rate of corporation tax in the UK for the year ended 2009 1s 28% compared with 28 5% in the comparative

2009 2008
£m £m
(0.1) (02)
0.1 07
- (02)

- 03
1.9) 09
. 05
(1.9) 17
2009 2008
£m £m
11.1 (127
G 36
an (5 0)
5.4 19
1.9 01

- 09

0.1 06
0.1 07

. 02

. ©02)

. 01

0.5 06
(18) (13)
. 04
(1.9) 09
- 04
(1.9 13
19 17

period The rate of 28 5% for the comparative period compnised of 3 months (1 January 2008 — 5 Apnil 2009) at 30% and the
remaining 9 months at 28% In 2009 the standard rate of corporation tax has remained unchanged at 28%
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Deferred tax on items charged to Income Statement

Deferred tax (expense) on share options

Deferred tax credit on capital allowances

Deferred tax (expense) / credit on trade losses

Deferred tax credit on trade losses — prior year adjustment
Deferred tax credit on intangibles

Total deferred tax (credited) / charged to Income Statement

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

2009 2008
£m £m
(1.0) o7
02 01
(15) 13
- 05

04 01
(1.9 13

The calculation of the basic earnings / (loss) per share 1s based on the profit / (loss) for the vear for continuing and
discontinuing operations (excluding minority interest} and on the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue during
the year The calculation of the diluted earnings / (loss) per share 1s based on the basic earnings / (loss) per share adjusted to
allow for the 1ssue of shares on the assumed conversion of all dilutive options However, 1n accordance with [AS 33, potential
ordinary shares are only considered dilutive when their conversion would decrease the profit per share or increase the loss per
share from continuing operations attributable to the equity holders Therefore shares that may be considered dilutive while

positive earnings are being reported may not be dilutive while losses are incurred

Continuing operations

Statutory Year ended 31 12 2009 Year ended 31 12 2008
Profit Weighted Earnings Loss Weighted Loss
£m average no  per share (p) £m average no  per share (p)
Basic 9.2 221,642,318 410 (110) 213,195,385 (518)
Dilutive effect of share awards - 13,044,555 - - 34,680,832 -
Diluted 9.2 234,686,873 3.87 (110) 247,876,217 (5 18)

Discontinued operations

Statutory Year ended 31 12 2009 Year ended 31 12 2008
Loss Weighted Loss Loss Weighted Loss
£m  averageno  per share (p) £m average no  per share (p)
Basic {19) 221,642,318 (0.86) (18 213,195,385 (0 85)
Dilutive effect of share awards - 13,044,555 - - 34.680,832 -
Diluted (1.9) 234,686,873 (0 86) (18 247,876,217 {0 85)

84




The Evolution Group Plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14 DIVIDENDS

2009 2008

tm £m

Prior year final paid 1 27p (2008 1 25p) per share 29 27
Current year tnterim paid 0 80p (2008 0 75p) per share 18 16
47 43

In addition, the Directors are proposing a final dividend in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2009 of | 70p
{2008 1 27p) per share, which wall reduce shareholders equity by £3 8m It will be paid on the 18 May 2010 to shareholders
on the register of members at 16 April 2010

Dividends amounting to £0 2m (2008 £0 1m) in respect of the Company’s shares held by an employee share trust have been
waived and accordingly deducted in armving at the aggregate dividends propesed

15. GOODWILL

2009 2008
fm £m

Cost
At 1 January 104 99
Additions 0.3 14
Exchange differences - 03
Transferred to disposal groups classified as held-for-sale (note 7) - {12)
At 31 December 10.7 10 4

During 2009 £0 1m of the goodwill acquired relates to the acquisition of WDB Asset Management Limited whose principal
activities imclude being an Authorised Corporate Director (“ACD”) to several additional funds and that of unit trust
management The remaining goodwili of £0 2m relates to the purchase of the business owned by Singer & Friedlander Capital
Management Limited The purchase was agreed on 21 QOctober 2008, however the payment of £0 2m was not finalised until
2009 The net assets acquired were already recognised 1n the year end 31 December 2008, hence the payment of £0 2m 1s
recognised as goodwl!

The goodwill acquired in 2008 relates to the acquisition of the private chent business from Kaupthing Singer & Friedlander
Limited (in administration) on 21 October 2008

In 2008 the goodwill transferred to disposal groups classified as held-for-sale relates to the acquisition of 100% of the share
capital of EWSL by ESCL on 14 June 2006

Goodwill 1s allocated to the Group’s cash generating units (*CGU") identified according to operating segment An operating
segment-level summary of the goodwill allocation 1s presented below

Investment Private Total

Banking Clients
£m £m £m
At 1 January 90 14 104
Additions - 03 03
At 31 December 9.0 1.7 10.7

Impairment test for geodwill

The recoverable amount of a CGU 15 determined based on value-in-use calculations These calculations use pre-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by the management covering a five year period The growth rates used (3%
for both CGU’s) to extrapolate the cash flow projections beyond this peried do not exceed the long-term average growth rates
for the industries in which the CGU’s operate The pre-tax discounts rates used for the Investment Banking and Private Chent
business were 10 3% and 8 9% respectively The result of the value in use calculations suggests there 1s a sigmificant amount of
headroom over the goodwilt balances allocated to the CGUs above
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contimued)

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost

At 1 January
Additions
Impaired
Scrapped assets
At 31 December

Aggregate amortisation and impairment
At 1 January

Charge for the year

Impaired

Scrapped assets

At 31 December

Net book amount
At 1 January
At 31 December

Cost

At 1 January

Additions

Addiions 1n relation to acquisitions
Exchange differences

Transferred to disposal groups classified as
held-for-sale (refer to note 7)

At 31 December

Aggregate amortisation and impairment
At 1 January

Charge for the year

Exchange differences

Transferred to disposal groups classified as
held-for-sale (refer to note 7)

At 31 December

Net book amount
At 1 January
At 31 December

Computer Licenses and  Customer Brand  Dustribution Total
software  regulatory status relations channels

2009 2009 2009 2009 2009 2009
£m £m £m £m £m £m

33 0.1 5.6 1.0 1.8 118

0.9 01 - - 1.0
(0-4) - - - NP
(11 - - - - (1.1)
27 02 5.6 1.0 1.8 11.3

2.4 - 0.7 09 0.2 4.2
0.7 - 1.1 - 04 22
0.3 - - - - (03)
(1.0) . - - - Qo)

18 - 1.8 09 0.6 5.1

0.9 0.1 49 0.1 1.6 7.6

0.9 0.2 3.8 0.1 1.2 6.2
Computer Licensesand  Customer Brand  Dustribution Total

software  regulatory status relations channels

2008 2008 2008 2008 2008 2008
£m £m £m £m £m £m
26 01 16 190 03 56
07 - - - - 07
- - 45 - 15 60

- 01 - - 01
- 0 6) - N (15)
33 01 56 10 18 118
15 - 04 09 01 29
09 - 05 0l 15

- 01 - - 1
- - 03 - - (03)
24 - 07 09 02 42
11 01 12 01 02 27
01 49 01 16 76

The customer relations and distribution channels acquired in 2008 relate to the acquisition of the Singer & Friediander business

on the 21 October 2008 (Refer to note 28)

Amortisation 1s included in operating expenses on the Income Statement
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

17 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2009 2008
Fixtures Computer Fixturesand  Computer
and fittings equipment Total fittings  equipment Total
£m £m £m £m £m fm

Cost
At 1 January 6.1 4.3 10.4 55 36 91
Addiions 0.3 1.4 1.7 12 08 20
Scrapped assets 0.1 (2.0) 2.1) - - -
Exchange differences 0.1) - (0.1) 01 - 01
Transferred to disposal groups classified
as held-for-sale (refer to note 7) - - - own oy 08
At 31 December 6.2 3.7 99 61 43 10 4
Accumulated Depreciation
At 1 January 3.8 3.2 70 29 26 55
Charge for the year 10 0.7 17 11 07 18
Scrapped assets o1 (19) 20) - - -
Exchange differences 02) 0.1 0.1 - - -
Transterred to disposal groups classified
as held-for-sale (refer to note 7) - - - (02) on 03
At 31 December 4.5 21 6.6 38 32 70
Net book values
At 1 January 23 1.1 34 26 10 36
At 31 December 1.7 1.6 3.3 23 11 34

Included with the category fixtures and fittings are leasehold improvements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
18. DEFERRED TAX

The movement on the deferred tax assets 15 detatled below

2009 2008

£m £m

At | January 9.4 93

Income Statement credit - capital allowances 0.2 01

Income Statement (charge) / credit - trading losses (1.5) 17

Income Statement (charge) / credit — share options (1.0) (06)

Equity (charge) - share options (0.2) (R3]

Equity credit - tax deductions on options exercised 1.6 -

Movement in discontinuing operations throughout the year - 05

Transferred to disposal groups classified as held-for-sale (038)

At 31 December 8.5 94

Other Deferred

Deferred tax assets Capntal temporary Trading Share mcome

allowances differences losses Options tax asset

£m £m £m £m £m

At 1 January 2009 03 01 49 41 94

Movement during the year 02 - 01 {12 {09)

At 31 December 2009 05 01 50 2.9 85
Deferred tax assets are expected to be recovered as follows

2009 2008

£m £m

Within twelve months 50 59

After twelve months 35 35

Total deferred tax asset 8.5 94
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19. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

2009 2008
£m £m
Cost
At | January - -
Transfer from subsidiary undertakings of ESCL' 2.1 -
Transfer from subsidiary undertakings of WDB Capital Fund? 117
Exchange difference taken to equity on
Share of ESCL’s loss for the period 0.7
Share of WDB Capatal Fund’s profit for the period 0.4 -
At 31 December 13.4 -

' On the 31 March 2009 ESCL 1ssued new equity to First Eastern Financial Holdings Limited The issue of this new equity
caused the Group’s shareholding 1n ESCL to fall from 71% to 48 5% As a result of this transaction the Group has reclassified
its holding in ESCL from an investment in subsidiary undertakings to an imvestment n associated undertakings

? On the 31 March 2009 WDB Capital Fund 1ssued investment shares to third party investors The 1ssue ot these new
mvestment shares caused the Group’s shareholding to fall below 50% As a result of this transaction the Group has reclassified
its holding in WDB Capstal Fund from an investment 1n subsidiary undertakings to an investment in associated undertakings

The Group s share of its principal associate’s results, and 11s aggregated assets (including goodwilly and habihues are as
follows

Name Country of Assets Liabihties Revenues  Profit/ % 1nterest
mecorporation (loss) held

WDB Capital Fund UK 278 (1o, 25 08 44 8%

ESCL UK 32 0N 09 (1L2) 48 5%

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2009 2008
£m £m

Current
Trade receivables 10.4 56
Less provision for impairment of trade receivables {0.2) (0 4)
Trade receivables — net 10.2 52
Counterparty receivables 57.8 261
Less provision for impairment of counterparty receivables - (5)
Counterparty receivables — net 57.8 246
Other receivables 6.4 107
Prepayments and accrued income 4.4 37
10.8 14 4
At 31 December 78 8 442

The opening provision for smpairment of trade receivables was £0 4m (2008 £0 7m), with a credit to the Income Statement in
2009 of £0 Im for the release of provisions (2008 £0 3m) and £0 1m (2008 i) for the utilisation of a provision The closing
provision for impairment of recervables 1s £0 2m (2007 £0 4m)

The opening provision for impairment of counterparty recetvables was £1 5m (2008 £1 4m), in the period £1 5m of the

proviston was utihised (2008 mil) and no credits or charges were taken to the Income Statement (2008 £0 1m) This has
resulted in a closing provision for impairment of counterparty receivables of ml (2008 £1 5m)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

21 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

2009 2008
£m £m
At 1 January 11 07
Additions 03 10
1.4 17
Revaluation surplus / {deficit) recognsed (note 30) 03 (06
At 31 December 1.7 11
Avalilable-for-sale financial assets include the following:
Listed securities
Equity securities — UK 06 02
Unlisted securities
Equity secunities — UK 1.1 09
1.7 11
22. TRADING PORTFOLIO ASSETS
2009 2008
£m £m
Long positions in market making and dealing operations 132 48
Options and warrants recerved n heu of corporate finance income 01 -
Other denvatives - 02
At 31 December 13.3 50

The long trading portfolio assets clude shares hsted on LSE Official List; AIM markets and other leading European
exchanges

The nominal value (based on exercise price) of options and warrants held at 31 December 2009 was £0 9m (2008 £1 2m)

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank includes £0 6m (2008 £0 8m) received 1n the course of settlement of chient transactions which 1s held in trust on
behalf of clients, but may be utihised to settle outstanding transactions It also mncludes cash of £0 2m (2008 £0 2m) hetd by
The Evolution Group Plc Employees’ Share Trust and the W Deb MVL trust which cannot be used by the Group

2009 2008
£fm fm

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and at hand 124 20
Short term bank deposits 97.1 101 6
At 31 December 109.5 103 6
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

24 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2009 2008

£m Em

Trade payables 33 20

Counterparty creditors 58.0 207

Other taxation and social secunty 26 I4

Other payables 0.8 04

Accruals and deferred income 37.7 213

At 31 December 102.4 458
25 TRADING PORTFOLIO LIABILITIES

2009 2008

fm £m

Short positions in market making and dealing operations 2.7 40

Other derivatives 0.2 02

At 31 December 29 42

The short trading portfolio habibities include shares histed on LSE Official List, AIM markets and other igading European
exchanges

26, DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The movement on the deferred tax habilities 1s detailed below

2009 2008
£m £m

Non-current
At | January 1.8 03
Transferred to disposal groups classified as held-for-sale - (00
Deterred tax hability recognised on acquisition of intangibles - 17
Income Statement (credit) - amortisation of intangibles (0.4) 1)
At 31 December 14 18

The deferred tax hability relates to the recognition at acquisition of the intangible assets acquired These intangible assets and
the deferred tax hiability are amortised over a total of 5 years

27. PROVISIONS FOR OTHER LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

2009 2008

£m £m

At 1 January 08 06
Charge to Income Statermnent 02 02
Transferred to trade and other payables (03 -
At 31 December 07 08

The amount provided in respect of dilapidations in the current year relates to all offices of the Group’s subsidiaries
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The Evolution Group Plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
28. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

On 19 August 2009, the Company acquired the Private Client Investment Management business WDB Asset Management
Limited for a total consideration of £0 6m

Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows

£m
Purchase consideration
Cash paird 06
Total purchase consideration 06
Fair value of net 1dentifiable assets acquired (0.5)
Goodwmll 01

The acquired business contributed revenues of £75,000 and a profit of £4,000 to the Group for the pertod from acquisition to
31 December 2009 If the acquisttion had occurred on 1 January 2009, revenue and profit for the year ended 31 December
2009 would have been £163,000 and £35,000 respectively

The goodwill 1s attributable to the economies of scale expected from combining the operations of Wilhams de Bro¢ Limited
and WDB Asset Management Limited

Goodwill of £0 2m was also recogrised on the completion of the purchase of the busmess owned by Singer & Friedlander
Capital Management Limited The purchase was agreed on 21 October 2008, however the payment of £0 2m was not finahised
untit 2009 The net assets acquired were already recognised in the year end 31 December 2008, hence the payment of £0 2m 15
recogmised as goodwill
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

29. SHARE CAPITAL

2009 2008
£m £m
Authorised:
400,000,000 ordinary shares of 1p each 40 40
Allotted, 1ssued and fully paid:
232,044,933 (2008 224,477,637) ordinary shares of 1p each 2.3 22
The following table summanises the movements of allotted, 1ssued and fully pad share capital
Company 2009 2008
Shares Shares
Millions Millions
Allotted, 1ssued and fully paid
At 1 January
224,477,637 (2008 223.218,843) ordinary shares of 1p each 2245 2232
Issues
7,346,565 (2008 546,550) ordinary shares on exercise of options 7.3 06
220,731 (2008 243,550} ordinary shares for Share Incentive Plan 0.2 02
Nil (2008 468,694) ordmary shares for Share Incentive Bonus Plan - 035
At 31 December
232,044,933 (2007 224,477,637) ordmary shares of 1p each 232.0 224 5

The aggregate constderation recewved on the 1ssue of shares during the year was £3 2m (2008 £1 0m)
Terms of share capital

The holder of each ordinary share 15 entitled to one vote on a poll The holders also have the right to recerve dividends and the
right to participate on a return of capital

Potential 1ssues of ordmmary shares

As at 31 December 2009, there are 13,367,877 (2008 27,568,372) options outstanding under all Group schemes as detailed in
note 36 Of these 4,397,238 (2008 8,147,985) have already vested

The number and market value of the Group s holding m its own shares, held by the Evolution Group Plc Employees’ Share
Trust, are disclosed below

2009 2008

Number of Number of

shares shares

Shares held m trust not yet conditionally allocated 14,057,983 9,547,183
Nominal value of 1p ordinary shares £140,580 £95,472
Market value at £1 35 per share (2008 £0 86) £18,936,110 £8,210,577

The market value represents the market price for an ordinary 1p share at 31 December 2009
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The merger reserve within the Group arose on the acquisition of the Beeson Gregory Group on 11 july 2002 which was

The Evolution Group Plc

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

30. OTHER RESERVES

Balance at 1 January 2009

Revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets
Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets
Share of other comprehensive mcome of associates
Balance at 31 December 2009

Balance at 1 January 2008

Revaluation of avaulable-for-sale financial assets
Transfer of merger reserve to retained earnings
Currency translation difference

Balance at 31 December 2008

Note

Note

21

Caputal redemption Merger  Available-for-sale Total Other
reserve reserve and other reserves Reserves

£m £m £m £m

04 293 (1" 278

- - 0.3 0.3

- - 20 20

; - [(A))] (01)

04 293 03 300

Capital redemption Merger  Available-for-sale Total Other
reserve reserve  and other reserves Reserves

£m £m £m £m

04 512 a?n 499

- - 0 6) (06)

- (219) - (219

- - 04 04

04 293 (19 278

accounted for under the acquisition accounting using merger relief under UK Company Law In 2008 a balance of £21 9m was

transferred to retamed earnings following the liqudation and disposal of entities which were acquired under the Beeson

Gregory Group parent umbrella
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
31. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Reconcihation of operating profit from continuing operations to net cash flow from operating activities

2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities - continuing operations £m £m
Operating profit / (loss) from contimung operations 11.1 (17 3)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 17 16
Amortisation of intangibles 24 14
Impairment on available-for-sale financial assets 20 -
Share options charge 47 117
Foreign exchange gain - (02)
Cost of matching shares 1ssued under Share Incentive Plan 0.3 038
Profit on sale of available for sale financial assets (0.3) -
Changes in working capital:
Increase n trade and other recervables (1.2) 21n
Increase in trade and other payables 17.9 107
Decrease / (increase) in net market counterparties 4.1 39
{Increase) / decrease n derivatives assets (0.5) 03
(Decrease) / increase in provisions for labihities and charges 0.1) 02
{Increase) / decrease n net trading portfolio positions 9.5) 103
Cash generated from operating activities — continuing operations 326 135

32. CAPITAL AND LOAN COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In the ordinary course of business the Group has given letters of indemnity to chents 1n respect of lost share certificates
Although the contingent liability arising from these cannot be precisely quantified, 1t 1s not believed to be matenal

As at 31 December 2009 the Company has a loan commitment to Evolution Securities China Limited (an associate of the
Group) of £0 7m which expires on 31 March 2012 Of the £0 7m commitment, £0 2m was drawn down by Evolution
Securities China Limited on 22 January 2010 Further details of this payment are disclosed within note 34 of the Group’s
Fmancial Statements

33 LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group has annual non-cancellable operating lease commitments 1n respect of land and butldings of £2 Im (2008 £2 5m)
The future aggregate minimum annual lease payments to which these amounts relate expire as follows

Land and buildings

2009 2008

£m £m

Within one year 0.1 -
Within two to five years 2.0 25
2.1 25

The Group leases various retail offices under non-cancetlable operating lease agreements The lease terms are between one and
five years, and the majonity of lease agreements are renewable at the end of the lease pertod at market rate
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

34. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Additional Leases

On 15 February 2010, and following the completion of a further lease over an additional floor at the Group’s Head Office at
100 Wood Street, the Group 1s commutted to spending up to £3 0m to cover the costs of refurbishment to both the new and
existing floors

Long Term Incentive Plan

On the 22 January the Group held a General Meeting to approve three long term incenitve plans The plans were approved by
attending shareholders unammeously on a show of hands The following proxy votes were recetved prior to the meeting

Resolution Votes %4 of Votes Votes Votes
for for Against Withheld
To approve the Evolution Group Plc Joint 141,947,916 86.95 21,124,467 2,745,839

Share Ownership Plan and the 2010 Growth
Share Plans relating 1o Evolution Securities
Lid and Williams de Broe Ltd

Background to Joint Share Ownership Plan and Growth Share Ownership Plans
The Remuneration Commuttee has concluded that new long term incentive arrangements are needed which reflect the differing
responsibilities of executives at group level and of senior employees 1n the two business strands of the Group, that is, the

institutional mvestment banking business of Evalution Securities Limited and the Private Client bustness of Williams de Broé
Limited

Accordingly, the Remuneration Commattee has introduced the JSOP for executives of the Company and GSOPs for senior
employees of each of Evolution Securities Limited and 1ts subsidiartes and Williams de Broe Limited and 1ts subsidiaries

Subordinated Loan

Cn 22 of January 2010 the Company entered into a subordinated loan agreement with ESCL for an amount of £245,000 The
loan 15 interest bearing at a rate equal to 10% per annum
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
35 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The following transactions were cartied out with related parties
1) Intra-Group trading

The Group has per IAS 24 not disclosed transactions or balances between Group entities that have been fully eliminated on
consolidation

WDB Capital UK Equity Fund Limited — Associate undertaking

During the period in which WDB Capital UK Equity Fund Limited was treated as an associated undertaking, WDB Capital
Limited (a subsidiary of the Group and Investment Fund Manager to WDB Capital UK Equity Fund) charged management
fees to WDB Capital UK Equity Fund Limited totalling £0 2m  As at 31 December 2009 a balance of £0 4m was due from
WDB Capital UK Equity Fund Limited to WDB Capital Limited

ESCL - Associate undertaking

During the period i which ESCL was treated as an associated undertaking, the Group charged management fees for central
administrative services totalhing £0 1m

During the penod i which ESCL was treated as an associated undertaking, Evolution Group Services Limited recharged
ESCL £0 7m n relation to expenses paid on its behalf

During the period in which ESCL was treated as an associated undertaking, Evolution Securities Lirmited rebated ESCL £0 1m
n fees and commissions recerved

As at 31 December 2009 the Company has a loan commitment to Evolution Securities China Limited {(an associate of the
Group) of £0 7m which expires on 31 March 2012 Of the £0 7m commitment, £0 2m was drawn down by Evolution
Secunties China Limited on 21 January 2010 Further details of this payment are disclosed within note 34 of the Group’s
Financial Statements

u) Key management compensation

The compensation paid to key management 1s detailed below Key management has been determmed as the executive
management teams of the Group operating subsidiaries who are also the Directors of those subsidiaries, and Group Directors

2009 2008
im £m

Remuneration 1n respect of key management:
Salanes and short-term employee benefits 6.6 35
Cost of share options 23 34
8.9 89

An analysis of all Directors’ remuneration may be found in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 40 to 50

m) Debenture

During 2002, a Director of the Company, Alex Snow, purchased a debenture at Twickenham Rugby Club for a term of 10
years The debenture was paid for by the Group to the value of £26,000 The balance outstanding at 31 December 2009 was
£7,454 (2008 £10,065) An agreement 1s 1n place that requires the remaining portion of the debenture to be repaid by the
Director should he leave prior to the end of the ten year term The debenture 1s used to facilitate the entertainment of clients

v) Dealings with Directors

Other than the dealings referred to above there are no other dealings the Group had with companies in which any of the key
management, or persons connected to them, 1s a Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

36. EMPLOYEE SHARE SCHEMES

Movements 1n the number of share options and their weighted average exercise prices are as follows

2009 2008

Average exercise price Outstanding Average exercise price Outstanding

(pence per share)} options {pence per share) options

At 1 January 2293 27,568,372 2320 28,667,197
Granted 100 5,231,412 100 7,352,362
Exercised 1792 (18,690,240) 438 (6,501,121)
Forfeited 444 (741,667) 572 (1,950,066}
At 31 December 2217 13,367,877 22.93 27,568,372

The weighted average market price of shares exercised during the vear was £1 24 (2008 £1 01)

The date range over which the above options may be exercised 15 described n the relevant scheme details below The overall

weighted average life of the remaining options 1s 8 04 years (2008 6 95 years)

All options in the above table have a hife from grant of 10 years

The share options outstanding at the end of the year have a weighted average exercise price and expected remaiming life as

follows

2009 2008
Weighted Weighted

average Weighted average Weighted

Number of eXercise average Number of eXercise average

Range of exercise prices share price expected share price expected
(pence) options (pence)  remaiming hife options (pence)  remaming life
1 11,029,602 I 00 844 19,863,532 100 800
25-55 53,275 36 46 298 1,878,275 5037 281
56-155 2,285,000 123 99 626 5,826,565 88 86 470

13,367,877 27,568,372
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
36. EMPLOYEE SHARE SCHEMES (continued)
The number of options and share awards outstanding by 1ssue date and exercise price, together with the vesting periods the

fair values, and the assumptions used to calculate the fair value, and the actual remaimning contractual life as at 31 December
2009 are as follows

EVG 2002 EVG 2001

Executive Share Executive Share

Option Scheme Option Scheme

Grant dates 23/01/04-31/10/09  21/11/02-03/11/06
Weighted average market value at grant date (pence) 118 51 136 95
Weighted average exercise price (pence) 100 122 00
Number of awards outstanding 11,029,602 2,338,275
Vesting period (months) 8-36 24-36
Expected share price volatihity (%) @ N/A 0-73
Dividend yield (%) I 59 075
Average hfe remaining (years) 844 618
Number of options / awards expected to vest 100% 100%
Number of options vested but unexercised 2,058,963 2,338,275
Average fair value per option / award granted (pence) 113 62 43 89
Income statement charge (£m) 36 01

Note

) Represents the period since when the performance condition (as described below) can be met at which pomt all awards meet
the vesting criteria

Options under the share mcentive schemes are valued using a Black-Scheles model adjusted for dividends according to those
declared by the Company The Company estimates the number of options likely to vest and expenses that value over the
relevant period

@ Volatihty has been estimated by taking the historical volatility in the Company’s share price over a three year period

In the case of awards of call nghts, which have an exercise price of Ip per ordinary share, the fair value 1s based on the market
value at the time of grant discounted by the dividend yield over the expected life and therefore no volatility ot risk free rate 1s
shown within the table above

In the above table EVG refers to The Evolution Group Ple
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36. EMPLOYEE SHARE SCHEMES (continued)

The Evolution Group Plc 2002 Executive Share Option Scheme

The Board approved this plan on 13 March 2002 and it was approved by shareholders on 10 Octeber 2003

Ehgibiluty
Any Director of the Company, or a Group Company, and any employee of the Company or a Group Company, may be invited
to participate n the plan

Nature of Plan

The plan provides for participants to be awarded shares in the Company at thewr nominal cost Subject to achievement of
performance criteria, awards of shares convert into call rights over such shares The plan 1s operated in conjunction with an
employee benefit trust

Performance criteria
From January 2006, following the review by the Remuneration Committee, 1t was concluded that the sole general critena
should be that of continued satisfactory employment within a Group Company

Call rights
After achievement of the performance criteria and vesting of the award a call right 1s granted to the individual exercisable,
subject to continued satisfactory employment, within ten years of the date of the original award

Scheme Limuts
The number of shares, which may be issued to satisfy awards under this plan, 1s limited to 10% of the 1ssued share capital of
the Company from tme to time

Options granted

At 31 December 2009, awards and call rights over 11,029,602 shares (2008 19,863,532) were outstanding at an exercise price
of the greater of { 00p or the nominal value of the shares to be subscribed for The call nights can be exercised between 14
November 2003 and 31 October 2019

The Evolution Group Ple 2001 Executive Share Option Scheme
Shareholders approved this scheme on 21 June 2001

Eligibility

Any Director who 15 required to devote the whole or substantially the whole of his working time to the service of the
Company, or a Group Company, and any employee of the Company, or a Group Company, may be invited to participate in
either ordinary options

Option price

The exercise price shall be deterrmined by the Directors but shall not, unless approved by ordinary resotution of the
shareholders, be less than the greater of nine-tenths of the market value of the share at the date of the grant and the nommnal
value of a share

Performance crueria
From January 2006, following the review by the Remuneration Committee, 1t was concluded that the sole general critena
should be that of conunued satisfactory employment within a Group Company

Exercise of options
An option may not be exercised later than the tenth anniversary after the date of grant The earliest date of exercise 1s generally
two years after the date of grant for ordinary options

Scheme Limits
The overall imit on the number of shares which may be 1ssued to satisfy ordinary options, 1s 10% of the 1ssued share capatal of
the Company

Options granted

At 31 December 2009 mil ordinary options (2008 mil) and 2,338,275 super options (2008 4,613,275) were outstanding with
exercise prices between 27 00p and 128 70p The options can be exercised between 29 June 2004 and 3 November 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE EVOLUTION GROUP PLC

We have audited the parent company financial statements of The Evolution Group plc for the yvear ended 31 December 2009
which comprise the Company Balance Sheet, the Company Statement of Changes in Equity, the Company Cash Flow
Statement and the related notes The financial reporting framework that has been apphed in their preparation 1s applicable law
and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union and as apphed n accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 2006

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explamed more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities set out on page 3 1,the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the parent company financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view Our
responsibility 1s to audit the parent company financial statements 1n accordance with applicable law and International
Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical
Standards for Auditors

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a bedy 1n accordance with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose  We do not, 1n giving these opinions, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report 1s shown or into whose hands 1t may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures n the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error This
includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the parent company’s circumstances and have
been consistently applied and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
directors, and the overall presentation of the financial statements

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion the parent company financial statements

® give atrue and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2009 and of its cash flows for the year
then ended,

e have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and as applied in accordance
with the provistons of the Companies Act 2006, and

¢ have been prepared 1n accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act
2006

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
[n our opmion

e the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the
Caompanies Act 2006, and

e the information given 1n the Directors® Report for the financial year for which the parent company financial statements are
prepared 1s consistent with the parent company financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, 1n
our opnen

s adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
recerved from branches not visited by us, or

*  the parent company financial statements and the part of the Directors Remuneration Report to be audited are not in
agreement with the accounting records and returns, or
certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or
we have not recerved all the information and explanations we require for our audit
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Other matter

We have reported separately on the Consolidated Fiancial Statements of The Evolution Group Plc for the year ended 31
December 2009

ﬁv—;\

Hugh McNaughtan (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London, United Kingdom

25 March 2010
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2609

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Deferrcd tax assets
Investiments 1n subsidiaries
Investment 1n associate
Subordinated Loan

Current assets
I'rade and other receivables
Avatlable-for-sale financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets
LIABILITIES

Current habilities

Trade and other payables
I'otal habilities

Net Assels

EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable to equity shareholders

Share capital
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earmings
Total equity

Note

oo ~] Lo odn

10
1

13

The notes on pages 107 to 122 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

311209 3t 1208
£m £m
20 009
508 575
18 -
20 -
586 584
44 39
121 17
613 755
778 9] 1
136 4 146 3
129 63
129 63
12.9 63
1235 143 2
23 22
332 298
356 393
524 719
1235 143 2

The Financial Statements on pages 104 to 122 were approved by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2010 and were signed on

1ts behalf by

MW

Andrew Westenberger
Finance [nrector
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Balance at | January 2009

Loss for the year

Avatlable-for-sale financial assets

Deferred tax (debit) on share options taken to equity
Total comprehensive income / {expense) for the year

Issuance of ordinary shares

Purchase of trust shares

Transfer arising from recharge of equity undervalue to subsidiaries
Dividends pand

Share options value of employee services

Issue of equity 1nstruments to employees of subsidiaries

Tax deduction on options exercised

Transactions with shareholders

Balance at 31 December 2009

Balance at 1 January 2008

Profit for the year
Available-for-sale financial assets

Deferred tax {debit) on share optrons taken to equity
Total comprehensive income for the year

Issuance of ordinary shares

Transfer of merger reserve to retamned carmings

Purchase of trust shares

Transter ansing from recharge of equity undervalue to subsidiaries
Dividends paid

Share options value of employee services

Issue of equity mstruments to employees of subsidiaries

Tax deductton on options exercised

Transactions with shareholders

Balance at 31 December 2008

Share Share Other Retained Total
capital premium reserves earmings squity
£m £m £m £m £m
2.2 29.8 393 719 143 2

_ - - (14) (14)

- - 04 - 04

- - - (03) (0 3)

- - 04 a7 ady

01 34 - - 35

- - - 23.7) 237)

- - {7 8) 78 -

- - ~ 47 “47n

- - - 14 14

- - 37 - 37

- - - 14 14

01 34 “1) (17 8) (18 4)
23 332 356 524 1235
Share Share Other Retained Total
caputal premium reserves earnmngs equity
£m fm £m fm £fm
22 288 766 265 134 1

- - - 22 22

- - 10 - 10

- - - ()] (U]

- - 10 15 25

- 10 - - 10

- - (21 9) 219 -

- - - (16) (16)

- - 27 1) 271 -

- - - 43 (4 3)

- - - 07 07

- - 107 - 107

. - - 01 01

- 10 (38 3) 439 66

22 298 393 719 143 2

The notes on pages 107 1o 122 form an integral part of these Financial Statements
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COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows from operating activities.
Cash generated from operations
Finance income

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in subsidiary

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets
Fees n relation to disposal of subsidiaries
Net cash used 1n investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Issuance of ordinary share capital

Payment of share options recharged to subsidiary

Dividends paid
Purchase of trust shares

Net cash used 1n financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase 1n cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivaleats at end of year

The notes on pages 107 to 122 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

106

Year Ended Year Ended

Note 31122009 31122008
£m £m

15 2.9 02
1.7 37

46 39

1.3 50

- ©2)

(01) -

(1.4) (52)

3.2 02

13 7.8 271
“.7) 43

(237) (16)

{(17.4) 214

(14 2) 201

75.5 554

t1 61.3 75.5




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Internauonal Financial Reporting Standards
{“IFRS") as adopted by the European Union (“EU") and IFRIC nterpretations and with those parts of the Companies Act 2006
applicable to companies reporting under IFRS The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets

A summary of the Company accounting pohcies 1s set out below, together with an explanation of where changes have been
made to previous pohicies on the adoption of new accounting standards 1n the year

As permutted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 the Company has elected not to present 1ts own Income Statement for
the year The Company reported a loss for the financial year ended 31 December 2009 of £1 4m (2008 Profit of £2 2m)

Sigmificant aceocunting policies
Investments in subsidiaries

An undertaking 1s regarded as a subsidiary undertaking if the Company has the power to exercise control over its operating and
financiai policies This generally accompanies a sharcholding of greater than 50% of the voting power The Company’s shares
in subsichary undertakings are stated in the Balance Sheet at cost less provisions and any impawrments mcurred

The carrying value of investments in subsidiary undertakings 15 assessed at the reporting date or whenever events or changes n
circumstance indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable The impairment review comprises a comparison of the
carrying amount of the investment with 1ts recoverable amount The recoverable amount 15 the higher of an investment’s fair
value less costs to sell and 1ts value in use An impairment loss 1s recogmsed m the Income Statement 1n the period i which it
occurs for the amount by which the investment’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount

Associates

Associates are those entities 1n which the Company has significant influence, but not control, over the financial and operating
policies and i which the Company generally has between 20% and 50% voting power Invesiments in associates are carried at
cost and are assessed at the reporting date or whenever events or changes 1n circumstance indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable The impairment review comprises a companson of the carrying amount of the vestment with its
recoverable amount
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial assets and habilittes

The Company classifies 1ts financial assets and liabilities as available-for-sale financial assets, loans and receivables, trade and
other recervables, cash and cash equivalents, and trade and other payables The classification depends on the purpose for which
the assets and habilities were acquired Management determines the classification of 1ts investments at initial recognition and
re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date

Financial assets are miially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through the profit or loss Financial assets are derecogmsed when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or where the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership Financial habihities are
derecognised when they are extinguished, that 1s, when the obhgation 1s discharged, cancelled or expires

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are either designated 1n this category or are not classified m any of the other categories
Available-for-sale financial assets are those intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response
to needs for liquidity or changes 1n interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices They are mmitially recognised at fair value
including direct and incremental transaction costs They are subsequently held at fair value For available-for-sale financial
assets that are quoted tn active markets, fair values are determined by reference to the current quoted bid / offer price
Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the Income Statement when the entity’s night to receive
payment 1s established

Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are included as a separate component of equity within available for sale and
other reserves until sale or when impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss 1s transferred te the Income Statement

The management of the Company makes an assessment at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there 1s any objective
evidence of impairment In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, the cumulative loss {measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the Income Statement) 1s removed from equity and recognised in the Income Statement

Subordinated Loan

Subordinated loans are non-denvatives with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted 1n an active market They are
mcluded in current assets, except for loans with maturities greater than twelve months after the Batance Sheet date in which
case these are classified as non current assets These loans are measured at amortised costs together with any directly
attributable transactton costs

Trade and other recervables

Trade and other receivables are recogmised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment A provision for impawment of trade receivables 1s established when
there 15 objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the onginal tertms of the
receivables Evidence that an impairment of the asset may be required mcludes ageing of the debt beyond 180 days, persistent
lack of communication and internal awareness of third party trading difficulties

The amount of the provision 1s the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate The amount of the provision 1s recognised n the Income Statement within
operating expenses

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks,

and other short-term ghly hquid investmenis that are reachly convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of change 1n value Such investments are normally those with original maturities of three months or less
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
1. ACCOQOUNTING POLICIES

Financial assets and liabihties (continued)

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised smitially at fair value, which 1s the agreed market price at the ime goods or services
are provided The Company accrues for all goods and services consumed but yet unbilled at amounts representing
management’s best estimate of fair value

Evolution Group employees share trust

The Trust 15 a separately administered trust, which s funded by loans from the Company, and the assets of which comprise
shares in the Company The Company recognises the assets and liabilities of the Trust 1n its Financial Statements and shares
held by the Trust are recorded at cost as a deduction 1n arriving at shareholders’ funds until the shares vest unconditionally
with employees

1AS 39 has a scope for exclusion of treasury share transactions linked 10 share-based payment awards The Trust 1s considered
to act as an agent for the Company, and accordingly the Trust's assets and habilitics have been aggregated to reflect the
substance of the relationship between itself and the Company

Group Recharge

The Company, through the normal course of business, incurs costs on behalf of its subsidiaries These costs are recharged,
where relevant, to those subsidianes

The Company recharges its subsidiaries for cash for the cost of share options The amount ofthe recharge 1s equivalent to the
cost of shares purchased by the Company to satisfy the awards made to subsidiary employees under the Group’s employee
share scheme This recharge reduces the investment in subsidiary and a corresponding entry 1s made to increase retained
eamnings

Employee benefits
(a) Penston obligations

The Company does not offer any company pension schemes However, the Company does make defined contributions to
employees’ approved personal pension plans, and the costs of these are charged to the Income Statement when they are
incurred

(b) Share-based plans

The Company’s management awards high-performing employees bonuses 1n the form of equity-settled share based payments,
from time to ume, on a discretionary basis Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant
Fair value 1s measured by use of the Black-Scholes pricing model or, in the case of awards of call rights, which have an
exercise price of 1p per ordinary share, the fair value i1s based on the market value at the time of grant discounted by the
dividend yield over the expected life The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payment 1s
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of the number of shares, which will
eventually vest The options are generally subject to a three year service vesting condition, and theiwr fair value 1s recognised as
an employee benefit expense with a corresponding increase n retained earnings within the vesting period The proceeds
recetved net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share premwum when
the options are exercised

The tssuance by the Company to employees of its subsidiaries of an award over the Company’s shares 1s treated as a capital
contribution by the Company in its subsidiaries This additional investment in subsicharies results in a corresponding entry to
shareholders’ equity The additional capital contribution 1s based on the fair value of the awards 1ssued allocated on a straight
line basis over the relevant vesting period
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Current and deferred taxes

Current taxes are computed on a basis of the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date m the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries operate and generate income

Deferred Taxes are computed using the hability method, on temporary differences between the bases of assets and habilities
and their carrying amounts n financial statements The deferred tax is not accounted for if it anises from imnial recognition of
an asset or lability in a transaction, other than a business combination, that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit nor loss

The Company 1s entitled to a tax deduction for amounts treated as compensation on exercise of certain employee share options
under UK tax rules As explained under “Share-based plans” above, a compensation expense 1s recorded in the Company’s
Income Statement over the period from the grant date to the vesting date of the relevant options As there 1s a temporary
difference between the accounting and tax bases, a deferred tax asset 15 recorded The deferred tax asset arismg 1s calculated by
comparing the estimated amount of tax deduction to be obtained in the future (based on the Company’s share price at the
Balance Sheet date) with the cumulative amount of the compensation expense recorded 1n the Income Statement 1f the amount
of estimated future tax deduction exceeds the cumulative amount of the remuneration expense, at the statutory tax rate, the
excess 1s recorded directly 1n equity, aganst retained earnings
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
2. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The risk management process of the Company 1s aligned with those of the Group as a whole and are fully integrated nto the
risk management framework and processes described within note 3 of the Group's Financial Statements

Through its normal operations, the Company 1s exposed to a number of nisks, the most significant of which are market and
credit risks Its strong cash and cash equivalents position ensures that it has low hquidity risk

(a) Market Risk
Equity Risk

The Company 1s exposed to equity market nsk 1n respect of 1ts equity holdings, which comprise available-for-sale financial
assets

The Board continues to review the performance of existing available-for-sale financial assets in the Company’s portfolio and
realises these mvestments when deemed appropriate Note 10 summanises the available-for-sale financial assets at the year end
date and the disposals and fair value movements made in the vear

A sensitivity analysis has been performed on the Company’s exposure to equity risk The analysis 1s based on the assumption
that underlying equity prices had an increase / decrease of 10% wuth all other vaniables held constant at the year end The
results as outlined below, are only representative of the impact that 15 observed at the year end, and not of the impact that was
observed during the year This occurs due to a varying investment held throughout the year

A 10% increase / decrease m equity prices would result i an increase / decrease m equity reserves of £1 2m (2008 £0 2m)

Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s activities are primarily denominated in Sterling and 1t therefore has limited foreign exchange risk The
majority of transactrons denominated 1n a foreign currency that would expose the Company to currency nisk are hedged
immediately, normally in the spot market The Company does not enter into forward exchange contracts for hedging
anticipated transactions The table below summarises the Company’s currency exposure arising from unmatched monetary
assets or hiabihities not denominated 1n the functional currency of the Company

2009 2008
Net Liabilities £m £m
US Dollar on -
(0.1) -

Interest rate risk

The Company has interest bearing assets in mainly cash and cash equivalents The Company has a policy of maintaining
excess funds in cash and short term deposits and 1s exposed to short term interest rate risk At the year end, all of the
Company’s excess funds were invested n cash and short-term deposits The Company does not use any derivatives to hedge
Interest tate risk

If LIBOR market interest rates had been 100 basis points higher / lower during 2009, with all other variables held constant,
loss for the year (2008 profit for the year) would have been £1 2m (2008 £0 8m) (lower) and £1 2m (2008 £0 8m) (higher)

(b) Credit Risk

The quality of the financial assets 1n terms of their credit rating 1s “AAA-A" rated 79% (2008 95%) and “Un-Rated” 21%
(2008 5%) Of the “Un-Rated” balance 16% relates to the Company’s investment in WDB Capital UK Equity Fund Limited

The ratings noted above have been derived using source information from Standard & Poors and Moody's All financial assets
over an “A” rating are consolidated under the “AAA-A" category and represent assets such as cash and cash equivalents and
trade recewvables All “Un-Rated” assets have undergone a thorough credit review and have been allecated internal ratings
based on this review All items classified as neither past due nor impatred, following the credit reviews described above, are
considered to be recoverable and therefore of a credit quality that do not require impairment
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The following table of financial assets analyses amounts due by ageing

As at 31 December 2009 Neither past due nor impaired Carrying value
£m £m

Other recetvables 1.1 1.1
Available-for-sale investments 12.1 12.1
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 3.2 3.2
Cash and cash equivalents 61.3 61.3
77.7 77.7

As at 31 December 2008 Neither past due nor impaired Carrying value
fm £m

Other receivables 12 b2
Availabie-for-sale investments iy 117
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 28 28
Cash and cash equivalents 755 755
912 912

The carrying amounts disclosed above for the Companies financial assets represents the maximum exposure to credit sk No
collateral 1s held as security on these exposures, and the terms have not been renegotiated

(¢) Liguichty Risk

The Company secks to manage hquidity risk, to ensure sufficient iquidity 1s available to meet foreseeable needs and to nvest
cash assets safely and profitably The Company actively maintains a mixture of cash and short term deposits that are designed
to ensure the Company has sufficient available funds for its operations The Company deems there is sufficient liquidity for the
near future

The tables betow analyse the Company’s future cash outflows based on the remaining period to the contractual maturity date
The amounts disclosed are the contractual undiscounted cash flows

As at 31 December 2009 Less than | year Total
£m £m
Trade and other payables 3.1 3.1
3.1 3.1
As at 31 December 2008 Less than 1 year Total
£m £m
Trade and other payables 22 22
22 22




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
2. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT {continued)
d) Capital nisk
The Company’s abjective when managing capital 1s to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern 1n order
to provide returns for shareholders of the Company and the Company monitors capital risk on the basis of total shareholder
funds, at 31 December 2009 the Company had shareholder funds of £123 Sm (2008 £143 2m)
The Company 1s not regulated by the Fiancial Services Authority {(*FSA™), but 1s part of an FSA regulated group
e) Fair value estimation
Effective | January 2009, the Group adopted the amendment to IFRS 7 for the financial instruments that are measured 1n the
Balance Sheet at fair value This requires disclosure of fair value measurements by level of the following fair value
measurement hierarchy

e Level 1 — Quoted prices unadjusted n active markets for 1denticai assets or habilities,

e Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly as prices or indirectly derived from prices,

e Level 3 — [nputs for the asset or liabilsty that are not based on observable market data

The following table presents the Company’s assets and habilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2009

Assets Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale financial assets 121 - - 121
12.1 - - 12.1

There have not been any changes in level 3 instruments for the year ended 31 December 2009

The carrying values of assets and habilities not held at fair value (cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, counterparty
recervables, other recervables, and trade and other payables) are not sigmificantly different from fair value

3. AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, the Company obtained the following services from the Company’s auditors at costs as detailed below

2009 2008
£m £m

Audat services’
Fees payable to the Company’s auditor for the audit of the Company’s annual accounts 0.1 01

Fees payable to the Company’s auditor and its associates for other services
Services relating to taxation 0.1 0
All other services - 0

0.2 03

Taxation services include compliance services such as tax return preparation and advisory services such as consultation on tax
matters, tax advice relating to transactions and other tax pianning and advice
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax 1s calculated 1n full on temporary differences under the hability method using a tax rate of 28% (2008 28 5%)

The movement on the deferred tax assets 1s detailed below

At 1 January

Income Statement charge — share options

Income Statement charge - share options exercised
Equity credit — tax deductions on share options exercised
Equity charge - stock options

At 31 December

Deferred tax assets are expected to be recovered as follows

Within twelve months
After twelve months

Total deferred tax asset
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2009 2008
£m £m
0.9 17

- en

(0.3) on

1.4 -

- (06)
20 09
2009 2008
£m £m
04 08
16 01
20 09




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

Cost

At ] January

Additions

Issue of equity options to employees of subsidiaries

Deduction to investment 1n subsidiaries for the cost of options recharged
Deemed disposals (note 7)

At 31 December

Provision for impairment
At 1 January

At 31 December
Net book values
At 1 January

At 31 December

Additions

During the year the Company made a further investment mto ESCL of £1 2m

2009 2008
£m £m
63.4 74 8
1.2 50
3.7 107
(78) 2710
(3.8) -
56 7 63 4
5.9 59
5.9 59
57.5 68 8
50.8 575

During the vear, in recognition of grant of options over equity instruments to employees of subsidaries the Company has
mereased s mvestments in subsichanes by £3 7m i the year (2008 £107) The credit eniry to this represents an increase in

the Company's available-for-sale and other reserves as shown in note 13

The deduction to investment in subsidiaries of £7 8m n the year (2008 £27 1m) relates to the recharge by the Company for
market purchases and costs associated with the employee share scheme to its underlying subsidiaries

On 8 November 2009 the Company incorporated a new legal entity by the name Darwin Strategic Limited, this entity has not

commenced trading

In the prior year the Company made a further investment into Withams de Brot Limited of £5 Om

Deemed Disposals

On the 31 March 2009 ESCL 1ssued new equity to First Eastern Financial Holdings Limited The 1ssue of this new equity
caused the Company’s shareholding in ESCL to fall from 71% to 48 5% As a result of this transaction the Group has ceased
to control ESCL, and hence has changed its holding in ESCL from an investment in subsidiary to an investment 1n associate
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS

Subsidiaries owned by the Company Busness Percentage
Owned 2009
Evolution Securies Limited Investment banking 100
Wilhams de Broé¢ Limited Private client 100
Evolution Group Services Limited Shared services 100
Evolution Capital Investment Limited Private equity portfolio 100
WDB Capital Limited Private chent 100
Darwin Strategic Limited Debt Capital Markets 52
Associates owned by the Group
Evolution Securities China Limited Investment banking 48 5
WDB Capttal UK Equity Fund Limited Hedge Fund 44 8
Subsidiaries owned by other Group companies
Evolution Securities (US) Inc Investment banking 100
Williams de Bro# Management Company Limited Asset Management 100
WDB Asset Management Limited Asset Management 100

Country of
Incorporation

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

Cayman Islands

UsS

Ireland

Shareholdings 1n the above subsidiaries are of ordinary equity shares except for the nterest in WDB Capital UK Equity Fund
Lumited, which 15 n the form of investment shares In accordance with section 410 of the Compames Act 2006, the above
information 15 solely provided in relation to principal subsidiary undertakings Full information 1s included within the Annual

Return to be filed at Companies House
On 17 Apr1] 2007 W Deb MVL Plc was placed into Members Voluntary Liquidation

7. INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES

UK

2009
£m

Cost and net book value
At 1 January -
Transfer from investment 1n subsidiaries (Note 5) 38
At 31 December 38
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8 SUBORDINATED LOAN

2009 2008
£:000 £000
At 1 January - -
Subordinated loan to Willilams de Broé Limited 2.0 -
At 31 December 20 -

The suberdinated loan of £2 O0m owed to the Company by Willhams de Broe Limited, was entered into on 30 January 2009, and

I1s repayable on the date specified by notice in writing by either party being not less than two years after the date of which the
notice 1s given

The loan 1s interest bearing at a rate of 10% per annum During the period the Company received interest of £0 2m

9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2009 2008
£m £m
Current
Other receivables 11 11
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 3.2 28
Prepayments and accrued income ot
At 31 December 44 39
10. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
2009 2008
£m £fm
At1 January iL7 105
Additions at fair value - 02
11.7 107
Revaluation surplus recognised i equity {note 13) 04 10
At 31 December 12.1 117
Available-for-sale financial assets include the following:
Listed securities
Equity securities 12,1 117
12 1 117

Available-for-sale financial assets include amounts invested in the WDB Capital UK Equity Fund Limited, an entity managed
by WDB Capital Limited The Company did not mvest into the Fund during 2009 (2008 £0 2m) The fair value of the
wmvestment has been imcreased by £0 4m (2008 £1 Om) with a corresponding credit to available-for-sale and other reserves
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

1t CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2009 2008
£m £m
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and 1n hand 7.3 02
Short term bank deposits 54.0 753
At 31 December 613 755
12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
2009 2008
£m £m
Amount owed to Group undertaking 95 41
Other taxation and social security 0.1 02
Accruals and deferred income 33 20
At 31 December 129 63
I3 OTHER RESERVES
Capital redemption Merger  Available-for-sale T'otal
reserve reserve  and other reserves Other reserves
Note im £m £m £m
Balance at 1 January 2009 0.4 293 9.6 393
Revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets 10 - - 04 0.4
Transfer ansing from recharge of equity - - (78) (78)
undervalue to subsidiaries’
{ssue of equity instruments to employees of - - 37 3.7
subsidianies
Balance at 31 December 2009 04 293 59 356
Capital redemption Merger  Avalable-for-sale Total
reserve reserve and other reserves Other reserves
Note £m £m £m fm
Balance at | fanuary 2008 04 512 250 76 6
Revaluation of available-for-sale financial 10 - - 10 10
assets
Transfer of merger reserve to retained - {21 9) - 219
earnings
Transfer ansing from recharge of equity - - @71 2710
undervalue to subsidiaries
Essue of equity instruments to employees of - - 107 107
subsidianes
Balance at 31 December 2008 04 293 96 393

' The debut taken to other reserves of £7 8m in the year (2008 £27 Im) relates to the recharge by the Company for market
purchases and costs associated with the employee share scheme to 1ts underlying subsidiaries, a corresponding credit 1s taken
to retamned earnings On receipt of cash by the Company (from the subsidiary) a credit 1s taken to reduce the historic investment in

subsidary account (Disclosed within note 5)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

Employee remuneration expense
Wages and salaries

Socia! security costs

Cost of share options

Other staff costs

Total employee remuneration expense

The average number of employees (including Directors) durtng the year was as follows

Group

The actual number of full time employees was 18 at 31 December 2009 (2008 15)

15 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flows from operating activities

Operating loss

Ad)ustments for:

Share options charge

Cost of matching shares 1ssued under share incentive plan

Changes in working capital:

Decrease / (increase) in trade and other recervables

Increase n trade and other payables

Cash generated from operating activities

16, CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

There are no further post capital commitments and contingencies other than those disclosed in nate 32 of the Group’s

Financial Statements

17. LEASE COMMITMENTS

2009 2008
£m £fm
34 20
1.4 01
1.5 08
0.2 -
65 29

2009 2008
18 13
2009 2008
£fm £m
(2.9) (13)
1.4 08
0.3 a7
27 (03
14 03

29 02

The leases on the Company’s main premises are m the name of Evolution Group Services Limited, another Group Company,

details of which can be seen n the financial statements of that Company They also form part of the Group’s lease

commitments as disclosed 1n note 33 of the Group’s Financial Statements Evolution Group Services Limited recharges the

Company for usage of these premises

18. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

There are no further post Balance Sheet events other than those disclosed in note 34 of the Group’s Financial Statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
19 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
1) Intra-Group trading

The following table shows the balances owed by / (owed to) the Company to / (from) fellow Group undertakings at the year
end

2009 2008

£m £m

Williams de Bro# Limirted 25 ©7)
W Deb MVL Plc 22 (22)
Evolution Securities Limited (6 3) 06
Evolution Group Services Limited 1.7 -
Evelution Capital Investment Limited - 03
“.3) 20

n) Fined assets

The Company pays interest to Evolution Group Services Lumited m respect of fixed assets which are used by the Company and
owned by Evolution Group Services Limited The interest paid for non current assets during the peried was less than £0 Im
(2008 less than £0 Im)

m) Commssions earned on trading with key management and other Group Directors

Durning the peried Directors of the Company paid £375 (2007 £471) in commuission to Williams de Broé Limtted on private
chent accounts belonging to Directors of the Company

1v) Dealings with Directors

The Company has had no dealings wiath companies 1n which any of the key management, or persons connected to them 1sa
Director

v) Debenture

During 2002, a Director of the Company, Alex Snow, purchased a debenture at Twickenham Rugby for a term of 1( years
The debenture was paid by the Company to the value of £26,000 The balance outstanding at 31 December 2009 was £7,454
(2008 £10,065) An agreement s in place that requires the remaimng portion of the debenture to be repaid by the Director
should he leave prior to the end of the ten year term The debenture 1s used to facilitate the entertainment of clients

vl) ESCL - Associate undertaking

Durmg the period in which ESCL was treated as an associated undertaking, the Company charged management fees for central
admimistrative services totalling £0 1m (2008 £nul)

vu) Recharge of share options to subsidiaries

During the year the Company charged Evolution Securities Limited £7 8m (2008 £27 1m) for the cost of options purchased
by the Trust to satsfy awards made to employees of Evolution Securities Limited

v} Key management compensation

The compensation paid to key management of the Company s disclosed in the Directors remuneration report on pages 40 to
50

1») Subordinated loan

During the year the company recerved £0 2m of interest on the subordinated loan issued to Wilhams de Broe Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20 EMPLOYEE SHARE SCHEMES

Movements 111 the number of share options and their weighted average exercise prices are as follows

2009 2008

Average exercise price Qutstanding Average exercise price Qutstanding

{pence per share) options (pence per share) options

At | January 3397 7,741,565 39 30 7,191,565

Granted 1.00 2,428,989 100 500,000

Exercised 36.49 (7,191,565) 414 (500,000)

Forfeited - - 100 550,000

Employee transferred to 1.00 500,000 - -
subsidiary company

At 31 December 100 3,478,989 3397 7,741,565

The weighted average market price of the shares exercised during the year was £1 47 (2008 £1 43)

All options n the above table have a life from grant of 10 years The date range over which the above options may be
exercised 15 described in the relevant scheme details below The overall weighted average life of the rematnung options 1s 9 03

years (2008 6 95 years)

The number of options and share awards outstanding by 1ssue date and exercise price, together with the vesting periods, the
fair values, and the assumptions used to calculate the fair value and the actual remaining contractual life as at 31 December

2009 are as follows

EVG 2002
Executive Share
Option Scheme

Grant dates " 15/01/08-18/05/09
Weighted average market value at grant date (pence) 110 82
Weighted average exercise price {pence) 100

Number of awards outstanding 3,478,989
Vesting period (months) 24-36
Expected share price volatility (%)% N/A
Dividend yield (%6) 183
Average life remaining (years) 903
Number of options / awards expected to vest 100%
Number of options vested but unexercised -
Average fair value per option / award granted (pence) 10573
Income statemnent charge (£m) 11

In the above table EVG refers to The Evolution Group Plc

M Represents the period since when the performance condition (as described below) can be met at which pomnt all awards meet

the vesting criteria

Options under the share incentive schemes are valued using a Black-Scholes model adjusted for dividends according to those
declared by the Company The Company estimates the number of options likely to vest and expenses that value over the

relevant period

@ Volatility has been estimated by taking the historical volaulity in the Company’s share price over a three year period

In the case of awards of call rights, which have an exercise price of 1p per ordinary share, the fair value 1s based on the market

value at the time of grant discounted by the dividend yield over the expected hife and theretore no volatility or risk free rate 1s

shown within the table above

In the above table EVG refers to The Evolution Group Plc
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20 EMPLOYEE SHARE SCHEMES (continued)

The share options outstanding at the end of the year have a weighted average exercise price and expected remaming hife as

follows
2009 2008
Weighted Weighted
average Weighted average Weighted
Number of exercise average Number of exercise average
Range of exercise prices share price expected share price expected
{pence) options (pence)  remawning life options (pence)  remaining hfe
1 3,478,989 160 903 3,150,000 100 641
5230 - - - 1,500,000 5230 249
58 67 - - - 3,091,565 58 67 236
3,478,989 7,741,565

Further details of the Company’s employee options schemes are disclosed in the Group’s Financiat Statements and on Note

36
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